Detach and) return this REMITTANCE FORM V'ith -zour payment. Remiﬂapr 2 AdVice _: Payment-in—Lieu (P"_)
7 Electricity ¢ 1998

, L Ministry of Fi..unce 4
n arlo Corporations Tax Branch - Hydro PIL Corporanons Tax ACI‘_, R.5.0. 1990

PO Box 620
33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H BES

Accaunt No, Taxation Year End: (vvyymMmpo) I
1800113
Payment Amount: § ’ ’ ]
35 =
PX5003
HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED/HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITEE Taxation Year End:ivvvymmon) |2 0] 013 |1]2/3 |1 I
C/0 MIKE GRUE TREASURER
3025 ALBION RD N Payment Amount: §
FO BOX 8700
ODTTAWA ON kel B g .
ota men
K1G 354 Enclnseag $ I |
. Ministry of Financa Keep tr:is portion for your records.
Onta r|0 Corporations Tax Branch - Hydro PIL NOtlce Of Assessment
S S Wit Electricity Act, 1998 = Corporations Tax Act, R.S.0. 1990
Oshawa ON L1H BE9 from 2003/01/01 to 2003/12/31
Account No. ﬂ:ssessm&n} E?ate Page
year, month, day,
HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED/HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITEE 1800113 2004/08/11 1 of 1
ASSESSMENT NO. 53
Tax: Federal and Provincial PIL 2,336,867.00
Assessment Interest 11,126.45
Total Assessment Liability 2,347,993.45
SUMMARY OF 2003/12/31 TAXATION YEAR TRANSACTIONS
Payments/Transfers 2,336,867.00CR
Sub-Total e 2,336,867.00CR
TAXATION YEAR BALANCE DUE ** 11,126.45
In accordance with s.5.80(8) of the Corporations Tax Act, as made applicable
by .95 of the Electricity Act, 1998, notice is hereby given of the amount of
tax, penalty and interest for which you are assessed.
Total tax assessed as per company estimate
“*Remember to include additional interest due with your payment. Interest on
the balance is compounded daily from the date of this Notice/Statement until
payment is received by the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation (OEFC)
The current interest rate is 0.0191780%. .
Tax (Re)Assessment Enquiries: Account Billing Enquiries & Change of Address Infarmation: E
e Toronto (418) 730-5585 ® Oshawa and Local (905) 433-6708 e Toll-Free 1-800-262-0784 ext. 3036 o
® FAX {416) 730-5523 = Toronta {416) 920-28048 ext. 3038 e FAX (905) 433-5197 ]

0000001



Ministry of Finance

Comorations Tax Branc'
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8ES

@ Oni.lio

This return s a combination of tha Ministry of Financa (MO CT2a
Corporatlans Tax Return and the Minisiry of Cgnsumar ai Business
Services (MCBS) Annual Return. Page 1is a camnor Page required for both
retums. For tax purposes, depending on which cntaria the comporation satisfias, jt
must complele either the Exempt from Filing (EFF) deciaration on page 2 or file

2003 CT23 Corporations Tax and

Annual R

Corporations
Corporations

et n For taxation years
commencing after September 20,2
Tax Act - ML :suy of Finance (MOF)
Information Act - Ministry of Consumer and Business Services My
(formerly Ministry of Consumer and Commercial |

——————— Ministry Use

) (Not required if aiready filed or
MCBS Aanual Retum Required? Annur:' Retumn exe:;pl. Refer to Guids) Ye’ I:l No Page 10f24
Comporation's Legal Name (including punctuation) Ontario Carporations Tax Accaunt No. (MOF) |
1800113 . \
HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED This CT23 Retum covers the Taxalign Year
Mailing Address year  month  day —-'.
Start 2003-01-01 \
3025 ALBION ROAD NORTH . I year month day
Tl
PO BOX 8700 CLIENT'S COPY End | 2003-12-31
OTTAWA
ON CA K1G-354
Has the mailing address changed year month day Date of incorporation or Amalgamation
since Iast filed CT23 Ratum? [Ives L , Ty
Registered/Head Office Address 2000- 10-03
3025 ALBION ROAD NORTH
PO BOX 8700 Ontario .
OTTAWA Corporation No. 1427588 '
{(MCBS)
ON CA K1G-354
Location of Bocks and Records
3025 ALBION ROAD NORTH Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
4y {formerly Revenue Canada) Business No.
PO BOX 8700
If applicable, enter
OTTAWA 863391363RC0001 '
ON CA K1G-354
Name of person to contact regarding this CT23 Retumn Telephone No. Fax No.
Jurisdiction
Incorporated ONTARTO ,
MIKE GRUE 613-738-5499 ©13-738-6402
. . 2 . g ¥ & S
Address of Principal Office in Ontario (Extra-Provincial Corporations only} {MCBS) If not incorporated in Ontario, Indisate ihe
date Ontario business activity commenced
and ceased;
' year month day
Commenced ,
ON CA -
year month day
Former Corporation Name (Extra-Provincial Corporations only) [E Not Applicable (MCBS) Ceased r ,
E Not Applicable
Preferred Language/Langue de préférence

Information on Diractors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MCBS
Schedule A orK as appropriate, If additional space Is required for Schedule A,
only this sehadula may be photocopied. State number submitted (MCBS),

submitted to MCBS, please this box. Schedule(s) A and K are ot required {

i there is no change to the Dors'fOﬂ"lcars'lAdminfsh?lurs' infermation previously
X

MCBS).

No. of Schedula(s)

] D=
wo| WMWY

Certification (MCBS)

I certify that all information set out in the Annual Return is true, correct
Name of Authorized Person (Prnt cleary or type in fulf)

MIKE GRUE

Other individual ha

Titles of the affairs of the

Officer [j

and complete,

ving knowledge
Corporation

Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act pravide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions,

CCH Canadian Ltd, - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT



Carporation’s Legal Name Cntario Corporatiens Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 3 of 24

¥
HYDRQ OTTAWA LIMITED 1800113 2003-12-31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

Identification continued (for CT23 filers only)

Ontario Retail Sales Tax Vendor Permit No.

Type of Corporation ~ Please X" box(es) If applicable in sections 1 & 2 (Use Head Offica no.)
if applicable, entar
m 1 Canadian-contraolled Private (CCPC) all year
(Generally a private corporation of which
50% or more shares are owned by 82087143

Canadian residents. ) (fed.s.125(7)(b))
Ontario Employer Health Tax Account Ng,

2 D Other Private (Use Head Office na.)

if applicable, enter
s[ ] Pubic

. (nearest percent) l 1 1 1 9 5 4 5 2

4 l:[ Non-share Capital Share Capital with full voting rights

) owned by Canadian Residents 100
3 D Other (specify) Specify major business activity

DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY
III 1 D Family Farm Corporation s.1 (2) 14 D Bare Trustee Corporation
2 D Family Fishing Corporation s.1 (2) 15 [:' Branch of Non-resident s.63(1)
3 D Mortgage Investment Corporation s.47 18 D Egg&ggg;ﬂgmg“ﬂﬂ prescribed by
4 I:I Credit Union 5.51 17 D Investment Dealer
5 D Bank Morigage Subsidiary s.61 (4) 18 D Generator of electiical energy for sale or
producer of steam for use in the generation
[ D Bank s.1 (2) of electrical energy for sale
ion s. ; Hydro successor, Municipal Electrical Utlit
7 EI Loan and Trust Corporation s.61 (4) 19 orysubssidiar?.rsgf trailhermmpa ctrical Utility
Non-resident Corparation
8 Producer and seller of steam for uses other
D 5.2(2)(a) or (b) 2 D than for the generation of electricity
9 l:[ Non-resident Corparation 5.2(2)(c) 59 D Insurance Exchange s.74.4
10[ | Mutual Fund Corporation s.48 22 [] Farm Fesdor Finance Co-operaiive
. . Corporation
1 I:] gon-rasltgient (f;‘g,md MeESIRn: Professional Corporation
OIPOEBOILE 23 D (incorporated professionals only)

12 l:l Non-resident ship or aircraft under
recipracal agreement with Canada 5.28(b)

Please "X" box(es) If applicable:

D First Year of Filing L—_' Final Taxation Year up to Dissolution (wind-up) D Transfer or Receipt of Asset(s) involving a
(Note: For discontinued businesses, see Guide.) corporalion having a Canadian permanent
D Amended Retum L__l Final Taxation Year before Amalgamaltion establishment outside Ontario
D Taxalion Year End has changed - Canada Customs [:l Fluating Fiscal Year End DAcquisiEion of Control fed s.249(4)
and Revenue Agency (formerly Revenue Canada)
approval required Date Control was acquired

year month day

Was the corporation inactive throughout the taxation year?

Has the comaration's Federal T2 Return been filed with the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency (CCRA)?

Are you requesting a refund due to:  the Carry-back of a Loss?

an Qverpayment?

a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?

I 3
BB IBTIIICINR]

Are you a Member of a Partnership or Joint Ventura?

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver 1-2004, 0518



lCorpmah'un's Legal Name

Cntario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF)

Taxation Year End

I CT23 Page 4 of 24

HYDRC;OTTAWA LIMITED 1800113 2003-12-31
3
Inccme Tax
Allocation — If you camy on a business through a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction autside Ontario, you may allocate that DOLLARS ONLY
portion of taxable income deemed eamed in that jurisdiction, to that jurisdiction (5.39) {Int.B. 3008).
et ncame (loss} for Ontario puroses (per reconciliton schedule, paga 15) ..., ... * From | 680 30,970.
ARUDCECIMBHMINAENS e e s S AR FHAHD S et < e KRS S 5 1 5 0
Subtract: Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of cullural property (Aftach schedule 2} s SR e . E 0.
Subtmet: Taxablo dividends deductble perfederal T28CH3 - 5] 0
Subtract: Ontario polilical contributions (Attach schedule e Lt - E 0
Subtract: Federal Part VI.1 tax L e I 5 ’ 0
Subtract: Prior years' losses applied — NOMCOMEIIOEE o e cwwuin SR DR B Kb amrn o vosrecsin s A A 5 - From 30.970
From inclusion

Net capital losses  (paga 1) 0. X rate - 50.00000Qs, = - I 714 | 0.

T T T - From 0.

e - From 0.

UMGHRSAGHEPIOIEE L. s o o v B 5 B xemirs s e siged - From|754 Q.
el s D, T 1T Pruyvav———— = 0.
Addition to taxable income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes ..., + [ 1 | 0.
Adjusted Taxable Income + IE (ir is negative, entar Y seeen wewass we en 2 I 20 I 0.

Number of Days In Taxation Year
Taxable Income Days after Sept. 30, 2001
and before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
From [ 10 Jior[20 it appiicatioy o 0.x[a0] %x_125000%x|[33] 365  « [7a] 365 |-.[3] 0.
Onfario Allacation
Days after Dac. 31, 2003 Total Days
From (uri!applimble) 0.x100-. 0000 wx 14.0000% x|| 34 I 0 + I 73 ] 365 =+ 32] 0.
Ontario Allocation

Income Tax Payahle {bafora deduction of tax credits) + @ .................................... = 0.

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) (s.41)

I{If this section is not completed, the IDSBC will be denied.)

Did you claim the federal Small Business Deduction {fed.s.125(1)) in the taxation year or would you have clalmed

the federal Small Business Deduction had the

provisions of fed.s,125(5.1) not been applicable in the taxation year?

{X) D Yes Nu

* Income from active business caried on In Canada for federal purposes (fed.s.125(1)a) ..., .. ...... 0.
Federz] taxable income, less adjustment for forelgn tax eradit (fed.s.125(1)(b)) + 0.
Add; Losses of ather years deducted for federal purposes (fed.s.111) + @ 0.
Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Ontario purposes (s.34) - IE 0.
= 0. 0.
Federal Business limit (line 410 of the T2 Retum) for the year
before the application of fed.s.125(5.1) ..., ... ... .. ... ... [55] 205425.
Ontario Business Limit Calculation
Days afler
Sept 30, 2001 and
befare Jan. 1, 2003
-~
280,000 x[28] 0+ 365 |=+[4a 0.
Days after
Dec. 31, 2002 and
bafore Jan. 1, 2004 ‘a
320,000 x[31] 365 365 [=+[4s 320,000,
Days after *** Parcantage of Faderal
Dec. 31, 2003 & Business limit (from T2
oo x[F] 0 - "365 |-+ [F .| jenmi o
Business Limit :
for Ontario purposes +[ae]+ -[#] 32000048 91.3000 % |= 292,160,

Incame eligible for the IDSBC

100.0000 % x

From
o Ontario Allocation

* Note: Modified by s.41(6) and (7} for comporations that are members ofa Partnership. (Refer lo Guide.)

** Note: Adjust accordingly for a floating taxation year and use 356 fora leap year.

*** Note: For a taxation year ending before Jan, 1, 2003, use your propertion of the associated group business limit,

**™ Note: Ontario Allocation for IDSBC purposes may differ fmm if Taxable Income is allocated lo forsign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.41(<)).

continued on Page 5

—e Y
Least of .@or

0.=[eo]

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver 1-2004, 0518



Corporaticn's Legal Name
]

r
[HYDRG OTTAWALIMITED

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)

Taxation Year End

J03-12-31

Income Tax continued from Page 4

Number of Days In Taxation Year

CT23

Page 5 of 24
DOLLARS ONLY

Days after
E s 2010 12%'5‘:1; Total D
efora Jan, 1, otal Days
Calculation of IDSBC Rate
......... .50« x|[=8] 0 «[7a] 365 |=+[75] .0000
Days after
Dec. 31, 2002 and
before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
......... 7.00% x|[[31] 365 +[7a] 365 =+ 7.0000
Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days
--------- 8.50w% x|[=4] 0 «+|7a 365 |=+[s0] .0000
IDSBC Rete for Taxation Year + BB sy e e - [7] 7.0000
BN  wn sevs s b s wse Fram 60 | 0. 78 7.0000%  ....... = 0.
Comoralions claiming the IDSBC must completa the Surtax sactien below if the corporation's taxable incoma {or if associated, the associated group's taxable income} is
greater than the amountin below.
Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations (s.41.1)
Applies if you have claimed the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations.
"* Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeis for the corporation and/or any carporation associated with it
Associated Corporation - The taxabla income of assccialed corperations is the taxable incoma for the taxation year ending on or before the date of this carporation's
taxation year end.
*" Taxable Income of the corporation From (or if applicable) + 0.

IF you are a member of an associated group (X) {Yes)

Name of associated corparation (Canadian & foreign)

(iFinsufficient space, altach schedule)

Oniario Corparations Tax

Account No. (MOF)
(if applicable)

Taxation Year End

** Taxable Income
{if loss, enter nil)

See attached N 19,553.
¥ i
. +| B4 I .
Agaregate Taxabla Incame v [0a) e LB] e fBb s, e e e s s - 19,553.
Number of Days In Taxation Year
Days after
Sepl. 30, 2001 and
before Jan, 1, 2003 Total Days
Subtrmct 280,000 x ([Z8] 0+ T[] 365 |=+[13 0.
Days after
Dec. 31, 2002 and
befare Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
320000 x |[31] 365 + [7] 365 [-.[i13] 320,000.
Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days
400,000 x [[34] 0 <+ 3] 365 |-+[118] 0.
13l + [115] = 320,000. ................ - [114] 320,000,
WPRSREUREVBBIENTIY, o commonmen um s AR B TN L stormessmn oo Ssceims s s = 0.
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Sept. 30, 2001 and
before Jan. 1, 2003 Total Days
Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax . 4 - 3 3 3 0 % X | 28 | O + 73 I 3 65 =+ .0000
Days after
Dec. 31, 2002 and
before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
.......... 4.6670% x 3] 365 =+ [3] 365 = +[m8] 4.6670
Days after Dec, 31, 2003 Total Days
__________ 4.6670% x |[24] Q + [m3] 365 |=.[097] 0000
Specified rate of surtax for Taxation Year + S L = 4 6670
From [ 886 0.x From[54 4,6670% v = 0.
From | 87 0.x Frum 0.+ From[114 320,000. = 0.
or . 0

Surtax Lesser of
continued on Page 6

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Carporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver 1-2004, 0518



Carporation’s Legal Name Cntario Corporations Tax Accaunt No. {(MOF} Taxation Year End CT23 Page 6 Of 24

r

!
IHYDRC‘ OTTAWA LIMITED 1800113 ,03-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continued from Page 5
Additional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51(4)) (attach scheauie 177 ... 110 (b}
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)
Applies to Eligibta Canadian Profits from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carvied on in Canada, as determined by regulations,
Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the "resource profits from {he mining operations®, as determined for Ontario depletion pumoses, after deducting depletion
and resaurce allowances but excluding amounts fram sale of Canadian rescurce property, rentals or royalties. If you are claiming this credit, attach a copy of Ontario
schedule 27.
The whole of the active business income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profils if: a} your activa business income from sources ather than manufacturing and processing,
mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or lass of the total active business income andh) the total active business income is $250,000 or less.
EQUIRCAEAHANE e s e SRR SR 5 55 B i s s b e ety 5 + 120 0.
Subtract: Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Ceorporations (IDSBC) ... .. e, ~ From 0.
Add: Adjustment for Surtax an Canadian-contralled private corporations
From [100 O.mem 100-DOOOI%+Fmﬁ1 I 7.0000% =
1 io All i
Lesser of L (.)ri'a.n.o.A. Umhun ............................................. ¥+ 0.
- Szl - 0.
Taxable Income G OYERE S T T R W + 0.
Subtract: Income aligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) .. it en e e - 0.
Add: Adjustments for Surtax on Canadian-controlled privalecarporaions e + 0.
Subtract: Taxable Income 0 » X Allocation % to jurisdictions cutside Canada F O 0 O O % e - Q-
Subtract: Amount by which Canadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capitallosses e, - 159.21 6.
Lol - Gse] « [zl - baol - Gl = 142 0.
Claim
Number of Days in Taxatlon Year
Days after
Sept. 30, 2001 and
befora Jan. 1, 2004 Tolal Days
0. x fom [2][100.0000k x __1s000%x | 0 .=l 3es| - 0.
Lessarof & * Ontario Allacation
Days afler
Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days
0. x Fom [3][100.0000k «x 2.0000%X |[57] 0 +[®] 365 =+ 0.
Lesser of or * Onfario Allocation
M&P claim for taxation year *LIS0] s e s e S SRS SR S ETERS B e s = 0.
* Note: Ontario Allocation for M&P Credit purposes may differ from if Taxable Income is allocated to foreign jurisdictions. See special nules (3.43(1))
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations = [181] 0.
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity ~ ................... ... . ... = 0.
Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid (s.40)
Applies if you paid tax fo a jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign investment income (Int.B. 3001) (Attach scheduie). .. ... 170 0.

Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC)

Applies if you have an unapplied, previously approved credit from prior years' investments in new issues of equity shares in Small Business Development Corporations,
Any unused portion may be carried forward indefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years' income taxes. (Refer to the farmer Small Business Davelopment

Comporations Act)

Eligible Credit 0. Credit Claimed  [180] 0.
Subtotal of Income Tax [4] - [7] + [w0] - [ii0] - [w0] - [fe1] - [i2] - [0 - [e] ....... .. =[] 0.

continued on Page 7

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver 1-2004, 051B



Corponon's Legal Name Ontario Comporations Tax Account No. {(MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 7 Of 24

1

SHYDRO GTTAWA LIMITED 1800113 2003-12-31

Income Tax continued from Page 6
Spexrified Tax Credits (rerr o cuide)

Ontario Innovation Tax Credit (OITC){s.43.3) Applies to research and development in Ontario.
Eligible Credit From [5620 |OITC Claim Form (Aftach original Claim Form)

Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC)(s.43.4) Applies to employment of eligible students.

Eligible Credit From Summary Schedule F e +

Ontario Film & Television Tax Credit (OFTTC)(s.43.5)
Appliesto qualifying Onlario labour expenditures for eligible Canadian content film and televisian productions.

Efigible Credit From [5899 |either Claim Form from Ontario Media Development Corporation {OMDC)
or Minisly of Finance (MOF) CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.

(Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMOC or the original Cerfification Form
receivedfrom the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.) e e, +

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit (GTTC) (s.42.6) No. of Graduates From
Appliesio employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduate. 0

Eligible Credit From Summary Schedule G e R *

Ontarioc Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC) (s 43.7)
Appliesio qualifying expenditures In respect of eligible literary works by eligible Canadian authors.

Eligible Credit From OBPTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certification Form) ... ... .

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) {5.43.8)

Applies lo labaur relating to computer animation and special effects on an eligible production.

Eligible Credit From Claim Form Certified by Ontario Media Development Corporation

(Attach the original Claim/Certification Form with the CT23 Tax Return.) .. ... .. 0 oiuuee + 197

Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC)(s.43.9)
Applies lo qualifying R&D expenditures under an aligible research institute contract,
Eligible Credit From [7100]OBRITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Form) ... ... ... .. .. . "

OntarioProduction Services Tax Credit (OPSTC)(s.43.10)
Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.

Eligible Credit From either Claim Farm from Ontario Media Development Gorparation (OMDC)
or Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT Schedule 193/198, as applicable.

(Attach the original Certification/Claim Form received from the OMDC or the original Certification Form
received from the OMDC along with a completed MOF CT Schedule 193/199, as applicable.) L . +

Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (OIDMTC)({s.43.11)
Applies to qualifying Jabour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year,

Eligible Credit From Claim Form cerlified by Ontario Media Developmant Corporation
(Attach original Claim/Certification FOMM.) ... ettt e $

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (s.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.

Eligible Credit From [ 7500 |OSRTC Claim Form (Attach hoth the original Claim Form and the Certiication Form) +

Other (specify)

DOLLARS ONLY

Total Specified Tax Credits ++++++++++2n1.1 = [220]

Specified Tax Credits Applied fo reduce Income Tax . ovueit ettt e et e = [225]

Income Tax - OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capital Loss (amount cannot be negative)  .............. 2

To determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) is applicable to your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability section for the
CMT on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in to Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.

OR
IF CMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Gredit Carryovers that you want to apply to reduce
income tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Credit Carryovers section part B, on Page 8.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Comorate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver 1-2004, 0518



Corpora’on's Legal Name Ontario Comporations Tax Account No. (MOF) “axation Year End CT23 Page 8 Of 24

{HYDRO C-TTAWA LIMITED 1800113 2003-12-31__| DOLLARS ONLY

Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

Determination of Applicability
Applies if either Total Assets exceeds 35,000,000 or Total Revenue exceeds $10,000,000.

* These amounts include the corporation's and associated corporations' share of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s) total assets and total revenue.

Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corparation or any associated corporation or any fiscal
period of any partnership(s) / joint ventura(s) of which the carporation or associated corporation is a member, is less than 51 weeks,

Associated Corporation - The tatal assets or iotal revenue of associated corporations is the total assels or total revenue for the taxation year ending on or
before the date of the claiming corporation’s taxation year end.

"Total Assetsofthe carporation ... L + 504,057,186,
CIOELREEUSEIMOCOMOMION s b e s s s e o A P T s . 588,100,718.
If you are a member of an associated group (x) (Yes)

Ontario Corperations Tax
Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign) Account No, {MOF) Taxation Year End * Tolal Assats

(if insufficient space attach schedule) (if applicable) ~ Total Revenua
See attached + 296.501.037.+ 34,209,033.

Aggregate Tolal Assets * o + B e B e s = —JQM
Aggregate Total Revenue * e + B EBRLGE Baness semorie wee sk snaeata i RaRR BRI =250 622.309 751.

if CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Calculation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedules A through E
on Pages 18, 19 and 20 of CT23.

Calculation: CMT (Attach Schedufe A: Calculation of CMT Base on Page 18.)

Gross CMT Payable .. .... CMT Base From [2135] 0. X From 100.0000%x 4.0000% = [278] 0.

If negative, enter zero Ontario Allacation
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Attach schedule) e “ 277 0.
SUBHRRIEINGOMBTRE 4 s S basmatr semmn s e o e G ST S G . - From [190] 0.
Net CMT Payable (if negative, enter Nilon Page 17.) ... oo - 0.

If is less than zero and you do not have a CMT credit carryover, transfer frnm Page 7 to Income tax Summary, on Page 17.
If is less than zero and you have a CMT credit camryover, complete A & B below.

If is greater than or equal to zero, transfer lo Page 17 and transfer io Page 17, and to Schedule D: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers, on Page 20.

CMT Credit Carryoveravailable ... . ... i From 0.

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A. Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits) Lo + From | 180} 0.
GrossCMT Payable ... .. ... .. + From 0.
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT PUTPOSEBS ... ~ From 0.
If - is negative, enter NILin {280 . = 0. - 0.
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit ... .. ... ... = 0.
B. Income Tax (after deduction of specified credits) ... ... e + From 0.
Sublract: CMT credit used o reduce Ncome faxes L ...ttt - 310 0.
IEOMETAN:  somincon scoomin i een SRS Y BS faim sor sameov s s B KIS 6 G s = 0.

Transfer to page 17
IfA & B apply, cannot exceed the lesser of . and your CMT credit carryover available [2307],

If only B applies, cannot exceed the lesser of and your CMT credit carryover available .

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Comporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver 1-2004, 0518



c tion's Legal N Ontario C tions Tax A t No. (MQF' ion Y
orpera 0:15 egal Name ntano Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 9 Of 24

i
HYDROOTTAWA :IMITED 1800113 2003-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax (referto Guide and int.8. 3011)

If your corparation Is a Financial Institution (5.58(2)}, complete lines 480
and on page 10 then proceed to page 13.

If your corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or
partnership and (1) the Gross Revenue and Total Assets as calculated on

Investment Allowance is claimed, Total Assets must be adjusted by adding the
corporation's share of the partnership's Total Assets and by deducting
investments in the partnership as it appears on the corporation's balance sheet, in

Page 10in and are both $1,500,000 or less and the taxation year addition 19 any olher required adjustments (s.61(5)). Special rues apply to limited
ends on or after January 1, 2001, or (2) the Gross Revenue and Total Assets partnerships (lnt.?. 301 7). . )
as calculated on Page 10in  [480]and are both $3,000,000 or fess and Any Assels and liabilities of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint venture
the taxation year commences after September 30, 2001 your corporation is must be included along with the corporation's other Assets and liabilities when

’ ’ n . " .
exempt from Capital Tax for the taxation year. A corporation that meets these calculating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.

criteria should disregard all other Capital Tax items (including the Special rufes and rates apply to Non-Resident corparations (s.63, 5.64 and
calculation of Taxable Capital). Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete 5.68(3)).

the return from that point. All other corporations must campute their Taxable

Capital in order to determine their Capital Tax payable. Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of a

non-resident subject to tax by virtue of s.2(a) or (b), and whose business is
Mermbers of a partnership (limited or general) ar a joint venture, must attach all not carried on solely in Canada is deemed to be the greater of (1) taxable
financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are a Income in Canada divided by 8 per cent or (2) total assets in Canada minus
member. The Paid-up Capilal of each corparate partner must include its share of cerfain indebtedness in accordance with the provisions of 5,63(1)(a} (Int.B. 3010),
liabilities that would otherwise be included if the partnership were a corporation. If

Paid-up Capital
Paid-up capital stock (IntB. 3012and 3015) .. + 167,080,816.
Relained eamings (f deficit, dedut) (ItB.3012) ... .. s ~24,821,1%5.
Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surplus (Int.B. 3012) + 0.
Laspsandadvanced (AT SOROUIOEIITNBI B8] L it v i e s s o s s 1 +lasa] _ 260,951,042,
BANKKEBITERA0IEY o i 55 BN SPGE narsoce s s s kTS 55 G S + 0.
SANOEECAPnCos BN s s s v v s s S RS B e + @ 0.
Bonds and debentures payable (Int.B. e T — + 0.
Momgagespayable nLB. 3013) L. + 0.
B L - 0.
Deferred credils {including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also
be included in paid-up capital far the purposes of the large carperations tax) (Int.B. 3013) ... * 0.
Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves UntB.3012) + 0.
Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Attach scheduls) (ntB.3012) L + 86,079,203,
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) paid-up capital (Attach schedule(s)) (IntB.3017) ... ... ... + 0.
SUBEGHE g 00k me e e s NS TG 58 FRAEN B8 o manen o o s 1o : 489,289, 896.
Subtract: Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked

(Retain calculations. Do not submit.) (Int.B, B01Z) e e e e e e 0.

Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTTI costs deferred for income tax

ifnot already deducted for book purposes (INLB. 3015) . .eveiiii et - 0.
e e S Tt —————— - 489,289,896.
Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses (s.62(1)(d)) (intB.3015) L - 0.

Eleclrical Generating Corporations Only - All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except to the extent

that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes for the current or any

prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11(10)(a) of the Corporations Tax Act, and the

assets are used both in generating electricity from a renewable ar alternative energy source and are qualifying property

aspresorbed Dy mSguistion i 5 40 4k e s e st £ SRS S £ ne g b o - 0.
NOCPRIBUD CAPHAl  coiiun i 2t 55 v womimin o s 50 55955 S S5 ms e s = 489,289, 896.
Eligible Investments (refor to Guide and int.5. 3015)
Attach computations and list of corporations' names and investment amounts. Short-term invesiments (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.) are eligible for the
allowance only if issued for a tarm of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corparation.
Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar abligations, e.g. stripped
interest coupons, applies to taxation years ending after Octaber 30, 1998) ... + 0.
Mortgages due from other corporations Lo . 0.
Shares in other corporations (certain restrictions pply) (Referto Guide) + 0.
- - - SO —————— R + Q.
Eligible loans and advances to related corporations {certain restrictions apply) (Refer to Guide) + 504 r 036.
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) eligible investments (Attach schedule) . + 0.
Total Eligible Investments ... = 504, 036.

continued on Page 10
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Attached Sch.
Corp., Tax Acckt. No. : 1800 "3 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

1

LINE 361

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT PER FS ~352701591.00

0.00
UCC FOR ONTARIO 400,048,634.00
CEC FOR ONTARIO 1,435,604.00
LAND CAPITALIZED IN PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 1,970,693.00

0.00
CIP 35,325,863.00

Total 86,079,203.00



BIVUKOU OTTAWA LIMITED Attached Sch.
Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 1800713 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
r

?
8

CT 23 Line 353 and T2 Sch 33 Line 108

NOTES PAYABLE 232,185,000.00
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 20,120,357.00
BANK INDEBTEDNESS 0.00
OUTSTANDING CHEQUES AND OTHER RECONCILING ITEMS -758,357.00
DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 8,318,405.00
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE GREATER THAN 120 DAYS 1,085,597.00

OCCO00O0D0COOOCOODOO
o
o

Total 260,951,042.00



Curpnrau::m's Legal Name Ontaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) T “an Year End CT23 Page 10 of 24
HYDRO OTTAWA'LIMITED 1800113 =003-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax continued from Page 9
Total Assets (Int.B. 3015)

Total Assels perbalance sheet L e + 504,057,18¢6.
Mortgages or other liabilities deducted from assels 0.
Share of partnership(s)joint venture(s) total assets (Attach schedule) 0.
Subtract: Investment in parinership(s)jint venture(s) L o o - 0.
Tolal ASsetS OB HRIUEtEE o ccens s e v e B BTV aibimrens semeiee s stecs schm s e s = 504 L 057 (186,
Amounts in and (ifdeducted fromassets) L . 86,079,203,
Subtract: Amounts in . and a8 | - 0.
Subtract: Appraisal surplus if booked L - 0.
Add or Subtract: Other adjustments {specify on an attached schedule) & 0.
TORLABSBIE | s i v s e 5 s HEE 55 E50 saeias se areieine strtarmre vomieiens o smeraa £ =[4s0] _ 590,136,389,
Investment Allowance  ([410] + [aso]y x [3d] .. . . Not to exceed s 417.903.
Taxable Capital [aso] - [ss0] .. .. =[a70] _488,871,993.
Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any partnership(s)/joint venture(s) Gross Revenue) 480 5 88,100,718.
Total Assets (asadjusted) ... From [430] 504,057,186,

C _ —
Calculation of Capital Tax for all corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This version (2003) of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year that commenced after September 30, 2001.

(Financial Institutions use calculations on page 13.)

If the corparation Is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that s not a

lmportant: Financial Institution, complete only Section A helow.

OR  [f the corporation is NOT a member of an assoclated group andfor partnership, review only the capital tax
calculations in Section B below and select and complete the one specific subsection (e.g. B3) that applies to
the corporation.

OR  If the corporation IS a member of an assaociated group and/or partnership, complete Section G on page 11, and
if applicable, complete Section D or Section E on page 12. Note: If the corporation Is a member of a connected
partnership, please refer to the 2003 CT23 guide for additional instructions before campleting the capital tax
section.

SECTION A |

This section applies anly if the corporation is a family farm corporation, a family flshing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution (Int.B. 3018).

Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the retum from that point.

| secTions

This sectlon applies if the corporation is NOT a member of an assoclated graup and/or partnership.

I.B1.| If the taxation year commences after September 30, 2001 and and on page 10 are both 53,000,000 or less, enter NIL in on page 12 and
complete the retum from that paint.

Bz.| If taxable capital, [470 Jon page 10, is $5,000,000 or less, enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that paint,

B3.| If taxable capital, an page 10 exceeds $5,000,000, complete the following calculation and transfer the amaunt From @tﬂon page 12, and complete
the retumn from that point.

+ From [470] 0.
- 0. Days in taxation year
= a7t 0, X From ___100.0000ks x  .3000% x [555] 365 .. = 0.

Ontario Allacation i 365 Transferto on page 12 and
(366 if laap year) complele the refum from that point

™ If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.
continued on Page 11
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Corporatio's Legal Na'mB Cntario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) * afion Year End CT23 Page 1 1 Of 24
F.YDRO OTTAWA LIMITED 1800113 2003-12:31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 10

[ secmionc e ]

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an associated group (exluding financial institutions and corporations exempt from
capital tax) andfor partnership. You must check either or and complete this section befare you can calculate your capital tax calculation
under either Sectlon D or Section E.

I'C'!.I El (X if applicable) ~ All corporations that you are associated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.
If taxable capital [470]on page 10 is $5,000,000 or less, enter NIL in [550 Jon page 12 and complate the retum from that paint,

If taxable capital nn page 10 exceeds $5,000,000 proceed to Section D, enter 5,000,000 in Section D, and complete
Section D and tha return from that point.

|C2- {Xifapplicable) One or more of the corporations that you are associated with_ maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

If the taxation year ends before January 1, 2003, you must complete the Calculation below.

If the taxation year ends after December 31, 2002, you and your associated group may conlinue to
allocate the $5,000,000 taxable capital exemplion by completing the Calcufation below. Or, the associated
group may flle an election under subsection 69(2.1) of the Corporations Tax Act, whereby total assets are
used fo allocate the taxable capital exemption among the associated group. Once a 55.69(2.1) election is
filed, all members of the group will then be required ta file in accordance with the election and allocate a
portion (partion is henceforth referred to as Net Deduction) of the $15,000 capital tax effect, relating to the
$5,000,000 taxable capital exemption, to each carporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each
corporation’s total assets multiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Onlario allocation percentages to be used for this calculation must be taken
from each corporation's financial information from its last taxation year ending in the immediately preceding
calendar year.

In addition, althaugh each corporation in the assaciated group may deduct its Net Deduction amount as
apportioned by the total asset formula, the group may, at the group's option, reallocate the group's total Net
Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate graup wishes, as long as the total of the
reallocated amounts does not exceed the group's total Net Deduction amount originally calculated for the
associated group,

Calculation Do NOT complete this calculation if s5.69(2.1) election is filed

Taxable Capital From [470]onpage 10 ..ttt + From 488,871,993,

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an assocfated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Names of associated corporations (excluding financial institutions

and corporations exempt from capital tax) or related partners Ontario Corporations Tax
having a permanent establishment in Canada Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
(if insufficient space, altach schedule) (if applicable)
See attached +[531] __44,959,037.
+[s2z] .
+ -
Aggregate Taxable Capital + + + @. B0 o AT SO 5% T S e meie ooh wirreies s = 933% 8|31 030,
I
If above is $5,000,000 or less, the corporation's Capital Tax for the taxation year, is NIL.
Enter NIL in [523]in section D on page 12, as applicatle.
if [540] above Is greater than $5,000,000, the corporation must compute its share of the $5,000,000 exemption
below in order to calculate its Capital Tax for the faxation year under Section D on page 12.
From [470]1488 , 871, 993, +Fom[5201533, 831, 030.x 5,000,000 ..... =[541] 4,57 :

Transferto r'n Section D on page 12
it

S.5.69(2.1) Election Filed

I:I (X if applicable)  Election filed. Atfach a copy of the election with this CT23 Return.
Proceed to Section E on page 12.

continued on Page 12
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Corporalion's Legal Name Ontario Corperations Tax Account No, (MCF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 1 2 Df 24

HYDRO OTTAWA YIMITED 1800113 2003-12-31
= - DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11
| secTionD
This section applies if the corporation IS a member of an associated group and/or partnership whose total AGGREGATE
taxable capital, [540|on page 11, exceeds $5,000,000.
Complete the following calculation and transfer the amount From @lo, and complete the retumn from that paint,
+ From 488.871.8993.
. Total Capital Tax for
= 4,578,902, _ Days In taxation year the taxal'?on year
- a71]___ 484203001, x Fom [30]| 1000000k, x .3000% x [5) 365 -+ [53] 1.452 879.
Ontario Allacation T 365 Transfer to and complete
(366 if leap year) the return from that point
| SECTIONE
This sectien applies if a corporation is a member of an assoclated group and the assoclated group has filed a s5.69(2.1) election
+ From 0. x Fom [30]| 1000000k x 3000w ....................... =+ [561] 0.
Ontario Allocation
- Capital tax deduction From relating to your corporation’s capital tax deduction, on ss.69(2,1) election form . .... - Fram @ 0.
s 0,
Days in taxation year
Captal TAX oivirivnennennnnn, 0. X [ess] __365 . 0
- 365 Transferto and complete
(366 If leap year) the retum from that point
** If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.
Capital Tax before application of specified credifs =~ ..o . it i ittt i e e e = 1.452.879.
Subtract: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer to Guida) o v oo ne e et eeaennnn - 0.
Capital Tax - famount cannot Be NBGANVE) L., = [550] 1,452 879,

continued on Page 13

Transferto Page 17
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Corporatioi's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Yion Year End CT23 page 13 Of 24
HYDRO OTTAWA‘LIMITED 1800113 2003-12-31

Capital Tax continued from Page 12

DOLLARS ONLY

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

I.1. Credit Unions only

For taxation years commencing after May 4, 1998 enter NIL in on page 12, and complete the retum from that point,

1.2. Other than Credit Unions
(Retain details of caiculations for amounts in boxes and [570]. Do not submit with this tax return.)

Days in taxation year

565 0. x 0.6% X From I__,% X @__O_+ “_,_O(Zlﬁﬁiileapyear) = + 0.

Lesser of adjusted TPUC Ontario Allacation
and Basic Capital Amount

in accordance with

Division B.1

Days In taxation year

570 : 0. X I—M%X From l__—l% X @ O 7 O(Jﬁﬂifleapyear) =+ 0.
Adjusted TPUC Capital Tax Rate Ontario Allocation
in accordance with (Refer to Guide)
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount
Capital Tax for Financial Institutions - other than Credit Unions (before Section I1) + |54 ... = 0.
™ If floating taxation year, refer to Gulde.
Il. Small Business Investment Tax Credit
(Retain details of eligible investment calculation and, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain the original letter approving
the credit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business Investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this tax refurn.)
Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments ... e - 0.
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Investment Fund (CSBIFy? (x) DYes
Capital Tax — Financial Institutions e -1 = [ ses] 0.

Transfer to) on Paget2

Premium Tax (5.74.2 & 74.3) (Refer to Guida)

{1} Uninsured Benefits ATangements  vvveeneinnrnnerninane e, 587 0.xay .. .. = [588] : 0.
Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements,

(2) Uniicensed Insurance {enter premium tax payable in and attach a detailed schedule of calculations, If subject to tax under
(1) above, add both taxes together and enter total tax in [568].)

Applies o Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
unlicensed insurers.

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits applied to reduce premiurn tax (Refer lo GUIHBY e s e ssmeea e SRR - l 589 y 0.

Premium Tax TERERY RN DR e s v soseree seeiens sSiate RSO Y BG5S 66 e s = Em 0.

Transferlo page 17
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Comoratiop's Legal Name Ontario Carporations Tax Account No. (MOF) ~ ation Year End CT23 Page 1 4 Of 24

HYDRC OFTAWA LIMITED 1800113 2003-12-31_ | DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

Net Income (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2SCH1 ... .. . + [s0] 30,970,
Transfer to Page 15
Add:
Federal capital cost allowance ... ... .. + 26,880,359,
Federal cumulative efigible capital deduction ... .. . + 108,056,
Ontariotaxable capital gain ... ... * 159,216,
Federal non-zllowable reserves, Balance beginningofyear ..., ... ... ... .. ... ... + 0.
Federal allowable reserves. Balance end of year ... ... . + 0.
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balanceend of year .. ..., ... .. i + | 608 0,
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginningofyear ... ... L. + 0,
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) ..o, + 0.
Federalresource allowance ... + 0.
Federal depletionallowance ... . .iiiiiii i e e + 0.
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses c.iiviiiniien s, + 0.
Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to non-arms' length non-residents
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Sept. 30, 2001 and Total Days
before Jan. 1, 2004
612 0.x__ 5+ 125000 x |33|365 *|73|365 =+ 0.
Days after
Dec. 31, 2003 Tolal Days
612 0.X_ 5+ 1a0000%|[3a] 0 +[73]365 [=+[634] 0.
Total add-back amount for Management fees, elc. + eeu. = 0.- L 0.
Federal Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line of fed. form T681
excluding any negative amount inimm Ont. CT23 schedule 161 ................ & 0.
Add any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 ... ............... + i 0.
Federal allowable business investment loss .. vt iin e + 0.
Total of other items not allowed by Ontario but allowad federally (Attach schedule)  ....... + 0.

Total of Additions o [B11] + + . . «[oa] oL - 27,147,631, 27.147.631.

Transfer to Page 15

Deduct:

Ontario capital cost allowance (excludes amounts deducted under ) _____________ +* 26.880.359.
Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction . ... ... .. ... . + 108.056.
Federal taxable capital gain =~ ... ... . + 159,216.
Ontario non-zllowable reserves. Balance beginningof year ... ... ..., + 0.
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance end of year .. .. ... ... ... .. . e + 0.
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year ... ... ... . i + 0.
Federal allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year ... + 0.
Ontario exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Retain calculations. Do not submit,) + 0.
Ontario depletion allawance ...t e + 0.
Ontario resource allowance vttt i e e e + 0.
Ontario current cost adjusiment (Afach schedile) oo v eie e e e e e + a.
(Appiios oy 15 SESIEl erarats oy olon fom feome) +[674] _ 0.
CCA for investments in qualifying energy-efficient equipment and for assets

used to generate electricity from natural gas, altemative or renewable resources. ™ ........ + . 0.

Subtotal of deductions for this page  [650]to + 4 +[e5] . 27147 631.

Transfer to Page 15

continued on Page 15
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Coporatior's Legal Name Ontario Carporations Tax Account No. (MOF) T~vation Year End CT23 Page 15 of 24
[HYDRQ:OTTAWA I.’!'N'"TED 1800113 2003-12-31

. DOLLARS ONLY
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
for Ontario purposes if amounts differ
continued from Page 14
Netlncome (loss) for federal Income tax purposes, per federal T2ZSCH1 ... From I 30,970,
TOtl OF AGAIIONS e veseese et e e e e sea e e e e e e e e e a e From =[640] 27,147,631,
Sub Total of deductions on page 14 ... it From = [6B1] 27,147,631,
Deduct:
Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTTI) Gross-up
{Applies anly to those corporations whose Ontario allacation is less than 100% in the cument taxation year.)
Capital Cost Allowance (Oniano) (CCA) on prescribed qualifying
intellectual property deducted in the current taxation year . . 0.
ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
Eiormi Gross-up of CCA
652 0. x 100
~ From[662] 0. = 0,
rom (3]l 100.0000]
Ontario Allocation
Workplace Child Care Tax Incentive
[ 665 | 0, x .00 [ 666 ] 0,
Qualifying expenditures: - 3000% x = -
From - 0.00
L Ontario Allocation
Workplace Accessibility Tax Incentive
567 0. x 100.00% x 0.
Qualifying expenditures:
Fom[30]|_100. ooool
- Ontario Allccation
Number of
Employees accommodated [ese]ativy :
Ontario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive (OSBSTI) (Applies to the eligible acquisition of school
buses purchased after May 4, 1999 and befare January 1, 20086.) (Refer fo Guide)
570 0, x 30.00% x [671] 0.
Qualifying expenditures: -
From[30]| 100. ooool
L. Ontario Allocation
Educational Technology Tax Incentive {Applies to qualifying amounts incurred after May 2, 2000.)
. 4 672 0.x 1500% x_ 10 | =[er3] 0.
Qualifying expenditures:
Fom[32]]_100. ooool
. Ontario Allocation
Ontario allowable business investment 1055~ ... o iiriiiiinaiaiiraa e +}678] 0.
Ontario Scientific Research Expenses claimed inyear in  |477
O ONE CT23 SCROUIE 161 o eeseeeeeseaeen e s eeeeeneneeeteeaanens * 0.
Amount added to income federally for an amount that was negative on federal form TE61,
line 454 or 455 (if filed after June 30, 2003) L ....ecneeeenan e + 0-
Total of other deductions allowed by Ontario (Atfach schedule) ... . .oeiviiinnnnes * 0.
Total of Deductions +*+++++++ e 27.147.631. [s80 27.147.631.
Net income (loss) for Ontario Purposes + -[eBe] = [690 30.970,
Transfer lo Page 4

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corparate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver 1-2004, 051B



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario corporations Tax Account No, (MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 16 of 24

HYDRO GTTAWA LIMITED 1800113 2003-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Continuity of Losses Carried Forward
Non-Capital Losses cmg‘.’ﬁ:sses Farm Losses Restricted Farm Listed Personal Limited Partnership
(1) (9) {10) Losses Property Losses Losses (6)
700 | (2) : 710 |(2) 720 | (2) 730 740 [7s0]
Balance at Beginning of Year
_ 26,703,062 0 0 0 0 0
Add: 701 711 721 731 | 741 751 |
Current year's losses (7) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Losses from predecessor | 402 L L L [75_2[
carporaticns (3) 0 0 0 0 0
703 713 723 743
Subtotal 0 0 _ 0 0 _ 0 0
Subtract: [704] @ 715 | (2)(4) (2) (2) (4) ) )
Utilized during the year
to reduce taxable income 30.870 0 Q 0 0 0
705 725 735
Expired during the year 0 0 0 0
toPage 17 Page 17 o Page 17 toPage 17
Carried back to prior [7o8 ]2 el (76 j@ ePxet |[726](2) wPage (2 [Pege 746 _
years 10. reduce 0 0 0 0 0
texabie income () 707 717 727 737 747 757
Subtotal 30870| 0 0 0 0 0
(8 1] 719 729 739 749 759
Balance at End of Year : ¢
26 672,092 0 0 0 0 0
Notes:
(1) Non-capital losses include allowable business investment losses, {7} Include amount form if taxable income is adjusted ta claim unused
fed.s.111(8)(b), as made applicable by 5.34. foreign tax credit for federal purposes.
(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, (8) Amountin must equal total of * .
the utilization of losses can be restricted. See fed.s.11 1(4) . . X .
. (S) Total Capital Losses for a year is the excess of 100% of the Capital Losses in
through 111(5.5), as made applicable by .34, the taxation year minus 100% of the Capital Gains (less any reserves) in
(3} Includes losses on amalgamation (fed.s.87(2.1) and s.87(2.11)) and/or the taxation year. Total Capital Losses is befara the inclusion rate has been
wind-up {fed.s.88(1.1) and 88(1.2}), as made applicable by s.34. applied.
(4) To the extent of applicable gains/income/at-risk amount only. (10) Commencing in the 2001 CT23 this column now refers to Total Capital Losses
. ies. 8.1 (100% of loss}, whereas praviously the column referred to Net Capital Losses
b fGesnseE"(}é)?f;;’rzi rnzagec:gglig:g:;agflsless:: SRR (75% of loss or after the inclusion rate has been applied). Loss amounts that are
e ' T not carried at 100% of the loss must be grossed back up to 100% by multiplying
(6) Where a limited partner has limited partnership losses, attach loss the balance by 1.333333. No adjustment is required where losses are camied
calculations for each partnership. al 100% of the loss amount.
Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin
Year of Origin Non-Capital Losses Total Capital Losses
(oldest year first) Non-Capital Losses of Predecessor P ersofggln;-‘n!-oig?gy only Farm Losses Restricted Farm Losses
year month day Corporations {9} (10)
- 9th preceding taxation year l 850 I a70 i
1995-09-30 0 0
801 8th preceding taxation year I 851 I 871
1996-09-30 0 0
7th preceding taxation year i 852 ar2 I
1897-09-30 ; . 0 0
6ith praceding taxation yaar 820 840 [e53 ] 873
1998-09-30 ; 0] et 0 0 0 0
Sth preceding taxation year l 831 I a41 874
. 1999-09-30 0 . 0 0 ] 0
805 4th preceding taxation year 822 832 [842] 855 | [e7s]
2000-09-30 0 0 0 0 0
3rd preceding taxalicn YeEr l 833 I | 843 [ 858 876
2001-05=-30 8] 0 0 0 0
2nd precading taxation year az4 i 834 i I B44 I l 857 I | 877 I
2001-12-31 8,934,973 0 0 0 0
808 1st preceding taxation year I 5;5 E 845 858 878
2002-12-31 17,737,119 0 0 0 0
800 CGurrent taxation year 826 836 846 l 859 I | B79
2003-12-31 0 0 0 0 0
Totai 829 839 849 860 869
ota
26,672,092 0 0 0 0
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Cumomlim;'s Legal Name
HYDRO,OTTAWA IIMITED

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF)
1800113

Taxation Year End
2003-12-31

Requesi for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the retum of one or more
previous taxation years under s.80{16) with respect to one or more types of
losses carried back.

® I, after applying a loss camy-back to one or more previous vears, there is a
balance of loss available to carry forward to a future year, it is the corporation's
responsibility to claim such a balance for those years fallowing the year of loss
within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by s.34.

Where control of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of
persons, certain restrictions apply to the camy-forward and carry-back
provisions of losses under fed.s.111(4) through 111(5.5), as made applicable
by s.34.

Refunds arising fram the loss camy-back adjustmant may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts awing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

® Any late filing penalty applicable to the return for which the loss is being applied
will not be reduced by the loss carry-back.

® The application of a loss carry-back will be available for interest calculation
purposes on the day that is the latest of the following:

1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2) the day on which the corporation's return for the loss year is delivered to
the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing from the
corparation to reassess the particular taxation year to take into account
the deduction of the loss.

e If aloss is being carried back to a predecessor corporation, enter the
predecessor corporation's account number and taxation year end in the spaces
provided under Application of Losses below.

CT23 Page 17 of 24
DOLLARS ONLY

. ; Non-Capital Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Applicatign of Losses Losses Losses Losses
910 920 930 940
Total amount of loss l—‘J
0 0 (4]
Deduct: Loss to be camied back to preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce taxable income
Predecessor Ontario Corporation's Taxation Year Ending 1 {
Tax Account Na. (MOF) yoar month day i o
i) 3rd preceding I 0 0 0
ii) 2nd preceding [ 0 0 0
iy 1st preceding L 0 0 0
From | 706 From | 716 From From
Total loss to be carried back 0 0 0
919 929 :EEI 949
Balance of loss available for carry-forward . i - .
Summary Certification
Incometax  ................. +From or [320] O . I am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that this CT23
return, including all schedules and statements filed with or as part of this
Corporate Minimum Tax ~ ............ +From [ 280 ] 0. CT23 return, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and complete
return and that the information is in agreement with the books and records
¢ of the corporation. | further certify that the financial statements accurately
Coptal TaX. -covcmvmvmnsvrisrinians 530 1,452 £ B79. reflect the financial position and operating results of the corporation as
required under section 75 of the Corporations Tax Act. The methad of
Premium Tax ...l + From | 550 | 0. | computing income for this taxation year Is consistent with that of the
’ previous year, except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached,
Total Tax Payable  ..coovvveeneennennnn. =[ss0]_ 1,452,879,
y Name (please print)
Subtract: Payments  ................... = 1,401,796,
Capital Gains Refund (s.48) ~| 985 4
P 0 MIKE GRUE
Qualifying Environmental Title
Trust Tax Credit (Refer fo Guide)  _[oas | 0.
Specified Tax Credits
Refer o Guide) ~ ............... - [os5] 0.
g; © ) TREASURER
er -
(spacify) - 8} Full Residence Address
BalanGl  ccovivssiiianeniersnies e e as ={o70] 51,083. 891 TOWNLINE ROAD
RR2
Ifpaymentdue  ................ Enclosed * [ogso 51,083.
if overpayment: Refund (Refer to Guide) . =[o75] 0.
_r ON CA KOG-1J0
Apply to l 980 0. Signature Date

{Includes credil interest)
* Make your cheque (drawn on a Canadian financial institution) or a money
order in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of Finance and
print your Ontario Corporation's Tax Account No. (MOF) an the back of
cheque or money order. (Refer to Guide for other payment methods.)

Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penalties for
making false or misleading statements ar omissions.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver 1-2004, 051B



niurv ULTAWA LLIMLTED Attached Sch.

Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 18007173 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

LINE 361

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT PER FS -352701591.00
0.00

UCC FOR ONTARIO 400,048,634.00

CEC FOR ONTARIO 1,435,604.00

LAND CAPITALIZED IN PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 1,970,693.00
0.00

CIP 35,325,863.00

OO0 O0OOCOO0O0OCOoOOO
o
o

Total 86,079,203.00



HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Attached Sch.
Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 1800113 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

A 2

CT 23 Line 353 and T2 Sch 33 Line 108

NOTES PAYABLE 232,185,000.00
CUSTCOMER DEPOSITS 20,120,397.00
BANK INDEBTEDNESS 0.00
OUTSTANDING CHEQUES AND OTHER RECONCILING ITEMS -758,357.00
DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 8,318,405.00
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE GREATER THAN 120 DAYS 1,085,597.00

ojeolslalslaloflalalololoNoNale]
o
o

Total 260,951,042.00



Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corperations Tax Account No. (MOF) Taxation Year End ' CT23 Sch edu]e A
2003-12-31
Corporate Minimum Tax - Schedule A: DOLLARS ONLY
Calculation of CMT Base "m m""” Im
under the Bank Act (Canada), adjusted so consolidation/equity methods are not used.
Net Income/Loss (unconsolidated, determined in accardance with GAAP) ... .. . +[2100] 1,214,934,

HYDR® QTTAWA, LIMITED 1800113 Page 18 of 24
Banks - Net income/loss as per repart accepted by Superintendent of Financial Institutions (SFI)
Subtract (to the extent reflected in net income/loss):

Provision for recovery of income taxes / benefit of current income taxes ~ ............ * 0.
Provision for deferred income taxes (credits) / benefit of future income taxes .. ... .... + [2102] 0.
Equity income fromcorporations L L + @ 0.
Share of partnership(s)joint venturefs) income ... +|2104 0.
Dividends receivedireceivable deductible under fed.s. 112~ ... ... ... ... . ..., + [2‘“35 | Q.
Dividends receivedireceivable deductible under fed.s. 113 ... ... ... + | 2106 0.
Dividends receivedireceivable deductible under fed.5.83(2) ... ..... ... . ... ... .. + |2107 0.
Federal Part V1.1 tax paid on dividends
declared and paid, under fed.s.191.1(1) 0.xem ... ... + 2108 0,
Subtotal e = Q.- [z108] 0.
Add (to extent reflected in net income/loss):
Provision for current taxes / cost of curment income taxes ..o ch e + [2110] 863,352,
Provision for deferred income taxes (debits) / cost of future income taxes ~ ........... « [2111] 0.
Equity losses from corporaions L. e + Q.
Share of partnership(s)joint venture(s) losses . ..., +[2113 0.
Dividends that have been deducted to arrive at net income per
Financial Statements 5.57.4(1.1) (excluding dividends under fed.s.137(4.1))  ......... + 0.
Subtotal e - 863,352.,[zs] 863,352,
Add/Subtract:
Amounts relating to 5.57.9 election/regulations for disposals etc. of property for current/prior years
** FedS.85 e + [2115] 0. or-[2117] 0.
o FedS850 s 0. or- 0.
WREIEET i e et s s + [2120] 0. or - [2121] @,
** Amounts relating to amalgamations {fed.s.87) as
prescribed in regulations for current/prior years + [2122] 0. or - [2123] 0.
** Amounts relating to wind-ups (fed.s.88) as
prescribed in regulations for current/prior years v+ [2124] 0.or- [z125] 0.
*+ Amounts relating to 5.57.10 election/regulations
for replacement re fed.s.13(4), 14(6) and 44 for
CUMENUDEOr YEAIS v veemnnrennsannn e, + [2126 0. or - [2127] 0.
Interes! allowable under ss.20(1)(c) or (d) of ITA fo the extent not
otherwise deducted in determining CMT adjusted net income -~ | 2150 0.
Subtotal (AddItionS) ... = 0. +[2128 0.
Subtotal (Subtractions) L = 0.-[zz5 Q.
W OOIMEESHIIBHIENN . e s e S GEE S5 RS D60 st wie ausreoes st e mine st 5% S 1 +[2130] Q.
Subtotal rla00] - [2108] + [2115] + [2128] - [2128] *+ [2330] ... = [2131 2,078,286,
** Share of partnership(syjoint venture(s) adjusted netincomefloss  L....iiLiui e +[2132 0.
Adjusted net income (loss) (if loss, transfer to in Schedule B: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward, Page 19.) =|2133 2 078 +286.
Deduct * CMTIosses: re-1994 LOSS ooneesoneee s + From [2210 18
* CMT losses: othereligible [osses oo it reee e, + 2,078 . 286,
- 2,078,286, [zi3] 2,078,286,
* CMT losses applied cannot exceed adjusted net income or increase a loss
** Retain calculations. Do not submit with this tax retum.
CMTBASE = s e sommcn smmne oo smmbon 5o S5 550 SRE08 ERRES58 S soe oo aimim et st s e = !2135| Q0.

Transfer to CMT Base on Page 8
CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver 1-2004, 051B




Comoration;s Lt"tqal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF) Taxa” Year End

CT23 ScheduleB&C
Page 19 of 24

VR oo~

1
| 1IYDRO OTTAWA EIM[TED 1800113 2uu3-12-31

Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) III!

Schedule B: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward

Balance at Beginning of year (1), (2) ce i et + [2201] 22,614,000,
Addi  CurrentYearglosgas sseesw s moaoe sonunne S el S SRR S S i + [2202 0.
Losses from predecessor corporations on amalgamation (3) .. ... . ..... .. + [2203 0.
Losses from predecessor carporations on wind-up (3) . ... ... . ... ... + [2204 0.
Amalgamation (x) l:l Yes Wind-up (x) D Yes
SUBOML e e - Q. . [z97] 0.
Adjustments (attach schedule) e e e e e e e e et + [2208 a.
CMT losses available  [2201] + [z207] * [zz08] a 22,614,000,
Subtract: Pre-1994 loss utllized during the year fo reduce adjusted netincome . ...... + ! 2210 [ 0.
Other eligible losses utilized during the year to reduce adjusted net income {4) L F [2211] 2,078,286,
Lossesexpired duringtheyear | .. ... . ... i il + [2212] 0,
S e s veses seneney EVERES SRS ST i SRR SOVl BEERS & = 2,078,286, -[2213 2,078,286,
Balances at End of Year (5) e 7 2 = [2214 20,535,714,
Notes:
(1) Pre-1994 CMT loss (see s.57.1(1)) should be included in the balance at (3) Include and indicate whether CMT losses are a result of an amalgamation
beginning of the year. Attach schedule showing computation of pre-1994 CMT to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to which fed.s.88(1) applies.
less. (see s.57.5(8) and 5.57.5(9))
(2) Where acquisition of control of the corparation has occurred, the utilization of (4) CMT losses must be used to the extent of the lesser of the adjusted net
CMT losses can be restricted. (see 5.57.5(3) and 5.57.5(7)) income and CMT losses available _

(5) Amount in must equal sum of * .

Schedule C: Analysis of CMT Losses Year End Balance by Year of Origin

For a pre-1994 loss, use the date of the last taxation year end before your corporation's first taxation year commencing after 1993.

Year of Orl?ln CMT Losses
(oldest V"-‘ﬁ: i?{g CMT Losses of Corporation | of Predecessor Corporations
year mon
9th preceding taxation year
1995-09-30 0 0
|2241 | 8th preceding taxation year |2251 I |2291 I
1996-05-30 0 0
23472 7th preceding taxation year |2252 | |2282 I
1997-09-30 0 0
Gth preceding taxation year
1998-09-30 0 0
5th preceding taxation year |2254 | l2234 !
1999-09-30 0 0
4th preceding taxation year
2000-09-30 0] 0
3rd praceding taxation year
2001-09-30 0 0
2nd preceding taxation year
2001-12-31 6,176,714 0
1st proceding taxation year
2002-12-31 14,359,000 0
Current taxation year
2003-12-31 0 0
Totals [2270] [2200] The sum of amounts +
20,535,714 0 must equal amount in [2214].
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Corporatic': Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account Na. (MOF) Tar~  YearEnd CT23 ScheduleD & E
{HYDRO GTTAWA LIMITED 1800113 £U03-12-31 Page 20 of 24
Schedule D: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers
Balance at Beginning of year (1) it e e e + [2301] 0.
Add:  Current year's CMT Credit { on page 8. If negative, enter NIL) .. ... + From [ 280 0.
CMT Credit Carryovers from predecessor corporations () ........... + [2302 0.
Amalgamation (x) l:l Yes Wind-up (x) I:l Yes
SUBIOMAl e e = Q. + [z305] 0.
ACIUSIMENLS (AHECH SCHEAUIE) et e e e e et e et e s e e e e e e e e e + [2308] 0.
CMT credit carryover available  [2301] + [2368] + [866] .. ... ...ciiiiiiiiiiiiiin.. = [2307] 0.
Transfer to Page 8
Subtract: CMT Credit utifized during the year to reduce income tax (Page 8) + From | 310 0.
CMT Credit expired during theyear .. ..., ..., + [2308] Dilasar)d
SUBGHE e v D GO B SV S s s = 0. - [z309] 0.
Balance at End of Year (3) o [BEOE] 0 a seses miesk SenEEER REYES BEEDS B TSOES M = [2at0] 0.
Notes:

(1) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the utilization of CMT credits can be restricted. (see 5.43.1(5))

{2) Include and indicate whether CMT credits are a resuit of an amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to which fed.s.B8(1) applies. (see 5.43.1(4))

(3) Amountin must equal sum of *: .

Schedule E: Analysis of CMT Credit Carryovers Year End Balance by Year of Origin

Year of Origin CMT Credit Carryovers CMT Credit Carryovers of
(oldest year first) of Corporation Predecessor Carporation(s)
year month day

l 2340 I 9th preceding taxation year @I | 2380 ]
L0005 =00 =3 (e 0 0

[z341] Bth preceding laxation year [2381] {2381]
1996-09-30 Q 0

Tih preceding taxation year 2362 | 2382 I
1.997=09=30 0 0

‘ 2343 I 6lh preceding taxation year 2383 I t 2363 |
1098=05=30 0 0

1234_4_[ 5th preceding taxation year _ l 2384 [
1999-09-30 0 0

4th preceding taxation year i_z_ggil
2000-09-30 0 0

2346 3rd preceding taxation year 2386 t
2001-09-30 0 0

2347 2nd preceding taxation year [2367 [ [2387 I
2001=12=31 0 0

1stpreceding taxation year [z388] [2388]
2002-12-31 0 0

2349 Current taxation year !2369] | 2389 ]
2003-12=31:10 0 . 0

Totals [2380] The sum of amounts *
0 0 must equal amount in _

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver 1-2004, 051B



Corporations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
(Oshawa ON L1H BES

Ontario Mistatry of Financy Surtax on Canadian-Ce~*rolled Private Corporations

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxatlen Year End

HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED 1800113 2003-12-31

Corporations Tax | Taxatlon Year Taxable Income

Name of Associated Corporation (Canadian and Foreign) Number End (i loss, riar pily

19,553

Total
Transfer fo of the CT23 = 19,553

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2003 CT23, ver 1-2004



HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Ont. Sch. 006
Corp. Tax Acct. No. :18001 ° Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Ontario Summary of Dispositions of Capital Property
Schedule 6
- For a corporation that has disposed of capital property or claimed an allowable business investment
loss, or both, In the taxation year.
- This schedule may be used to make a designation under section 34(10) of the "Corporations Tax Act”
provided the corporation has made a designation under paragraph 111(4)(e) of the "Income Tax Act"
(Canada), if control of the corporation has been acquired by a person or group of persons.
Period 1:  Dispositions befora February 28, 2000
Period 2: Dispositioris after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000
Period 3:  Dispositions after October 17, 2000
Part A: Designation under section 34(10) of the "Corporations Tax Act"
Complete part A if there are any dispesitions shown on this schedule related to deemed dispositions
designated under paragraph 111(4){e) of the "Income Tax Act" (Canada) or section 34(10) of
the "Corporations Tax Act™?. .........uut PARETEEL R o B G e PP, Yes/No [ ]
If Yes, complete the following:
Class  Date of Proceeds of Adjusted OGther Designated Gain or
Property number disposition disposition cost base adjustments amount loss
YYYYMM/DD
0 0 0 a 0
0 a 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
Part B: Inter-provincial asset transfers
Complete part B if there was any disposition shown on the schedule as a result of a federal election under
section 85 of the "Income Tax Act” (Canada) that transferrad assets to a nen-arm's length corporation with
a permanent establishment in another Canadian jurisdiction?. .......... e R R R S O YesiNo [ N]
If Yes, complete the following:
Cost of
asset in
Class Corporation Date of other
Property number name of transfereefor disposition jurisdiction
YYYY/MM/DD
0
0
0
0
0
Allocation Ontario Gain
Name of other ratio to other elected or
jurisdiction Jjurisdictions amount loss
.0000% 0 0
.0000% 0 ]
.0000% 0 0
.0000% 0 0
.0000% 0 0
Page 1 of 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Ont. Sch. 006

Corp. Tax Acct. No. :18001" Year Ended: 2003-12-31
1 2 3 4 5 6
Ontario
gains or
Ontario {loss)
Proceeds adjusted {col. 3 Date
Types of Date of of cost Outlays and  less of
capital property acquisition disposition base expenses cols. 4 & 5) disp.
YYYY/MM/DD

Part 1 - Shares

No.of Name of Class of
shares carporation shares Gain (loss)
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 o 0
Totals 0 0 0 0 A
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 1 0 A1
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 2 0 A2
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 3 A3
Part 2 - Real estate ("Do not include losses on depreciable property")
Munibipat address
1= Address 1
2= Address 2
3= City
4 = Province, Country, Postal Code,
Zip Code or Foreign Postal Code Gain (loss)
Land -~ 789 Montreal Road 26,443 5,000 0 21,443 3
Land - B6 Bayswater 41,860 3,258 0 3g,e02 3
Maple Grove Property 26,000 744 0 25,256 3
0 0 0 0 3
o} 0 0 0
Totals 94,303 9,002 0 85,301 B
Gain (loss) on dispasitions in period 1 0 B1
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 2 0 B2
Gain {loss) on dispositions in period 3 85,301 B3
Page 2 0f 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Ont. Sch. 006

Corp. Tax Acct. No. :18001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
1 2 3 4 5 6
Ontario
gains or
Ontario (loss)
Proceeds adjusted {col. 3 Date
Types of capital Date of of cost Outlays and  less of
property acquisition disposition base expenses cals, 4 &5) disp.
YYYY/MM/DD
Part 3 - Bonds
Face Maturity Name of
value date issuer Gain (loss)
YYYY/MM/DD
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 13
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0 C
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 1 0o
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 2 0 c2
Galn (loss) on dispositions in period 3 0 C3
Part 4 - Other properties - ("Do not include losses on depreciable property™)
Description Gain (loss)
789 Montreal Road 105,772 20,000 0 85,772 3
86 Bayswater 159,795 12,436 0 147,359 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0
Gain or loss from a partnership
0 0 0 0
Tatals 265,567 32,436 a 233,131 D
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 1 0 D1t
Gain (loss) on dispasitions in period 2 0 D2
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 3 233,131 D3
Part 5 - Personal- use property
Description of
capital property Gain anly
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
Q 0 a ¢ 3
Note: Losses are not deductible. Totals 0 0 0 0 E
Gain on disposltions in period 1 0 E1
Galn on dispositions in period 2 0 E2
Galn on dispositions In period 3 0 E3
Page 3af 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Ont. Sch. 006
Corp., Tax Acct. No. :180017"° Year Ended: 2003-12-31
1 2 3 4 5 6
Ontario
gainar
Ontario (loss)
Proceeds adjusted {col. 3 Date
Types of capital Date of of cost Outlaysand  less of
property acquisition disposition base expenses cals. 4 & 5) disp.
YYYY/MM/DD

Part 6 - Listed personal property

Description Gain (loss)
(H 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 a 0 0 3
Totals 0 0 0 0
Period 1 Period 2 Period 3
Gain (or loss) on dispositions 0 0 0 0
Subtract:  Unapplied LPP losses from other years
applicable to gain on dispositions 0 0 0
Net gain (loss) on dispositions 0 0 0 0 F
Note: Net listed personal property losses may only be applied against personal property gains,
Part 7 - Property qualifying for and resulting in an allowable business investment loss
Ontario
loss
Shares (col. 3
Name of small enter 1 Proceeds Ontario less Date
business Debt Date of of adjusted QOutlays and (cols 4 of
corporation enter 2 acquisition disposition cost base expenses & 5) disp.
YYYY/IMM/DD
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 a 0 3
Totals 0 0 0 0 G
Loss on dispositions in period 1 0 &1
Loss on dispositions in period 2 0 G2
Loss on dispositions in period 3 0 G3
Note: Properiies listed in Part 7 should not be included in any other Part of Schedule 6.
Page 4 of 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Ont. Sch. 006
Corp. Tax Acct. No. :18001"° Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Determining capital gains and capital losses

Perfod 1 Perlod 2 Period 3
Gains or losses on dispositions
(Total of amounts A to F,
if amount F is a loss, do not include it) 0 0 318,432 318,432
Allowable business investment losses
(G1, G2, G3) 0 0 0
Gains or losses on dispositions
{including ABIL) 0 0 318,432
Add: >
Gain or loss from a partnership 0
Capital gains dividends received in the year 0 (¥ 0 0
Capital gains reserve
(Opening balance) Schedule 13 0 0 0
Subtotal 0 0 318,432 318,432
Less:
Capital gains reserve
(Closing balance) from Schedule 13 (note 1) 0 0 0 0
Deductible portion of gain on donations
(including ecologically sensitive tand) 0 0 0
Gains (or losses) 0H 01 318,4324 318,432Z
Note 1:  Applicable to dispositions made in the period. Closing balance reserves from dispositions made in

a previous taxation year need to be deducted in the pericd during which the taxation year begins.
Inclusion rate
Net capital
Inclusion gain/capital
Gains or losses Rate loss

Amount from line |, period 1 0H x 75.0000% = 0 K
Amount from line |, period 2 01 x 66.6667% = 0 L
Subtotal (note 2) OM x .0000% = 0 AA
Amount from line |, period 3 318,432 J x 50.0000% = 159,216 N
Total {note 3) 318,432 O 159,216 P
Inclusion rate for the year expressed as a decimal fraction
(P divided by O) 50,000000% Q
Note 2
If one of either line H or line | is positive, and the other is negative, enter the difference
(gain or loss) on the subtotal line. On the inclusion rate line, enter the inclusion rate applicable to
the pericd from which the larger amount originates, and calculate the net gain or net loss at line AA based
on that rate. In this case, it would not be necessary 1o calculate an amount at K and L. Otherwise, add
lines H and I, and lines K and L for the subtotals. Af the inclusion rate line between M and AA
enter the result of M divided by AA. This rate may be required in further calculations.
Note 3
If one of either line M or line J is positive, and the other is negative, enter the difference
(gain or loss) on the tatal line. On the inclusion rate line, enter the inclusion rate applicable
to the period from which the larger amount originates, and calculate the net gain or net loss at
line P based on that rate. This could be the rate referred to at the end of note 2 above.
In this case, it would not be necessary to calculate an amount at line N. Otherwise, add
lines M and J, and lines AA and N for the lotals.
Time Welghted Method for investment corporation or mutual fund corporation
Is the corporation a mutual fund corporation that wishes fa use the time weighted method?. .« oo vvevn s enn s, . [YIN] N

Number of days in period 1 0 75.0000% = .0000%

Number of days in pericd 2 0 66.6667% = .0000%

Number of days in period 3 0 x 50.0000% = .0000%

Number of days in the taxaton year 0 .000000%
Page 50f 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Ont. Sch. 006

Corp. Tax Acct. No. :18001"° Year Ended: 2003-12-31

i

Determination of taxable capital gains and allowable business investment losses

AmoUNt fIOM lNE Z. . v e e s it et eieeerernnnnnsns et i e A S S A 318,432 Z
Deduct;
Gain on danations of a share, debt abligation, or right

(included in amounts A to F) {note 4)

Before February 28, 2000

After February 27, 2000 and before Octeber 18, 2000 0
Adfter October 17, 2000 0
0 x 12 = 0
Subtotal................ P — SRR G 3 Tt rs - e §don me nce . 318,432

Deduct:
Amount of gain on donations of ecologically sensitive land after February 27, 2000

After February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 0
Afler Octcber 17, 2000 0
0 X 1/2 = 0

Gains or Loss
Include 100% of the losses in box 711] of the CT23........... S 50614 s e s 318,432 R
Taxable capital gains (amount R x Inclusion rate)
Transferto [32] ofthe CT23. .. vvvven.. .. s N ——— e T 159,216 S
Allowable business investment loss (line G x Inclusion rate) .
Transfer to [78] ofthe CT23....... T i W - S T — . 0 G4
Note 4:

Gain on donations of a share, debt obligation, or right listed on a prescribe stock exchange and amounts
under paragraph 38{a.1) of the Act on (for donations made after February 18, 1997, and before the year 2002
ta charities other than private foundations).

Portion of Gain or Loss from Foreign sources (100%). « v v v v eveenevnnenn. R e SRR R I A R 0

Page 6 of 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Ont. Sch. 007

Corp, Tax Acct. No. :18001" " Year Ended: 2003-12-31
CALCULATION OF AGGREGATE INVESTMENT INCOME AND ACTIVE BUSINESS INCOME
— Part 1 - Agaregate and foreign investment income calculation
Canadian Foreign Aggregate
investment investment investment
income income income
The eligible portion of taxable capital gains included in
INCOME FOFNEYEET s sps sy £ mepeeseivion Sl 0 PVt aeemses 159,216 0 159,216 A
Eligible portion of allowable capital losses for the year
{including allowable business investment losses)..... ST e G 0 0 0 B
Net capital losses of other years claimed at line 332
oy 6l 1= 30 B 1 15 11 4 DY o e ST S 0 0 C
Total of amounts Band C........ o 650U W A W S5 W R AU R s TR s 0 0 0 D
Amount A minus amount D (if negative, enter 0"}, .o v v s vv i i i i ia s 15%,216 0 159,216 E
Total income from property (include only income from
a specified investiment business carried on in Canada
other than income from a source cutside Canada)

Taxable dividends. ....... S G S B R M 0 0 0
Other property iNCOME. s o ssusenerntarsanasasnsnsssnses Sk 0 0 0
Total income fram property. « c oo ereeianarnrsrssrosnnas TR R 0 0 ¢ F

Exemptincome............. R R R ER S S e v . 0 0 ¢t G
Amounts received from NISA Fund No.2 that were included in
computing the corporation's income fortheyear. . .....cvvveen G o BN o 0 0 0 H
Taxable dividends deductible from Schedule 3, and taxable
dividends deductible under paragraph 113(1){d) and
subsection 113(2}.. ... e T e R T e S R R e 0 0 0 1
Business income from an interast in a trust that is considered
property income under paragraph 108(5}{a). . v v v e vevvnnr et rinenrrinanana 0 0 0 J
Total of amounts G, H, L, and J. .. ... ovvvus. et et . 0 0 0 K
Amount Fminus amount K. .o oniiniini it ersnsnesnarsnseransosnrans 0 0 0 L
Totalof amount Eplusamount L. . oo ci i it iiiii i eninisnnneenannnne 159,216 0 159,216 M
Total losses from property (include only losses from a specified
investment business carried an in Canada other than a loss from
a source outside Canada). v vv v vven R ST N B R B ¢ 0 0 0 N
Amount M minus amount N (if negative, enter "0™. o v e v v v vvvnn e ean SR 158,216 00 159,216 P
Note: The aggregate investment income is the aggregate world source income.
Enter amount O, foreign investment income, on line 445 of the T2 retumn.
Enter amount P, aggregate investment income, on fine 440 of the T2 retumn.
NET TAXABLE DIVIDENDS Canadian Foreign Total
Taxable dividends deducted perschedule 3. .....cvviivivin e iinanns Y b 0 0 0
Less: Expenses related to such dividends
Total expenses 0 0 0
Net taxahble dividends Q 0 0
ONT SCH 7 (00) Page 10f 3
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Ont. Sch. 007
Corp. Tax Acct. No. :180017 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
—_ Part 2 - Specified partnership income
A B Cc D E F G H
Partnership name Total Comp's Adjustments Carp's Number Prorated Lesser
income share of {add prior- income of business of
(loss) of amount year (loss) days lirnit columns
partnership in reserves of the in {columns Eand G
from an column B added back parinership the C/B)x (if
active to current- {column C part- [200,000 column
business year income, plus ner- X Eis
under column D) ship's  {column nega-
subsection fiscal  F/365])] tive,
34.2(5), and period  (if enter
deduct columnC  "0")
expenses is
incurred negative,
to eam enter "0")
partnership
income)
0 0 Q 0 0 0 0
0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 Total 0 H1
Add to the total of Line H, the lesser of:
i) the corporation's losses for the year from an active business
carmied on in Canada (other than as a member of a partnership)
- enter as a positive amount. « v oo eiee e o iranaans S e e e e e e 128,246
plus:
the specified partnership loss of the corporation far the year - enter as
a positive amount (total of all negative amounts in column E). o v v vvvienen e e 0 H2
128,246
i)  Column E minus column G - if negative, enter "0" (if a member of more
than one parinership, calculate separately for each partnership and
enlertotal)....coonvans S B i SR e 0 0 H3
Specified partnership income (line HaipluslineH3) .o einvrnnaoannns S e v oy A R veseaaan 0 H4
* \When a parlnership carries on more than one business, one of which generates income and another
realizes a loss, the partnership loss is not netted against the partnership's income.
Page2of 3
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Ont. Sch. 007
Corp, Tax Acct. No. :180017 " Year Ended: 2003-12-31

2 # 7 §
—— Part 3 - Determination of partnership income
Corporation's share of partnership income from active businesses carried on in Canada
after deducting related expenses - from the total of line E above (if the net amount

is negative, Bnter "0  ONNB M), ¢ o oot tiin et uansae s tit it et e s a e 01
Add: Specified partnership loss (fromline H2above). .. .o vvvieivniiiinniesniinenn s s dn wEe stmomn sye %30 A 9 0 J
Subtotal K
Deduct: Specified partnership income (from line H4 above). . .....covveivannn SN OII - < . L
Partnership income (enter on line P below)........ R A e ¢ o i e S wpmm e AT ¢ M

— Part 4 - Income from active business carried on in Canada

Net income for Ontario income tax purposes.......... Y b E% i B T Sel R S ey 30,970 N
Deduct: Foreign business income after deducling related expenses R R s 0
Taxable capital gains minus allowable capital loss
- amount A minus amount B {page 1) *....... G A D S T TR e e 159,216
Net property income
- amount F minus amounts G, Hand N (page 1) . e v i viveienininnisnes - 0 o
Personal services business income after deducting related
expenses*. ... i R R T T ST 0
159,216 159,216

Net amount -128,246
Deduct: Partnership income (line Mabove). .......... R R . R e S S e 0P

Income from active business carried on in Canada (if negalive, enter"0"). ... .. e o vavvans ‘

* If negative, enter in brackets, and add instead of subtracting.

Page 30of 3
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Corporations Tax Bi. .n
PO Box 620

{V] ‘Ontario Minisfry of Finate Ontario Cumulative

‘ligible Capital Deduction

Schedule 10

33 King Streset West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9 (For taxation years 2000 and later)
Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. Taxation Year End
(MOF)
HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED 1800113 2003-12-31
= For use by a corporation that has ellgible capital property.
= A separate cumulative eligible caplital account must be kept for each business.
Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward
Ontario Cumulative eligible capital — balance at end of preceding taxation year (if negative, enterzers) ~ ................. 1543 GBOA
Add: Cost of eligible capital property acquired during the taxation year ~ .......... + 05
Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary — ........... + oc
Otheradjustments oot iiiniirarenananemaraaaeiaasannannn + DD
E
Total 6f B+ G+ vt eiee ittt ea s = 0| X075 = 0
F
SUBLOEAl A F E it B 1,543,660
Deduct: Onlario proceeds of sales (less outlays and expenses not otherwise deductible) )
from the disposition of all eligible capital property during the taxation year  ..... # 0]
The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven debt obligation H
as provided for in subsection 80(7) of the Jneome Tax Act (Canada)  ........ 0 -
Other adjUStMENtS  « v invnniriaieie e ie e e * 0
J
TABTBEGEFHET  sivce sosveims sowomisin sssins s sussine o = os eid 60 550 e dasdn 3 = DX o075 = 0
K
Ontario cumulative eligible capital balance F =J . i i i ittt s = 1,543,660
If K Is negative, enter zero at line M and proceed to Part 2
Current year deduction 1,543,660 K X 700%™ e = | 108,056 L|
* The maximum current year dedyction is 7%. Howaver, you can claim any amount up fo the maximurm. Enter amount in box of the CT23
Ontario cumulative eligible capital - closing balance K — L (if negafive, enler 2ero) L. i iiiiveinnnrenenerenn &= I 1.435,604'“]

Note: Any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7% may be claimed. Taxation years starting after December 21, 2000, the
deduction may not exceed the maximum amount prorated for the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 365 days.

Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
Only complete this part if the amount at line K is negative

Amount from line K above (show as apositive amount) .. ... .. . eeei it i i it e
Total cumulative eligible capital deductions from income far | 1|
taxation years beginning after June 30, 1988 ... ..iiiiiiiiiaiaaii e 0
Total of all amounts which reduced eurnulative eligible capital l 2[
in the current or prior years under subsection 80(7)of the ITA ~ ....cviiiiienns 0
Total of cumulative eligible capital deductions claimed for 3
taxation years beginning before July 1, 1988 .............. 0 l
Negative balances in the cumulative eligible capital account
that were included in income for taxation years beginning 4
baforaJulyt, 4088 . 4s s s seies viees se R EOR By 0

5
Line 3deductined . .c.vurerimenreereeeeeaeonanns 0 0]

B
Tolallnes A0 H 8 um v swes o s £3 Fosmms Hesas o 69 Serat e s 07
Line T from previous Ontario Schedule 10 for taxation years ending after February 27, 2000 0
DSHUCENREFIORNABE o o suvrviivs sowivons s woucvimde 105 5105 565 sroimiiem st wimsa wierwin 0
N- O (Cannot Be MBOALVE] s e vt s e et ittt it et e ea s e tasecaasaasnannans st s
Amount on line 5 Ol X 2 i e e e e e
Pl o smaiis B30 50 SOTRE UF D00 8 VRIE SRNER S SVRON e VIR WERIS SRR WA SR S
AmountonlineR ..... r 0] X DIBE . o oo s v R0 BT SR PSR TRDGEEY B
Lesseraf N NOrNB O L. ittt it ettt st isnsasnanansnasssssesnenansassstsassnasnsas
Amounttobeincluded ININCOME S + T .. . ittt timenainssesssroasoescassassassnssassnnanns

* Note: For taxation years ending after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 use 8/9 to calculate S

- @« @1 | W O

Lo [ T [ s R [ cns T [ com T (e Y L}
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FIL {STOR PIL

This form serves as . federal, provincial, and territorial corporation income tax relurn, unless the corporation is
located in Quebec, Ontario, or Alberta, If the corporation is located in ane of these provinces, you have to file

a separate provincial corperate retumn,

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on this return refer 1o the Income Tax Act. This retum may
cantain changes that had not yet becoma law at the time of printing. If you need more infarmation about items on the
return, see the comesponding items in the T2 Corporation — Income Tax Guide (T4012).

Send one completed copy of this retumn, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information (GIFI), to
your tax services office or tax centre. You have to fila the relurn within six months after the end of the corporation's
taxation year. For more information on when and how to file T2 retumns, see items 110 5 in tha guide.

T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAY RETURN

[zon]
5 Coce 0301
155 Do notuse £:i. griz

Identification

Business Number (BN)

.......... 863391363RC00Q1
Corporation's name

[002] HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

CLIENTSTOPY

Has the corperation changed its name
since the last time we were notified?

1YesD 2 No |z_l

If Yes, do you have a copy of
the articles of amendment?

1 Yes L__l 2 No D

Address of head office
Has the address changed since the
last time we were nolified?

011 ] 3025 AL BION ROAD NORTH

PO BOX 8700

City

OTTAWA

Pravince, territory, or state

016 |ON

Postal code/ZIP code
017 018 ]K1G-354

Country {(other than Canada)

Mailing address (if differant from head affice address)
Has the address changed since the last time we were notified?

To which taxation year does this return apply?

Taxation year start Taxation year-end
2003-01-01 2003-12-31
YYYY/MM/DD YYYY/MM/DD

Has thera been an acquisition of control
to which subsection 249(4) applies since
the pravious taxation year?

1 Yes I:I 2NDE

If Yes, give the date conirol was
acquired

YYYYMM/DD

Is the corporation a professional
corparation that is a member of

OTTAWA (036 | on

1Yes I:I 2 No lzl aparthership?  .,............. .. 1 Yes I:] 2No
clo
- Is this the first year of filing after:
Incorporation?  ................. p70| 1Yes 2 No
023 Amalgamation? S5 071
City Province, terrtary, orstate | 7 T terereseeeeiconn L ¥es =ho n
o If Yes, complete and attach Schedule 24,
-m Has there been a windup of a subsidiary
Country (other than Canada) Postal code/ZIP code under section 88 during the current
027 028 taxatienyear? .., ............. 072 1 Yes D 2 No lzl
If Yes, complete and attach Schedule 24,
Location of books and records Is this the final taxation year before
031 | 3025 ALBION ROAD NORTH amalgamation?  ................ 076 | 1 Yes El 2No El
PO BOX 8700 Is this the final return up to
City Province, temitory, or state dissolution? ... .. ... ....... 078 1 Yes D 2 No E

Pastal code/ZIP code

037 K1G-354

Country (other than Canaday)

040 | Type of corporation at the end of the taxation year

Corporation contralled by
4 D a public corporation

Canadian-controlled
private corporation (CCPC)

Other private Other carporation
2 ! 5 P
|:| corporation I:l(specify. below)
Public
3 D corporation

Is the corporation a resident of Canada?
1 Yes IZ] 2 No D If No, give the country of residence.

081

Is the non-resident corporation claiming
an exemption under an income tax
teaty? L

If Yes, complele and attach Schedule 91,

1Yes D 2No

If the corporation is exempt from tax under section 149, tick
one of the following boxes:

1 Exampt under paragraph 148(1)(8) or (1)
If the type of corporation changed during 2 Exempt under paragraph 148(1)0)
the taxation year, provide the effective 3 Exempt under paragraph 1 49(1)(t)
daleofthechange  ............. 4 Exempt under ath hs of i
YYYY/IMMIDD p [ er paragraphs of section 149
]
T2 E (03) (Ce formulaire existe en francais.) Canada Page 1 of 8
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WU D IIUIMLUUY ]

2003

T MAnauininenis

Sciedulés —(Answr-r the following questions. For 2ach ! esponse, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.

Guide item
27 s the corporation related to any other COMORHANSY  sni SREEEE G5 R e s SO S R KO
28 Does the corporation have any non-resident SHEEHOIHEED e e o s s S0EE SR B s
23 |s the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private coporation? ... ...
30 Is the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private comporation that is claiming the expenditure timit? ~ ..............

32 Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees,
other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude non-arm's length transactions with non-residents .

33 Ifyou answered Yes to the above question, and the transaction was between corporations not dealing at
arm's length, were all or substantially all of the asseats of the transferor dispased of to the transferee? ..., ... ...

34 Has the corporation paid any royallies, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada? ~ ...............
35 Is the corporation claiming a deduction for paymenis to a type of employee benefitplan? ... oL
37 Is the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 19897 ... ... ... ... ...
38 Is the corperation a member of a partnership fer which a partnership identification number has been assigned?  .............

40 Did the corparation, a foreign affiliate controlled by the corporatian, or any other corporation or trust that did not deal
at am's length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in anon-esident discretionary frust? ... ... ... ...

41 Did the corporation have any foreign affilates during the year? ...

42 Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) and 105(1) of
BATRAEN MY TRERRQUATIEE oy e wmcty 594185 PO s ot e D R e e

43 Has the comporation had any non-amm’s length transactions with a non-resident? ...l

47 Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts fram, a retirement compensation amangement in the year? .. ......

46  Far private corporations: Does the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of
DSLOTMENSIITCO AN R AIAESY o s somsoosin eFBERAY 5§ st omn ot S 55 S b

55 Is the net incomeflass shown on the financial statements different from the net incomefloss for income tax purposes? ... .. ...
78-81 Has the corporation made any charitable danations, gifis to Canada, a province, or a territory, or gifts of cultural or
ecological PIOPEIF R BRARE A e s amininlh wn iy ST B B s o satnns G S KSR £ f s

82,104 Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? ..., ..... ...
69-76 Is the corporation SOTOAMIERRIMEER s cvessn ST 5 RIS s s s svme c

132 Is the corparation claiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in
s - s NI Y et petoty g s A

56 Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the taxation year? ... ... ... ... ...

103 i} is the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporiing income fram: a) property (other than dividends
deductible on line 320 of the T2 retum, b} a partnership, ¢) a foreign business, or d) a personal services business: or
ii) is the corporation claiming the refundable PORIEOEPER HBRT ™ L o crvian 6 5n 4 B s s o s g s

57 Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost allowance? ...
58 Does the carporation have any property that is eligible capital property? ... L
58 Does the corporation have any rasource-related UBBGHBOEY e o semmann S GRHE BPRAS Booome wsemens 1 ot
B0 Is the corporation claiming reserves of YRR i s RS 555508 ae e e e S RS B
81 Is the carporation claiming a patronage dividend Geduslion® s e v e e s e 5 S 8 S e o o,
62 s the comporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in proportion to borrowing or an additional deduction? ...
130 Is the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fundcarporation? L
131 Was the corparation carrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? ... L
118 Is the corparation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal or provincial logging fax credits? .., .. ..
155 Is the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corporation claiming an allowable refund? ... L. L0 L
111 Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profits? L e s
121 15 the corporation claiming an investmenttex credit? L., i
63 Is the corparation claiming any scientific research and experimental development expenditures? ... L.
124 Bihecoportonsieet BOOBEPEL LR i S e e e e SR e
124 s the corporation a member of a related group with one or more membars subject to grossPartL.3tax? .. .. ... ...... ...
28 Blocarumln Ay EEIOORM oo @558 0 SR K s o s e 90 G
128 Is the corporation subject to gross Part VI tax on capitalof financial institutions? L
18 [Ehecomaslndaniigs PRl e st womion st S0 58 B cesoess st s e
129 Is the corporation subject to Part IV.1 tax on dividends received on taxable preferred sharas or Part V1.1 tax on dividends paid?

129 Is the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the ISBIY Tor BAREMIAAAXT o i 5titiim nor ronseose scommn a0 st 8 665

125 Is the corporation subject to Part Il — Tobacco MOnUREIM IS SUHBXT ot s cv s S0 fommn s vt s s o
128 For financial institutions: Is the carparation a member of a related group of financial institutions

T anio or more members sbjectiomussPartVitex? " "t L DT
128 For life insurance corporations: Is the corporation a member of a refated group of insurance corporations

with one or mare members subject to the additional grossPat Vitax? e
128 For deposit-taking institutions: Is the corporalion @ member of a refated group of financial institutions (other than

life insurance corporations) with one or more members subject to the additional Part Vitax? ... ... L

152 Is the corporation claiming a Canadian film or video production tax credit rafund® L

Financial statement Information: For laxation years er’ in 2000 and fater, use GIFI schedules 100, 125, and 141 * We do not print these schedules,

Yes Schedule

150[x]| o
11l | 19
160l x | 23
1] | a9
[ez] ]
63| | aa
[6all | 1a
(165] | 15
166 | Ts004
167]| | Ts013
8] | 22
9] | 25
[170] 29
171 E T106
1_TZ_J —
1ml[x] so
201[[x| 1
02| | 2
203 | 3
204 |[x | 4
205 | s
206 L 6
208 |[ x|
20 x| 10
22| | 12
23] | 13
216] | 18
27| | 17
218 | 18
20| | 20
21| | 21
226 ] | 26+
2r|[ | 27
21l | a1
232| | Test
233 || x | 33435
26([x| 36
27| | a7
28] | a8
22 | a2
23| | a3
244 45
28] | s
[250] ] 3
=] «
| 252 ] 41
253 | T1131
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

863391363RC0001 2003-12-31
- Attachments — continued from page ;

Guide 5tem : Yes Schedule
T i a1l F < P ——————— g2 *
153 Is the comporation claiming a film or video production services tax credit rfund? ... : T1i77

44 Did the carporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlled foreign affifates? ... L. T1134-A

44 Didthe corparation have any contralled fareign affiiates? ... ... : T1134-B

44 Did the corporation own specified foreign property in the year with a cost amount over §100,0007 L T1135

44 Didthe corporation transfer or loan property to a non-resident trust? ... ] T

44 Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted 1o a non-resident trust in the year? L | a2
—  Has the comparation entered into an agreement to allocate assistance for SR&ED carried out in Canada?  ............... : T1145
—=  Has the comparation entered into an agreement 1o transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect of SR&ED contracts? % % . T1146
—  Has the comparation entered into an agresment with other assaciated corporations for salary or

WAgESOlSpEclEd EMPIDYERS OTSREEDY s weesics saceocs o3 Bt 59858 SBAS mersne s wi atets SR £ ] 1174

—  sthe comoration claiming the BC mining exploration tax credit? ... 421
—'sthecoporalion claiming the BC SRAED taxcredit? ... : TBE6

— Additional information

What is the corporation’s major business activity? L. 282

ey 1 L - S pT———————

280 1Yes B 2 No ﬂ
281 1Yes 2 No

(Only complete if Yes was entered at line 281.)

If the major activity invalves the resale of goods, indicate whether it is wholesale or retail

1 Wholesale D 2 Retail I:I

Specify the principal product(s) mined, manufactured, 284 | DIST. OF ELECTRICI

sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the 286 Lk 4 m -L)—O—%
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each _._O%
product or service represents. 288 0 %

Did the corporation immigrate to Canada during the taxation year?

Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the taxation year?

291] 1Yes 2No | X |
292 | A Yes 2 No

Taxable income

Net income o (loss) for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial stalements, or GIFI ..., .. 30,970 A
Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedule2 ... ... ... ... .. . ... ... 311 0
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a ferritory from Schedule2 ... ... ... .. 312 0
Cullural gifts from Schedule 2~ ... 313 0
Ecological gifts from Schedule2 .. .. .. L. L 314 0
Taxable dividends deductible under section 112 or 1 13, or subsection 138(6)
from Schedule 3 i c3m wIEE Lo 320 8]
Part VL1 tax deduction from Schedule 43* . ... ... .. ... ... ... ... 325 0
Non-capital losses of praceding taxation years from Schedule 4~ ........ 3 30,970
Net-capital losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ~ ...... .. 332 0
Restricted farm losses of preceding taxation years from Scheduled ... .. 333 0
Farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4~ ............ 334 0
Limited partnership losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ... |335 0
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends allocated from
acentralcreditunion L. L. 340 0
Prospector's and grubstaker's shares ... ...t 350 0
Subtotal 30,970 30,970 s
Subtotal (amount A minus amount B} (if negative, enter "0") 0c
Add: Section 110.5 additions and/or subparagraph 115(1)(@)(vil) additions ~ ................ L | 355—! 0o
Taxable income famount C plus amount D) L...u i e 0
ISRt BRI e e 2 S B s s s e 370 0
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149(1)(t} (line 360 minus line a7 ..., 0z
* This amount is equal to 3 times the Part VI.1 tax payable at line 724 on page 8. |
page 3

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-09



863391363RC0001 2003-12-31

Small bu;mes—s_ deduction

Can9dfan-controlled private corporations (CCPC roughout the taxation year
' Income fiom active business carried on in Canada fromSchedule 7 L. e 0na
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3, minus 10/3 of the amount at line 632" an page 7, minus 3 times
the amount at line 636™ on page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from Part 1 tax B Qs
Calculation of the business limit:
For all CCPCs, calculate the amount at line 4 below.
200,000 be Number of days in the taxation year before 2003 0 = 01
Number of days in the taxation year 365
225,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 = 225,000 2
Number of days in the taxation year 365
250,000 X Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 0 = 03
Number of days in the taxation year 365
300,000 «x Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 0 = 0 31
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Add amounts at lines 1, 2, 3, and 3.1 225 = 000 4
Business limit (see notes Tand 2below)  .iiiiiiii 410 205,425 c
Notes: 1. For CCPCs that are note associated, enter the amount from line 4 at line 410. However, if the corparation's
taxation year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of days in the taxation year
divided by 365, and enter the result an line 410,
2. For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered at line 410.
Business limit reduction:
Amount G 205,425 « [415 Jows Q o = 0 €
11,250
Reduced business limit (amount G minus amount E)(fnegalive, enter*0) 425 205,425 F
Small business deduction -16.00% of whichever amountis least: A, B, C,or F ... 430 0e
{enter amaunt G on line 9 of page 7)
* Calculate the amount of fereign non-business income tax credit deductible at line 632 without reference 1o the refundable tax on the CCPC's
invesiment income (line 604) and without reference to the corporate 1ax reductions under section 123.4.
** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference io the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
*** Large corporation tax
® The large corporation tax to be entered at line 415 is the gross Part 1.3 tax, which is the amount before deducting the surtax credits, increased to
reflect a full-year tax liability if the taxation year is less than 51 weeks. For the purpose of the business limit reduction, the gross Part 1.3 tax is equal
to 0.225% x (taxable capital employed in Canada minus $10,000,000). : .
® If the corporation is not associated with any corparation in both the current and the preceding taxation years, enter the corporation’s gross Part 1,3
tax for its preceding taxation year.
@ If the corporation is not associated with any corporation in the current taxation year, but was associated in the preceding taxation year, and its
current taxation year:
— starts before December 21, 2002, enter the carporation’s gross Part .3 tax for its preceding taxation year; or
- stans after December 20, 2002, enter the corporation's gross Part 1.3 tax for its current taxation year.
® For corporations associated in the current taxation year, see Schedule 23 for the special rules that apply.
Accelerated tax reduction
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction
300,000
Reduced business limit (amount from line 425) ..., ..... ... ... 205,425 * “miaee— = 273,900 A
Net active business incoma (amount from line L T 0B
Taxabte income from line 360 on page 3 minus 3 times the amount at line 636™ on page 7,
and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exemptforPar Itax .. ....... Oc
Deduct:
Aggregate investment income (amount from fine 440 of pages) ... 159,216
Amount C minus amount D (if negative, enter L 0 Q€
AMOURLA BT EGONS, WIIRRENEIISRES: s o vy 00 60 S hinono oo s st 558 98 K8 i £ OF
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 .. ... ..., ... 0 x 1007 = Oe
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 .. OH
Taxable resource income from line 435 of PAERA s enouen GRTEE EE G 0 1
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) 04
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of the small business deduction, whichever is less .. 0K
Totalofamounts @, H, I, J,and K ... 0 oL
Amount F minus amount L {f negative, enter"0") L. L e gm
Accelerated tax reduction - 7% of amount M (enter amount N on line 637 of page L QN
* If the amount at line 450 of Schedule 7 is positive, members of parnerships need to use Schedule 70 to calculate net active business income.
** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible at line 636 without reference o the comorate tax reductions under section 123.4.
page 4
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QUSAY 130IKLUULT 2003-12-31

Resource deduction

Taxable resource income [as defined in subsection 128 I ... 0a
I
Arrdount A 0 x Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 X 1% 0.
o =
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount A 0 - Number of days in the taxation yearin 2004 0 X 2% = 0c
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount A 0 Number of days in the taxation yaar in 2005 0 x a3 = 0 c1
i = .
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Resource deduction - total of amounts B, G, and G ...iuieeuii i Op
{enter amount D on line 10 of page 7)
General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations
Canadlan-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year
Toebloreome MBS A00CHRE00T s covaes o ons i SRES 58 Ebnie samns sre st S by 0E
AmountZ from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ..., ..., ... ... .. 0 x 1007 = OF
Amount QQfrom Part 130f Schedule 27 ... ... 06
Taxable resource income from fine 435above ... OH
Amount used to caleulate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Scheduls 17) .. .. ... 01
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whicheverisless ~ .......... .00t 0y
Aggregate investment income from line 440 of page 6~ ... .a. i 159,216 K
Amount used to calculate the accelerated tax reduction (amountMofpaged) ..., . ........... 0L
Tolalofamounts F, G, H, L L K,andL ... i 159,216 158,216 m
_—t s
Amount E minus amount M (if negative, enter WY e e VR 5 s e v e s £ e 5 S s 0 N
— 0 " Number of days in the taxation year in 2001 0 X 1% = 0
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 0 x Number of days In the taxation year in 2002 0 X 3% = 0o
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount N 0 " Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 x5 = 0P
Number of days in the taxation year 365 ’
Amount N 0 . Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 0 X 7% = 0a
Number of days in the taxation year 365
General tax reduction for Canadian-contralled private corporations - lolal of amounts year 2001,0,P,andQ .. _..... Or
(enter amount R an line 638 of page 7)
General tax reduction
Corporations other than a Canadian-controlied private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage investment corporation,
a mutual fund corporation, or a non-resident-owned investment corporation
Taxable income from line 360 of page 3 ... L i R S R 0h . 0s
Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ... ... ... .. ... 0 x 1007 = QT
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 ... ..o Ou
Taxable resource income from line 435 above ~~ ....iL L 0v
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) ... ... 0w
Totalofamounts T, U, Viand W .o 0 0 x
Amount § minus amount X (if negative, enter L L T T R, Y
Amount ¥ 0 & Number of days in the taxation year in 2001 0 x1% = 0
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 x Number of days in the taxation year in 2002 0 xa3w = 0z
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 = Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 365 % 5% = 0 AA
Number of days in the taxation year 365
Amount Y 0 «x Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 0 x 7% = 0 BB
Number of days in the taxation year 365
General tax reduction - total of amounts year2001,Z, AA,andBB ... 0 cc
(enter amount CC on line 639 of page 7)
page 5
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G 863391363RC0001 2003-12-31
Refundable portion of Part I tax -

Can‘adia‘n—cun-:roll'ed private corporations throuy . _at the taxation year

Aggregate investmentincome ., , . 159,216 xa62i3%= ... 42,458 A
{amount P from Part 1 of Schedule 7)
Foreign non-business income tax credit from line 632 onpage? ... ... .. 0
Deduct:
Fareign investment incoma . . . . . 0 x9t3%= . 0
(amount O from Part 1 of Schedule 7) (if negative, enter "0") 0 0B
Amount A minus amount B L I T 42,458 ¢
_—C 2
Taxablaincome fom fne 60 on page s 0
Deduct:
Amaunt an line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whichever is less 0]
Foreign non-business
income tax credit from
line 632 of page7 ....... 0 x 251 = 0
Foreign business income
tax credit from line 636
ofpage? ... .. ....... 0 x 3= 0
0 0
0 x 26 2/3% = gb
Part | tax payable minus investment tax credit refund (line 700 minus line 780 of page B) 0
Deduct: Comporate surtax from line 600 of PO T 0
Ll T 0 Q€
Refundable portion of Part | tax — Amount G, D, or E, whichever isless ..., ... .. OF
Refundable dividend tax on hand
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxation year ., ...... 460 0
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous taxation year  ................... 465 Q
0 0A
Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part I tax from line 480above L. L.l Ll 0]
Total Part |V tax payable from line 360 on page 2 of Schedule 3 ... ... ..., .. . 0
Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor
corperation an amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation =~ ....... 0
0 0B
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year - Amount A plus amount 8~ ... ... ... 0
Dividend refund
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were pald in the taxation year
Taxable dividends paid in the taxation year from line 460 on page 2 of Schedule 3~ ., 0 X 13 0aA
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year from line 485 above ... 0N
Dividend refund — Amount A ar B, whichever is less (enter this amount on line 784 of PageB) e caress e e . L 0
page 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED 863391363RC0001 2003-12-31

—~ Partltax

Base amount'of Part | tax — 38.00% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) from page 3

Corporate surtax calculation

Baseamountfromline Aabove ...

....... 0a

Deduct:
10% of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) frompaged  ........

Investment corporation deduction from line B20 BEIOW ~ vaeeeinrann e

Federal logging tax credit from line 640 below ... ..o

oo o (]
U os W oN

For a mutual fund carporation or an investment corporation throughout the
taxation year, enter amount a, b, or c below on line 6, whichever is less:

28.009% of taxable income from line 360 of page 3

0 a
28.00% of taxed capital gains ... ... . ... ... Ob
Part| tax otherwise payable ... ........... .. Oc
(line A plus lines C and D minus line F)
Totaloflines2t0 6 ... . e

Corporate surtax — 4,00% of the amount on line 8

{for a CCPC throughout the taxation year)

.......... 08
........... Oc

Recapture of investment tax credit from line PPP in Part 24 of Schedule31 ... ... .........

Calculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlled private corporation's (CCPC) investment income

Aggregate investment income from line 440 onpage 8~ ................. ... .. . .. 59,2161
Taxable income from fine 380 onpage 3 .vevviinnnnn.... c .
Deduct:

Amount on lines 400, 405, 410, or 425 of page 4, whichever is less i 0

Netamount ... 0 0

Refundable tax on CCPC's investment income — 6 2/3% of the lesser of amounts i or ii

........... 0D

Subtotal (add lines A, B, C, and D) 0E
Deduct:
Small business deduction from line 430 of 12 L O T S 09
Federaltax abalement ... .. . 608 0
Manufacturing and processing profits deduction from amount BB or amount RR
of Schedule 27 L 616 0
Investment corporation deduction ...l e 620 0
(taxed capital gains 0 )
Additional deduction - credit unions from Schedule 17 ... .. o 628 0
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule 21 v ovenunn e, 632 0
Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedule21 ... ... ... ... . ... ... 636 0
Accelerated tax reduction from amount N of PAOEE i P S S e seeie s et e & 637 0
Resource deduction from fine 438 of page 5 ... . ... ... ... # 0 10
General tax reduction for GCPCs from amount R of PAFED. e e s s o 638 0
General tax reduction from amount CC of PAgES e 639 0
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 640 0
Federal polilical contribution tax credit ... ... ... 644 0
Federal palitical contributions (646 0

Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit .. ...t 648 0
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 ... ... Lo 652 0

Sublotal 0 0
Part | tax payable - Line E minus line F {enter amount G on line 700 ofpageB) e 06

page 7
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FMTUROD U1 TAWA LIMITED 863391363RC0001 2003-12-31

§ummary of tax and credits
I Federal zax
Perllaxplale ompage T s e smois S8 EES 5558 me s s e srre e s 700
Part|.3tax payable from Schedule 33, 34,0035 ..o 704 883,988
Part  surtax payable from Schedule 46 ... 708 0
PalVtaxpayablefromScheduls d L.l e 72 0
Part IV.1tax payable from Schedule 43 .. 718 0
PartVitax payable from Schedule 38~ ... 720 0
Part VL1 tax payable fom Schedule 43 ... 724 0
Part XIIl1 tax payable from Schedule 82 ... 727 0
Pat XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 ... 728 0
Add provincial and territorial tax: Total federal tax 883,988
Provincial or teritorial jurisdiction  [750 ] ON
(if mare than one jurisdiction, enter "multiple” and complele Schedule 5)
Net provincial and territorial tax payable (except Quebec, Ontario, and Alberta) ., ..... 760 0
Provincial tax on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scatia) L, .......... 765 0
0 Q
Total tax payable (770 883,988 A
Deduct other credits:
Investment tax credit refund from Schedula 31 ... L.l 780 0
Dividend refund frompage 6 ..ot e 784 0
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 . ..ooiveiiit i 788 0
Federal qualifying environmental trust tax credit refund =~ «v v v s vens e, 792 0
Canadian fiim or video production tax credit refund from Form T1131 .. .......... 798 0
Film or video production services tax credit refund from Form THTT G aiiii cmmmen 797 0
Taxwithheld atsource ... 800 0
Total payments on which tax has been withheld s 0
Allowable refund for non-resident-owned investment corporalions
fromSchedule 28 .. e 804 0
Provincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule 18~ oo ovvuununn ..., 808 0
Provincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule 5 vvnvennnnnns.. 812 0
Royallies deductible under Syncrude Remission Orger 815 0
Tax remitted under Syncrude Remission Order ...,y 816 0
Taxinstalmentspaid ... L. 840 883, 988
Total credits | 890 B83,988 883,988+s
Refund code m Overpayment 0 *L Balance (line A minus line B) 0
Direct deposit request If the result is negative, you have an overpayment.
Ta have the corporation's refund deposited directly into the corparation's bank If the result is positive, you have a balance unpald.
account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking information Enter the amount on whichever line applies.
you already gave us, complete the information below: We do not charge or refund a difference
of $2 or less.
D Start l:] Change information 910
Branch number Balance unpaid 0
914
Insiitution number Account number Enclosed payment 898 a
ian i Nn- ] v, il i
el e i s sy L e S tves [ ] 2no
Certification
1, [950] cRUE 951 | MIKE TREASURER
Last name in block latters First name in block letters Position, office, or rank
am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. | certify that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements,
and that the information given on this retum is, to the best of my knowledge, correct and complete, | further certify that the method of calculating
income for this taxation year is consistent with that of the previous year except as specifically disclosed in a statement attached to this retum,
[e56] 613-738-5499
Date (yyyy/mm/dd) Signature of the authorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number
Is the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? If No, complete the information below . _ .. 1Yes [ZI 2 No I:]
959 |
Name in block letters - Telephone number
— Language of correspondence - Langue de correspondance
Inlugr 1 g i oot poRames o vlrs e 1 English/Anglais 2 FrangaisiFrench [_|

page 8
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Sch. 001

Account/Business No.:86339 63RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES

- The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation’s net income (loss)
as reported on the financial statements and its net income (loss) for fax purposes.

- Please provide us with the applicable detalls in the identification area, and complete the applicable
lines that contain a numbered black box. You should report amounts in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

- Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to an this schedule are from the "Income Tax Act."

- For more information, see the "T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.”

Net income (loss) after taxes and

extraordinary items per financial statements. .......... N PP L ErTY 1,214,934 A
Additions:

Provision for income taxes -current. . ........ ... e R R S 0 i mem nmmsimmtn 863,352

Interest and penalties ontaxes. . oo vvwennnn.. — R T RTINS —, . 18,501 -

Amortizalion of tangille @5SetS. v v v v vttt e 25,106,763

Taxable capital gains from Schedule 6. .......... P v arvnEA B % B SOUVRSS B4 Un I IE 159,216 -

Non-deductible meals and entertainment expenses. .. ......... R R R @ 32,706

Subtotal of additions. . ........... S S R s R R 26,181,538 26,181,538
Other Additions:

Miscellaneous Other Additions:
EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEEIT PER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  .............. 314,947 .-

Sublotal of Other AGIIONS . « + v v v nnessrernnnnns. e, 314,947 314,947

Total Additions 26,496,485 26,496,435

T2SCH 1 E (01)
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Sch. 001
Accot}nt/Business No.:86339 63RC0001L Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Deduciions:

Gain on disposal of assets per financial statements. . . . . G BRI SR S50 e e e 401 389,806

Capital cost allowance from SChEdUIB B. . - . v 4 et se s e e ees e e eeee e e 26,880,359

Cumulative eligible capital deduction from Schedule 10. ... ....... VR G BN BN 108,056

Subtotal of DedUCtioNS . o v v v vttt e e e e 27,378,221 27,378,221

Other Deductions:
Miscellaneous Other Deductions:

70| ACTUAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PAID ool e 302,228
Subtotal of Other DEGUCHONS. + + + + v+ v v s ee e e e e e s s s eaee e e — 302,228 302,228

Total Deductions 27,680,449 27,680,449

Net income (loss) for income tax purposes. .. .. e 30,970

(enter on line 300 on the T2 return)
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Sch. 004

Account/Business No.:86339° $5$3RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
L . . ¢

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
CORPORATION LOSS CONTINUITY AND APPLICATION
- For use by a corporation to determine the continuity and use of available losses; to determine

the current-year non-capital loss, famm loss, restricted farm loss, and limited partnership loss;
to determine the amount of restricted farm loss and limited partnership loss that may be applied in
a year; and 1o request a loss carryback to prior years.
- The corporation can choose whether or not to deduct an available loss from incame in a taxation year.
It can deduct losses in any arder. However, for each type of loss, deduct the oldest loss first.
- For adetailed description and calculation of these losses, ses Interpretation Bulletin IT-232,
"Losses - Their Deductibility in the Loss Year or in Other Years.” For information on these losses,
see the "T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide."
- File one completed copy of this schedule with the T2 return, or forward it by itself to the tax centre
where the retum is filed.
- Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs, referred to on this schedule are from the federal "Income
Tax Act.”
Part 1 - Non-capital losses
— Determination of current-year non-capital loss
Nethcome(bss)hrhcomelaxpumoses. ...................... et baaaa s st i e ‘o e Tk 30,970
Deduct: (increase a loss)

Net capital losses deducted in the year

(enter as a positive amount).. ... simiaze wissn S A Wb i @ e s I LI : Cewaas . 0

Taxable dividends deductible under sections 112, 11 3, or subseclion 138(6). ...... X T e—— 0

Amount of Part V1.1 lax deductible. . ..... b Vi 6 4 G55 S e 0

Amount deductible as prospector's and grubstaker's shares

= Paragraph 110(1)(d.2) . . o v cv i i v e eee s Ceraas R R S e g 0 0

Subtotal (if positive, enter "0") 0
Deduct: (increase a loss)
Section 110.5 - Addilion for foreign tax deductions. . ....... T S e R LT ¥ 5 0
Subtotal 0
Add: (decrease a loss)

Current-year fam loss. ... ... .. T s A e R R RS DS s v . 0
Cunenbyearnon{zpnanossaprSMVe.enmr“Oﬂ .................... e SRR e e e R—— 0
—— Continuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback
Non{zpﬂanossatthaend0fpn30&dhgiaxaﬁonyear.... .......... el 536 wiminey N 26,703,063
Deduct: Non-capital loss expired after seven taxation Years, c.v. v R B e T AN s 0
Non-capital losses at beginning of
taxationyear. ..,....... S s e Exiecn e e N W AR RS e e R G B AR B e 26,703,062
Add: Non-capital losses transferred an amalgamation or
wind-up of subsidiary comoEmtion. . .. .v vt i v, & R SRR 0
Current-year non-capital loss (from calculation above). .. ... .... S e i 0 26,703,062

T2 SCH4E (01)
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Sch. 004
Account/Business No.:8633° “63RC0001L Year Ended: 2003-12-31
i
— Continuity of non-capital losses and request for a carryback (cont'd)
Deduct:
Amount applied against taxable income
(enteroniine 331 ofthe T2 return). v v v v v v e nnn s, e . T .- 30,970
Amount applied against taxable dividends subjecttoPart IVtax. .. oo innninnninennnnnnns @ 0
Section B0 - Adjustments for Fargiven amountS. .. .. ..vuevusve e e, 0
Subsection 111(10) - Adjustments for fuel tax rebate. .. ... .oy uu'eee s s s esrnennns .. 0
Other adjustments. . ........ § 355 20 e smmen ceraan 5 de ALRE R S R (0 e B G U 0 30,970
Subtotal 26,672,092
Deduct - Request to carry back non-capital loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable iNCOMe. . .+ . .0 vuevnnnnn ... S T 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable iNCOMEB. « v+ o v v v v eevren v nnnns. f
Third preceding taxation year 1o reduce taxable INSOME. « .. vvesvnsns e, e g 0
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subject to Part IV tax...... SR fe et eas st e S i}
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subject to Part IV tax. . . . . . . e RO ST REE T8 55 RS Tt m am rem 1 mtm e 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subject to Part IV tax. . . .... .. s T —— e 0 0
Non-capital losses - Closing balance. ... ........ S YRR SR . N S R 26,672,092
— Election under paragraph 88{1.1)(f)
Paragraph B8{1.1)(f} election indicator. . . ........ R e s ase SRR S S R i Yes [ 1
Loss from a wholly owned subsidiary deemed to be a loss of the parent from its immediately
preceding taxation year.
Part 2 - Capital losses
— Continuity of capital losses and request for a carryback
Capital losses at end of preceding taxation Vel e v v vaannns N RN R T 0
Capital losses transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of
subsidiary corporation. ......... T T A RR— . R ;
Current-year capital loss (from Schedule 6 calculation). ..o vviiiinna. w4 AT 0 0
Add:
Allowable business investment loss expired as non-capital loss. . . ... .. G B 0 x 443., 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct:
Amount applied against current-year capital gain
(seenote 1)..... S e R R R ¥ e e g e @
Section 80 - Adjustments for forgiven amounts. ... ....vuvs. . e R R R
Other adjustments.. ... R e e e eees e, v e e @ 0 B 0 0
Subtotal 0
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Sch. 004

Account/Business No.:86339° 63RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
[l
Part 2 - Capital losses (cont'd)
— Continuity of capital losses and request for a carryback (cont'd)
Deduct - Request to carry back capital loss to: (see note 2)
Amount
Capital gain carried back
(100%) (100%)
First preceding taxationyear. . .vvveerunn... R e 0
Second preceding taxation year. ........ — Y . T 0
Third preceding taxationyear. . ........... i Dinsonss 0% 400505 Y esinane . @ 0
Capital losses - Closing balance. . ......... T 0
Capital losses carried back to taxation years ending before February 28, 2000, the inclusion rate is 3/4.
Capital losses carried back to taxation years starting after October 17, 2000, the inclusion rate is 2/3.
For taxation years that straddle February 28, 2000 or Octaber 18, 2000, the inclusion rate will be determine
by dividing the total taxable capital gain by the total capital gain.
Note 1
On line 332 of the T2 return, enter the amount from line 225 multiplied by the current year inclusion rate
(see Schedule 6.)
Note 2
Enter on lines 225, 951, 952, or 953, whichever is applicable, the actual amount of the loss. At the time of
the application of the loss carryback, the net capital loss amount will be calculated at the inclusion rate
of the year to which the net capital loss it is applied.
Part 3 - Farm losses
r Continuity of farm losses and request for a carryback
Farm losses at end of preceding taxation year. . . . BERIEV L 68 50 o e srere T — e 0
Deduct: Farm loss expired after 10 taxalion years. ........... SN S p—— R 0
Farm Iosses at beginning of taxation year. . . . . wree § 5 F S 0
Add: Farm losses transferred on amalgamation or
wind-up of subsidiary corporation. ..., .......... R —— veEae e e e traresenans .
Cument-year farm loss. . ... ..... han a [ S R e e Ve R E e 0
Deduct:
Amount applied against taxable income
(enter on line 334 of the T2 ratum). ...... FE -5 & Tu—. wob ameinte e R — SR #s 0
Amount applied against taxable dividends subject o Part IV tax. . ......... erss e £ O b § a3 & @ 0
Section 80 - Adjustment forgiven amount. . . ... ... iuus. ... R ——— SR 0
Other adjustments. o v vt s vrs et eieeeeeerreeeerenns S e @ A 0 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct - Request to f:arry back farm loss to:
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable INCOME. + ..o v vt veeeee e e, 0
Second preceding {axation year to reduce taxable income. . . ...... VR 4 e we e 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable income. . ... ......... TSN D% § : 0
First preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subjecttoPart IVtax. ... cuneeviinnnnnns, . R, S S 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
subjectto Part iViax....ooviennn.. iR, e s ceraan s S sEREE G SRR e T 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce taxable dividends
SUBJECH L0 PAM IV EX .+ + e e veseee e eseessnnnn, e e 0 0
Farm losses - Closing balance. . v ovvvenenvnnnns, Vi B R e e R R S was 0

Page 3 of (5 or 6)
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Sch. 004
Account/Business No.:86339  63RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Restricted Farm Loss Determination:
Is the corporation exempt from the restricted farm loss rules?
(A reply of "NO" triggers the restricted farm loss MUEL)s v im w min wie eco bom wos i i 500 00 T BT e mmsemrensnn ceoe [YINI [ Y]

Part 4 - Restricted farm losses

—— Current-year restricted farm loss

Total losses for the year from farming business. ....... S e e E 0 A
Minus the deductible farm loss:
52,500 plus B or C, WhiChever S 1855, . . v v vvvveereresrnrnensrnnnn.. ARV R 2,500
(Amount A above 0 - $2,500) divided by 2 = 0 B
6,250 C 0 2,500
Current-year restricted farm loss (enter this amount on line L v S 0

—— Continuity of restricted farm losses and request for a carryback

Restricted farm losses at end of praceding taxation o1 | R R A e 0
Deduct: Restricted farm loss expired after 10 taxation YBAS. v vt wiivav viatvisans lmaiain vk s e 0
Restricted farm losses at beginning of taxation Year. . v ivenennann R SN B B 58 4 0
Add: Restricted farm losses transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
of subsidiary corporation. ..... & S IS e § 45 5 e e 0
Current-year restricted farm loss
{enter on fine 233 of Schedule 1), . .o v v i isen v en s, 0 0
Deduct:

Amount applied against farming income

(enter on line 333 of the T2 return). ... .. ..... T T T Voo as s e P—

Section 80 - Adjustments for forgiven amounts. . . .. vveennnn.. .. R e R

Other adjustments. . v v v oy viiieeei veeneeennnnns R R Feareeeasaa. 0 0

Subtotal 0

Deduct - Request to carry back restricted farm loss ta:

First preceding taxation year to reduce farming income. . ... ...... T e 0

Second preceding taxation year to reduce Taming INCoME. oo v vt e it iiiiee e ennnnnns 0

Third preceding taxation year to reduce farming income. . . ... ... R 0 0
Restricted fanm losses - Closing balancg. ... vvvun. .. e T T T Ceraseraen s SRS 0
Note e

The total losses for the year from all farming businesses are computed without including any
scientific research expanses,

Part 5 - Listed personal property losses
—— Continuity of listed personal property loss and request for a carryback

Listed personal property losses at end of preceding taxationyear. .. .......... o I T ATC P T 0
Deduct: Listed personal property loss expired after seven taxation YOAPS o v ismiotn iscioni i e s VG SaET 0
Listed personal property losses at beginning of taxation L | e e R R WS VTR R R 0
Add: Current-year listed personal propenty loss (from Schedule 6)....... I PIPR W R e e 0
Subtotal 0
Deduct:
Amount applied against listed personal property gains
(enter on line 655 of Schedule 6)............ oo A B S B e s e » 0
Other adjustments. . v .o\ vvuvennn.. R R R . - 0 0
Subtotal 0
Page 4 of (5 or 6)
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draissve WL LAWA LML LS Sch. 004

Account/Business No.: 86339 "§3RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Part 5 : Listed personal property losses (cont'd)
— Continuity of listed personal property loss and request for a carryback (cont'd)

Deduct - Request to carry back listed personal property loss to:
First preceding taxation year o reduce listed

Personal Property GaiNS. « v v e s e rrnnaneennnennnn e ¥ § R U R S e 0
Second preceding taxation year to reduce listed
Personal ProPEY GaINS. « v vttt v vee e e esee e nee e rrr e T r T T 0
Third preceding taxation year to reduce listed
Personal Propanty gainS. v v v eriierirneennnneerans R——— SR SR 8 @ 0 0
Listed personal property losses - Closing balance. . .......... oo e e RS SRR Rl e 0
Page 5 of (5 or 6)
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Sch. 004-Non.
Account/Business No.:86339 S3RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Part 6 - Analysis of balance of losses by year of origin
—— Non-capital losses
Loss Adjusiments Loss Applied lo Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Camied =~ =~ ~--mmmemem o
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Back Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for help Parls 1 & 4 Income Tax End of Year
Current NIA 0 0 N/A 0 0
2002 17,737,119 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 17,737,119
2001 8,965, 943 N/A 0 NIA 30,970 ¢ 8,934,973
2001 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
2000 0 NIA 0 N/A 0 0 0
1999 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1998 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1997 0 N/A 0 NfA 0 0 o
Total 26,703,062 Q 0 30,970 0 26,672,092
—— Farm losses
Loss Adjustments Loss Applied to Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Camed = — — ==e—emmememmaeo
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Back Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for help Parts | & 4 Income Tax End of Year
Current N/A 0 0 NIA 0 0
2002 0 NA 0 N/A 0 0 0
2001 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
2001 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
2000 0 NIA 0 NfA 0 0 0
1959 0 N/A 0 NA 0 a 0
1998 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1997 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1996 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 0 0
1595 0 NIA 0 N/A 0 ¢ 0
1584 0 N/A 0 NIA 0 0 0*
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0
—— Restricted farm losses
Loss Adjustments Applied to Reduce
Balance at Incurred and Loss 00 @
Year of Beginning in Current Transfers Carried Taxable Part IV Balance at
origin of year Year <F1> for help Back Income Tax End of Year
Current N/A 0 0 N/A NfA 0
2002 0 NIA ¢ NIA 0 N/A 0
2001 0 NIA 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
2001 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
2000 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1999 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1998 ] N/A 0 NfA 0 NIA (W
1997 0 NA 0 NIA 0 NIA ]
1996 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1995 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0
1994 0 N/A 0 N/A 0 NIA o
Total 0 0 0 0 N/A 0
* This balance expires this year and will not be available next year
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Account/Business No.:86339 S53RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Sch. 006

¢

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
SUMMARY OF DISPOSITIONS OF CAPITAL PROPERTY

- For use by corporations that have disposed of capital property or clzimed an allowable business
investment loss, or both, in the taxation year.

- Use this schedule to make a designation under paragraph 111(4)(e) of the federal "Incame Tax Act”,
if control of the corporation has been acquired by a person or group of persons.

- If more space is needed, attach additional schedules,

For more information, see the section called "Schedule 6, Summary of Dispasitions of Capital Property”
in the "T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide”,

Designation under paragraph 111(4){e) of the “Income Tax Act"
Are any dispoesitions shown on this schedule related to deemed dispositions designated under
paragraph 111(4){e}?

[YiN] [ NI If"yes", attach a statement specifying which properties are subject to such a designation.

1 2 3 4 5 5] 7
Types of capital property Date of Proceeds Adjusted Qutlays and Gain Date
acquisition of cost expenses {or loss) of
YYYY/MM/DD  disposition base (dispositions) (col. 3 disp.
less
cols. 4
and 5)
Part 1 - Shares
No. of Name of Class of
sharas corporation shares Gain (ar loss)
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 [t} 0 0 3
0 a 0 0 0 3
¢ 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0A
Gain (loss) on dispositions before February 28, 2000 0 A1
Gain (loss) on dispositions after February 27, 2000 and
before October 18, 2000 0 A2
Gain (loss) on dispositions after October 17, 2000 0 A3
T2SCHSGE (01) Page 1 of 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Sch. 006

Account/Business No.:86339 S5S3RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Types of capital property Date of Proceeds Adjusted Qutlays and Gain Date
acquisition of cost expenses (or loss) of
YYYY/MM/DD  disposition base (dispositions) (col. 3 disp.
less
cols. 4
and 5)

Part 2 - Real estate - Do not include Iosses on depreciable property.

Municipal address

1= Address 1
2= Address 2
3= City
4 = Province, Country, Postal Code and
Zip Code or Foreign Pastal Code Gain (or loss)
210
Land - 789 Montreal Road 26,443 5,000 0 21,443 3
Land - 86 Bayswater 41,860 3,258 a 38,602 3
Maple Grove Property 26,000 744 0 25,256 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0
Totals 94,303 9,002 0 85,301 B
Gain (loss) on dispositions before February 28, 2000 0 B1
Gain (loss) on disposition after February 27, 2000 and
before October 18, 2000 0 B2
Gain {loss) on dispositions after October 17, 2000 85,301 B3
Part 3 - Bonds
Face Maturity Name of
value date Issuer Gain (or loss)
o7
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 8} 0 3
0 0 0 0 b 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0] 0
Totals 0 0 0 gcC
Gain (loss) on dispasitions before February 28, 2000 0 ¢t
Gain (loss) on dispositions after February 27, 2000 and
befora Octaber 18, 2000 0 Cc2
Gain (loss) on dispositions after October 17, 2000 0c3
Page 2 of 6
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fLIumy ULLTAWA LLIMLTED

Sch.

006

Account/Business No.:86332 63RC0001L Year Ended: 2003-12-31
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Types of capital property Date of Proceeds Adjusted Outlays and Gain Date
acquisition of cost expenses {or loss) of
YYYYMM/DD  disposition base (dispositions) (col. 3 disp.
less
cols, 4
and 5)

Part 4 - Other properties - Do not inciude losses on depreciable property.

Description Gain {or loss)
789 Montreal Road 105,772 20,000 0 85,772 3
86 Bayswater 159,795 12,436 0 147,359 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 c 0 0
Dispaosition from a partnership
0 0 0 0
Totals 265, 567 32,436 0 233,131 D
Gain (loss) on dispositions before February 28, 2000 ¢ D1
Gain (loss) on dispaositions after February 27, 2000 and
before October 18, 2000 0 D2
Gain (loss) on dispositions after October 17, 2000 233,131 D3
Part 5 - Personal-use property
Description Gain only
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
] 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
Note: Totals 0 0 0 0E
Losses are not deductible.
Gain on dispositions before February 28, 2000 0 E1
Gain on dispositions after February 27, 2000 and
before October 18, 2000 0 E2
Gain on dispositions after Octaober 17, 2000 0 E3

Part 6 - Listed personal property

Description Gain (or loss)
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
Totals 0 a K 0
Page 30f6
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HYIDRO OUTTAWA LIMITED

Sch. 006

Account/Business No.:86339 53RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Part 6 - Listed personal property (cont'd)
Note:
Net listed personal property losses may only
be applied against listed personal property gains. After
= Amount from line 655 Is from line 530 in 2000/02/27
Part 5 of Schedule 4. Before and before After
2000/02/28 2000/10M18 20001017
Gains or losses on dispositions 0 0 (H
Subtract:  Unapplied listed personal property
losses from other years 0 0 0
Net gains (or loss) 0 0 0F
Part 7 - Property qualifying for and resulting in an allowable business investment loss
Name of small business Shares, Date of Proceeds Adjusted Qutlays and Loss Date
corparation enter 1; acquisition of cost base expenses (col. 920 of
debt, YYYY/MM/DD  disposition {dispositions) less disp.
enter 2 cals. 930
and 940)
[eoo] fees] [ero] [20] 930 [e0] [esa]
0 a 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
[t} 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
Totals 0 0 0 DG
Loss on dispositions before February 28 2000 0 G1
Loss on dispositions after February 27, 2000 and
before QOctober 18, 2000 0 G2
Loss on dispositions after October 17, 2000 0 G3
Note: Properties listed in Part 7 should not be included in any other parts of Schedule 6.
Determining capital gains or losses
After
2000/02/27
Befare and before After
2000/02/28 2000/10/18 200011017 Total
Sum of the Tatal amounts A to F (do not
include F, if the amount is a loss) Q 318,432 318,432 H
Allowable business investment losses {(G1, G2, G3) 0 0
Gains or losses on dispositions {including ABIL) 0 318,432
Add:
Gain or loss from a partnership 0
[775] 675 j573] 575
Capital gains dividend received in the year 0 0 0
Capital gains reserve opening balance
(from Schedule 13) 0 0 0
Subtotal 0 318,432 318,432
Page 4 of 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Account/Business No.:86339° 53RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Sch. 006

Determiining capital gains or losses (cont'd)

Deduct:
Capital gains reserve closing balance
(from Schedule 13) {(note 1) ¢ 0 ] 0
Deductible portion of gain an donatians
{including ecologically sensitive land) 0 0 0

[730] = js20] [oso]
Gains (or losses) 0 0 318,432 318,432

Note 1:  Applicable to dispositions made in the period. Closing balance reserves fram dispositions made in
a previous taxation year need to be deducled in the period during which the taxation year begins,

Inclusion rate

Net capital
Inclusion gain or Net
Gain/loss rate capital loss
Amount from line 790 0 J x 75.0000% = 0
Amount from line 630 0 K x 66.6667% = 0 KK
Subtotal (note 2) 0 a x .0000% = 0 aa
Amount fram line 590 318,432 L x  50.0000% 159,216 LL
Total {note 3) 318,432 b 159,216 bb
Inclusion rate for the year expressed as a decimal fraction
(bb divided by b) 50.0000% M

Note 2

If one of either line J or line K is positive, and the other is negalive, enter the difference

(gain or loss) on the subtotal line. On the inclusion rate line, enter the inclusion rate applicable

ta the period from which the larger amount originates, and calculate the net gain or net loss

at line aa based on that rate. In this case, it would not be necessary to calculate an amount at JJ and KK.
Otherwise, add lines J and K, and lines JJ and KK for the subtotals. At the Inclusion rate line

between a and aa, enter the result of aa divided by a. This rate may be required in further calculations.

Note 3

If one of either line a or line L is positive, and the alher is negative, enter the difference

{gain or loss) on the total line. On the inclusion rate line, enter the inclusion rate applicable
to the period from which the larger amount originates, and calculate the net gain or net loss
atline bb based on that rate. This could be the rate referred to at the end of the note 2 above.
In this case, it would not be necessary to calculate an amount at line LL. Otherwise, add

lines a and L, and lines aa and LL for the tolals.

Time Weighted Method for investment corporation or mutual fund corporation
Is the corporation a mutual fund corporation that wishes to use the time weighted method?. ........... O [YIN] N
Number of days before February 28, 2000 0 x 75.0000% = .0000%
Number of days after February 27, 2000 and
before Cctober 18, 2000 0 x 66.6667% = .0000%
Number of days after October 17, 2000 0 x 50.0000% .0000%
Number of days in the taxation year 0 .0000% N

Page 5 of 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Sch. 006

chount/Buginess No.:B633% HB3RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Determining taxable capital gains, total capital losses and
allowable business investment losses
Amount from line 880 318,432 O
Gain on donations of a share, debt obligation, or right
{included in amounts A to F) (note 4)
Before February 28, 2000 0
After February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 0
After October 17, 2000 0
0 x 12 = 0P
Amount on line O minus line 895 318,432 Q
Amount of gain on donation of ecologically sensitive land after February 27, 2000
After February 27, 2000 and before QOclober 18, 2000 0
After October 17, 2000 0
6 x 2 = |2og] 0 R
Amount on line Q minus line 896 318,432 8
If this amount is a loss, enter on line 210 of Schedule 4.
Taxable capital gains {line S x line M or N) 159,216 T

Enter the amount on line 113 of Schedule 1.

Determining taxable capital gains and allowable business investment losses (cont'd)

Allowable business investment loss

(line G x rate M or N) ou
Enter the amount on line 406 of Schedule 1.
plole 4:  Gain on donations of a share, debt obligation, or right listed on a prescribed stock exchange and
amounts under paragraph 38(a.1) of the Act (for donations made after February 18, 1997, and
before the year 2002 to charities other than private foundations)
Portion of Gain or Loss from Foreign sources (100%) .. ... S s R A R A R 0
Page 6 of 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Account/Business No.:86339 "63RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Sch. 007

Canada Customs arid Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
CALCULATION OF AGGREGATE INVESTMENT INCOME AND ACTIVE BUSINESS INCOME

- This schedule is for the use of Canadian-controfled private corparations to calculate:
- foreign investment income and aggregate investment income for the purpose of determining
the refundable portian of Part | tax, as defined in subsection 129(4) of the "Income Tax Act;"
- income from an active business carried on in Canada for the small business deduction; and
- specified partnership income for members of one or more partnership(s).
- For more information, see the sections called "Small Business Deduction” and "Refundable Portion of
Part 1 Tax" in the "T2 Corparation Income Tax Guide.”

— Part 1 - Foreign and aggregate investment income calculation

Canzdian Foreign Aggregate
investment investment investment
income income income
The eligible portion of taxable capital gains included in
income fortheyear.....c.ocvveennnnnnn. P, e anas —— 159,216 0 159,216 A
Eligible portion of allowable capital losses for
the year (including allowable business
INVESIMENt 0SS5} . 4 v v e it vt iiiit e ittt ernecennnennnes e . 0 0 0B
Net capital losses of other years claimed on line 332 @]
onthe T2 retum..... R R G G el S o tonman 0 agc
Totalof amountsBand C...ovvevvvennnnnns. S e W SeEs i 0 0 0D
Amount A minus amount D (if negative, enter "0"). .. .. T S ST 5 155,216 0 159,216 E
Total income from property (in box 32 include income from
a specified investment business carried on in Canada other
than income from a source outside Canada)
Taxable dividends. ...... Sl F N Cenraras — 0 0
Other property income......... ) TR 58 ha hmaes Ceeean —_— 0 0 1]
Total income from propery.. .......v... S L T N 0 0 0F
029
Exemptincome.......o0vn.. RERTREAA B e SRR 0 0 0G
Amounts received from NISA Fund No. 2
that were included in computing
the corporation's income for the year. ... .... e iaaser e RO — 4 0 0H
Taxable dividends deductible from Schedule 3, and taxable
dividends deductible under paragraph 113(1)(d) and
subsection 113(2). ... .ot iii i i £% 6 5 A e e . 0 0 0l
Business income from an interest in a trust
that is considered property income
under paragraph 108(51@). v v cvveviniii it vnnnnnns L T T ] 0 0 0J
Totalofamounts G, H, LandJ.......oovv.. .. T T T 0 0 0K
T2S8CH7E (03) Page 1af 4
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Sch. 007

Total losses from property {in box 82 include losses from
a specified investment business carried on in Canada other
than a loss from a source outside Canada). .. vv v et e vnre e e rennnnnsss . 0

Account/Business No.:86339" §3RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
—— Part 1 - Foreign and aggregate investment income calculation (cont'd)

Totalof amounts G, H, 1, 808 J. o oo vueeet it ies e tereeeaneerennnnns 0 0K
Amount Fminus amountK. ... oveieiiniininnnnnnnnnnnn S s e 0 0 oL

Total of amount Eplus amount L. v e ve o eee e o s ve s vesnnnsnnsnns 159,216 0 159,216 M

Amount M minus amount N (if negative, enter "0")........ o T

0 159,216

Note: The aggregate investment income is the aggregate world source income.
Enter amount Q, foreign investment income, on line 445 of the T2 retum.
Enter amount P, aggregate investment income, on line 440 of the T2 retum.

NET TAXABLE DIVIDENDS Canadian
Taxable dividends deducted perschedule 3. . ..o ovviitie e ne s vrnnes e 0
Less: Expenses related to such dividends

Total eXpenses. .o vevveirvnrnrans SRR i v Ve e S i 8 0

Net taxable dividends. o v v v vreeieenrennnnnenr s renensnnnss R g 0

Foreign Total

— Part 2 - Specified partnership income

A B

c

Total income (loss) of
pannership from

Partnership name

an active business

[ I e T o ]

Corparation's share of
amount in column B

o o o o

Page2of 4
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Sch. 007

Corporation's losses for the year from an active business carried

on in Canada (other than as a member of a parlnership) - enter as

a positive amount. . ...... B AT AR R R A R e v
Specified partnership loss of the corporation for the year - enter as

Total of line 370 and 380........ ..

Column E minus column G - if negative, enter 0" (if a member of more
than one partnership, calculate separately for each partnership and
entertotal).......... .

Amount at line 385 orline J, whichever iS 1855 . .. v vvevrveeene crennennsess i

Specified partnershlp income (line 360 plus line 390)...... . oo
* Use one of the following business fimits to calculate column G, whichever applies:
- $225,000 if the corporation's taxation year ends in 2003;
- $250,000 if the corporation's taxation year ends in 2004;
- $300,000 if the corporation’s taxation year ends in 2005 or after,

of which realizes a loss, the loss is not netted against the partnership's income.

a positive amount (total of all negative amounts in column E). .o v vereerennns..

Account/Business No.:86339° "63RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
— Part 2 - Specified partnership income (cont'd)

D E F G 1
Adjustments Carporation's Number of Prorated business Lesser of
[add prior-year reserves Income (loss) days in limit (column C columns E
under subsection 34.2(5), of the partnership the partnership's / column B) x and G
and deduct expenses {column C fiscal period fbusiness limit* x (if column E
incurred to earn plus {column F / is negative,
partnership income, calumn D) 365}] (if column C enter "0")
including any reserve is negative,
under subsection 34.2(4)] enter "0"y**

320 (5] 310
0 0 0 0 0
0 o 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 Total 0

** When a partnership carries on more than one business, one of which generates income and anather

Page 3of 4
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED . Sch. 007
Account/Business No.:86337 363RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
—— Part 3 - Determination of partnership income
Corporation's share of partnership income fram active businesses carried on in Canada
after deducting related expenses - from line 350 above (if the net amount is negative,
enter"0"online0)........ovuue Ul U0 T 5 b dms e b b S A N R T I P 0 K
Add: Specified partnership 1055 (from N 380 @DOVE). « v v v o v et n ettt v s e sasssnnsonnnensennerens e 0L
Subtotal oM
Deduct: Specified partnership income (from N 400 8b0VE). « .« v v ve e i vn e vnnnenns SR S s s e 0N
Partnership income * (enteronline Sbelow). .. cvvennn .. e e O8N oEy O i A R, 00
* If the amount on line 450 is positive, complete Schedule 70.
— Part 4 - Income from active business carried on in Canada
Net income for income tax purposes from line 300 of the T2retum. . 4o v e e ven s ns S R S T ST GRS e 30,970 P
Deduct: Foreign business income after deducting related expenses . ..o v v rernnnnnes. 0
Taxable capital gains minus allowable capital loss
- amount A minus amount B * (page 1) ™. .o vvvennn.n et re ey 159,216
Net property income = amount F minus amounts G, Hand N* (page 1), covvvvrivvenennnns 0 Q
Personal services business income after deducting related
expenses *.......... e R R - 1 S 0
159,216 159,216
Net amount -128,246 R
Deduct: Partnership income (line 450 above).......vvvvvvnnnnnn O R e ST e o SR 05
Income from active business carried on in Canada (enter on line 400 of the T2retum e
- if negative, enter"0"). . ... .. .. o B WSS e SEVREAHI S ¥ b E e e S R R e T 0T
* If nagative, enter a negative amount, and add instead of subtracting.
** This amount may only be negative to the extent of any allowable business investment losses.
Page 4 of 4
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OIUKY ULTAWA LIMITED Sch. 008
Accoupt/Business No.: 8633°1363RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Summary of Capital Cost Allowance

Is the corporation electing under regulation 11p1(5g)? [101] N

ucg at Cost of Lesser of Recapture of Undepreciated
Class Beginning Additions Cost or 1/2 of Rate Capital Cost Terminal Capital Cost Capital Cost
No. of Year During Year Adjustments Proceeds [203]-[207] % Allowance Loss Allowance end of year
[200] [201] [203) [205] [207] [211] [212] [213} [215] [217] [220]
1 239,550,286 25,789,312 0 0 12,854,656 4 Y] o 10,057,798 255,241,800
2 121,415,808 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 7,284,948 114,130,850
3 17,889,379 45,195 0 32,436 6,379 5 o o] 894,788 17,007,350
8 3,283,708 1,451,588 [¢] 7,062 722,463 20 0 0 801,234 3,927,398
10 5,665,969 2,478,329 0 127,270 1,175,529 30 0 o] 2,052,450 5,964,578
12 3,150,537 4,902,855 4] 0 2,451,427 100 0 0 5,601,965 2,451,427
42 980,535 491,863 0 0 245,931 12 0 0 147,176 1,325,222
Total 391,936,220 35,159,542 0 166,768 17,496,385 a 0 26,8B0,359 400,048,635
==z=s===s=== ==zcassss==s  So=== ===z = s=sassss=zaz 0 soooess=sss scososssssss ===== _;/ ==zua==
r¢'-.F‘e‘
- 10,2
A
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OIUKY ULLTAWA LLIMITED

Account/Business No.: 8633°1363RC0001 Year Ended:
RELATED AND ASSOCIATED COI )RATIONS

This schedule is to be completed by a corporation having one or more of the following:

- related corporation(s)
- associated corporation(s)

Rela-
tion-
ship
Code

[400]

Number
of
common
shares
owned

¥ of

common
shares
owned

[550]

Number

of
preferred
shares
owned

% of
pre-
ferred
shares
owned

Sch. 009

Ctry
of
resi- Business
Name dence Number
(Note)
[100] [200] [300]
HYDRO OTTAWA HOLDING INC 494110816RC0O001
ENERGY OTTAWA INC 863389961RC000L
TELECOM OTTAWA LIMITED 862446531RC0O00L
TELECOM OTTAWA HOLDINGS LTD B62029337TRCO00L
CORNWALL CONNECTIONS INC. BAT7S03326RC0001
TRYTEL INTERNET INC. 140480203RC0001
1457844 ONTARIO INC. 8888B9110RC0O001

Note: Enter "NR" if a corporation is not register
Relationship code:

ed.

1 - Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 - Associated 4 - Related, but not agsociated

The relationship code represents the relationship that the corporation named has to the filing

2003-12-31
Book
value of
capital
stock
[700]
o]
0
0
0
[¢]
0
0

corporation. For example, if the corporation is the parent corporation of the filing corporation,

then the relationship code is ®1i®,

Schedule 9-
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED
Account/quiness No.: 86339 163RC0001 Year Ended:

Sch. 010
2003-12-31

Canada éustoms ana Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION

- For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property. For more information, see the "T2 Corporation
Income Tax Guide.”

- A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.

- ‘This form applies to taxation years that end afler February 27, 2000.

___ Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Cumulative eligible capital - Balance at end of preceding taxation year

Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up

Proceeds of szle (less oullays and expenses not otherwise deductible)
fram the disposition of all eligible capital property during
the taxation year. .. ... . A R 0 G

The gross amount of 2 reduction in respect of a forgiven debt

(if amount K is negative, enter »0" at line M and proceed to Part 2)

{enter amount L at line 405 of Schedule 1)

cumulative eligible capital - Closing balance. . ..... .. e eressesersbasasasananasnaes iR o
Amount K minus amount L (if negative, enter "0")

Note

You can claim any amount up 1o the maximumn deduction of 7%. For taxation years starting after

Decemnber 21, 2000, the deduction may not exceed the maximum amount prorated by the number of days in
{he taxation year divided by 365.

(if negative, enter 0. . ..o v e wnnnia T R R R ieearsserar e
Add:

Cost of eligible capital property acquired during

v EBETN BT wsin. v 0.0 48 A Ty 0 B

Of subsidiany. -« oo ves I —— o 0 ¢
Other adjustments....... RS SERY fae e e e i e 0 D
{add amounts B, C, and D) _“-“—_"; x 0.75
Subtotal {amount A plus amaunt =3
Deduct:

obligation as provided forin subsection BO{7). e v v e v v vvs e e 0 H
Other ajUSIMENES. + e enessannseresrersmrarnransirenress - 01
{add amounts G, H, and 1) -__"_"“.l; x 0.75
Cumulative eligible capital balance {amount F minus amount ). e o v s evnrneenveerunnrnereres R

Current year deduction. . e e wmem s b TR .. amaunt K 1,543,660 x 7.00%

1,543,660 A

1,543,660 F

1,435,604 M

T2 SCH 10 (01)
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED
Account/Business No.:8633" 363RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Sch. 010

— Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
{complete this par only if the amount at line K is negative)

Amount from line K above (show as a positive BMOUNE Y i viw minimimien wn w sie w56 o6 st 555505 o4 B v e 0 N

Total of cumulative eligible capital deductions from income for
taxation years beginning after June 30, 1988. . ... .vvv et 0 1

Total of all amcunts which reduced cumulative eligible capital in
the current or prior years under subsection BO(T Yosss €00 685 B0 smme sowmmrmsacniaiain 0 2

Total of cumulative eligible capital deductions claimed for
taxation years beginning before July 1, 1988. . . ..o vevvrvnns .. 0 3

Negative balances in the cumulativa eligible capital account
that were included in Income for taxation years beginning

before July 1, 1988 . . o v et e e 0 4
Line 3 minusline4............ : e teraeae e 0 0 5
Totalof lines 1,2,and 5. .....cvvvren. S S S 0 6

Line T from Schedule 10 of previous taxation years ending

after February 27, 2000, . ............ 5 TR 55 E S em st sme e e ... 0 7

Line6minusline7.............. e e i i A - 0 0 0
Line N minus line O (cannat be negative). . .......... R i e . 0 P
Amount on ling 5 EE O | L W — EE S R DR e 0 Q
LinePminuslineQ.......covuuuu... . i a9 P e 0 R
Amount on line R 0 x 23*....... P T ——— 0 s
LesseroffineNorline Q. ...ovvvininnninnnnnnn. Ceeraaa S — p—— 0T

Amount to be included In income on line 108 of Schedule 1

line S plusline T
For taxation years ending before February 28, 2000,
Y N o SR R — Sikina 0

I

Page 2 of 2
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Sch. 655_—_

Account/Business No.: 86339 363RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

AGREEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATED CANADIAN-CONTROLLED PRIVATE CORPORATIONS
TO ALLOCATE THE BUSINESS LIMIT

- For use by a Canadian-controlled private corporation (CCPC) to identify all associated corporations and
to assign a percentage for each assaciated corporation. This perceniage will be used to allocate
the business limit far purposes of the small business deduction. Information from this schedule will
also be used to determine the date the balance of tax is due and to calculzle the reduction o
the business limit.

- An associated CCPC that has more than one taxation year ending in a calendar year, is required 1o file
an agreement for each taxation year ending in that calendar year.

Column 1:

Column 2:

Column 3:

Column 4;

Column 5:

Column 6:

Column 7:

Enter the legal name of each of the corporations in the assaciated group, including non-CCPCs and
CCPCs that have filed an election under subsection 256(2) of the "Income Tax Act,” not to be
associated for purposes of the small business deduction.

Provide the Business Number for each corporation (if a corporation is not registered, enter "NR").

Enter the code that applies to each corporation:

1-  associated for purposes of allocating the business limit (unless association code 5 applies)

2- CCPC that is a "third corporation” that has elecled under subsection 256(2) not to be
associated for purposes of the small business deduction

3- non-CCFC that is a "third carporation” as defined in subsection 256(2)

4 - associated non-CCPC

5- associated CCPC that is not associated for purposes of allocating the business limit
because of a subsection 256(2) election made by a "third corporation”

Enter the business_ﬁmit for the year of each corporation in the associated group that is
camputed at line 4 on page 4 of each respective corporation's T2 return.

Assign a percentage to allocate the business limit to each corporation that has an association
code 1 in column 3. The total of all percentages in column 5 cannot exceed 100%.

Enter the business limit allocated to each corparation by multiplying the amount in column 4
times the percentage in column 5. Add all business limits allocated in column 6 and enter

the total at line A. Ensure that the total at line A is equal to an amount in one of the fallowing
ranges, whichever applies:

- from $200,001 to $225,000, if the calendar year to which this agreement applies is 2003:

- from $225,001 to $250,000, if the calendar year to which this agreement applies is 2004:

- from $250,001 to $275,000, if the calendar year to which this agreement applies is 2005; or
- from $275,001 to $300,000, if the calendar year to which this agreement applies is 2006.

If the calendar year to which this agreement applies is after 2006, ensure that the lotal at line A
does not exceed $300,000.

Complete this column for a CCPC that has mare than one taxation year ending in a calendar year,
and Is assaciated in more than one of those years with another GCPC that has a taxation year
ending in the same calendar year. Enter the taxation year to which this agreement applies.

T2 SCH 23 (03) Page 10of 2
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Sch. 023

Account/Business No.: 863327 363RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
i Allocation of the business limit
Year Month Day
Date filed (do not USe thiS 8re@). + « v« o v et e e cre ettt ee veanennnnns § o8 memaenienn
Year
Enter the calendar year o which the agreement APPSR TR S8 0 T e 2003
Is this an amended agresment for the above-noted calendar year that
is intended to replace an agreement praviously filed by any of
the associated corporations listed Below?. . . . v\ .v.''.. ... s 75| pen [ w ) '
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Business Taxation
limit year end
Business for the year Percentage Business to which
Number Asso- (befare of the limit this
Names of associated of associaled ciation the business allocated* agreement
carporations corporations code allocation) limit $ applies
5 % (YYYY/MM/DD)
HYDRC OTTAWA LIMITED 863391363RCO001 1 225,000 91.3000 205,425
See attached 8.7000 19,3575
Total 100.0000 225,000 A
* The % of the annual business limit required to maximize the small business deduction s
.0000%. S
160.0000% of the annual business limit can be attributed 1o an associated corporation,
Business limit reduction under subsection 125(5.1)
The business limit reduction is calculated in the small business deduction area of the T2 retumn.
One of the amounts used in this calculation is the "Large corporatian tax" at line 415 of the T2 return.
If the corporation is a member of an associated group™™* of corporations in the curent taxation year,
and that taxation year:
- starts before December 21, 2002, the amount at line 415 of the T2 return is equal to the gross
Part 1.3 tax of each corporation in the associated group™™* forits last taxation year ending
in the preceding calendar year. The gross Part I.3 tax is the amount before deducting the surtax
credils, which is increased 1o reflect a full-year tax liability if the taxation year is less
than 51 weeks; or
- starts after December 20, 2002, the amount at line 415 of the T2 return is equal to 0,225% x
(A - $10,000,000) where, "A" is the total of taxable capital employed in Canada®* of each corporation
in the associated group™™* for its Iast taxation year ending in the preceding calendar year.
* Each carporation will enter on line 410 of the T2 return, the amount allocated to it in column 6.
Howaver, if the corporation's taxation year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount in column 6
by the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410 of
the T2 return.
**  Taxable capital employed in Canada” has the meaning assigned by subsection 181.2(1) or 181.3(1) or
section 181.4 of the "Income Tax Act.”
***  The associated group includes the corporation filing this schedule and each corporation that has
an "association code" of 1 or 4 in column 3.
Page 2 of 2
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HALOV UL LIAWA LIMLTSGU Sch. 023-Supp.
Account/Business No.: 8633%1363RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
AGREEMENT AMONG ASSOCIATELI [/CPC's TO ALLOCATE THE BUS ESS LIMIT

1 2 3 4 5 ] 7 8
Buaginess
limit Percentage Taxation year
Business (before of the Business end to which
Number of Asso- the business limit thig
Name of associated associated ciation allae- limit allocated agreement Part 1.3
corporation corporation code cation) % s applies Tax
[100] [200] [300] [350] [400] [500]
HYDRO OTTAWA HOLDING INC 894110816RCO00C1 1 225,000 .aooo [*] 0
ENERGY OTTAWA INC B863389961RC0O001 1 225,000 .0000 a a
TELECOM CTTAWA LIMITED B62446531RC0O001 1 225,000 . 0000 o} 0
TELECOM OTTAWA HOLDINGS LTD B62023337RC0O00L 1 225,000 .0000 o 0
CORNWALL CONNECTIONS INC. 8879033258RC0001 1 225,000 .0000 0 0
TRYTEL INTERNET INC. 140480203RCODQ1 1 225,000 B.7000 19,575 4]
1457844 ONTARIO INC. 888889110RCO001 1 225,000 -0000 0 g
TOTALS 1,575,000 B.7000 19,575 0

Schedule 23-Supplementary
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Sch. 033

Account/Business No.:86339" "63RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
% 1

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada

PART 1.3 TAX ON LARGE CORPORATIONS

- This schedule is for use by corporations {other than financial institutions and insurance corporations)
that have Part 1.3 tax payable befora deducting surlax credits (line 820 in Part 5). You should also use
and file this schedule if you calcuiate a gross Part 1.3 tax for the purposes or unused surtax credit
{line 821 in Part 6) and a current-year unused surtax credit (line 850 in Part 8).
- Parts, seclions, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the federal "Income
Tax Act" and the "Income Tax Regulations."
- Subsection 181(1) defines the terms "financial inslitution,” "long-term debt,” and "resarves.”
- Subsection 181(3) provides the basis to determine the canrying value of a corporation's assets or
any other amount under Part I.3 for its capital, investment allowance, taxable capital, or taxable
capital employed in Canada, or for a partnership in which it has an interest.
- No Part |3 tax is payable for a taxation year by a corporation that was:
1) a non-resident-owned investment corporation throughout tha year;
2) bankrupt fas defined by subsection 128(3)] at the end of the year;
3) a deposit insurance corporation throughout the year, as defined by subsection 137.1(5), or
deemed to be a deposit insurance corporation by subsection 137.1(5.1);
4} exempt from tax under section 149 throughout the year on all of its taxzble income:
5) neither resident in Canada nor camying on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada
at any time in the year; or
6) a corporalion described in subsection 136(2) throughout the year, the principal business of which
was markeling (Iincluding any related processing) natural products belonging to ar acquired from
its members or customers.
- File the completed Schedule 33 with the "T2 Corporation Income Tax Retumn"” no later than six months from
the end of the taxation year.
- This schedule may contain changes that had not yet became law at the time of printing.
Complete the following areas to determine the amounts needed to calculate Part 1.3 tax. If the corporation
was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year and carried on a business through a permanent establishment
in Canada, go to Part 4, "Taxahle capital employed in Canada.”

— Part 1 - Capital
Add the following amaunts at the end of the year:
Reserves that have not been deducted in computing income for

the yearunderPartl. .....covvevnnnnn. T T T § v e wia SRR s 0
Capital stock (or members' contributiaons if incorporated without

SIS CEPHONL ncoummmmmm s nnmssanesnsesiosmsi s e s e e O S SR g 167,080,816
Retained eamings..... B AR AR SN R SR e S A 0
Contributed SUrpIUS., < oo oot vr it eiiee i eniesaaaaanas R —— rerarsans . 0
Any other SUrplUSES. +vvivvun i rtanterenrnnnanns Chesreeaas T 0
Deferred unrealized foreign exchange gains. . o .. vevv i ernenenns, brerreeaes .o 0
All loans and advances to the corporation...... T O RN e 260,623,802

All indebtedness of the comporation represented by bonds, debentures,
notes, mortgages, hypothecary claims, bankers' acceptances, or

Similar ObIIGAtIONS . « v v+ v v e vvveseannns. O ——— — 0
Any dividends declared but not paid by the corporation befara
theendoftheyear.............. T R e R 0

All other indebtedness of the corporalion (other than any indebtedness
in respect of a lease) that has been outstanding for more than 365 days
before the end of the year. . ......... s ES W a5 A R IE 0

T2 SCH 33 E (04) Page 1 of 6
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Account/Business No.:86339" 163RC0001

Sch. 033

Year Ended: 2003-12-31

"

R
— Part 1 - Capital (cont'd)

Propartion of the amount, if any, by which the total of all amounts

(see note below) for the partnership of which the corporation is

a member at the end of the year exceeds the amount of the partnership’s
deferred unrealized foreign exchange losses

Deduct the following amounts:
Deferred tax debit balance at the end of the year
Any deficit deducted in computing its shareholders' equity
(including, for this purpose, the amount of any provisian for
the redemption of preferred shares) at the end of the year
Any amount deducted under subsection 135(1) in computing income under
Part | for the year, to the extent that the amount may reasonzbly be
regarded as being included in any of lines 101 to 112 above. ...,
The amount of deferred unrealized foreign exchange losses
attheend oftheyear. .............. .

Capltal for the year amount A minus amount B) (if negative, enter "0m)

Note:
Lines 101, 107, 108, 109, 111, and 112 are determined as follows:

the partnership and tiered partnerships.
Amounts for the partnership and tiered partnerships are those that would be

Amounts owing fo the member or to other corporations that are members of
included.

the carporation.

or loss for the fiscal period of the partnership.

427,704,618

0

Subtotal 427,704,618 A

24,821,165

Subtotal 24,821,165 24,821,165

402,883,453

B

- If the parinership is a member of another partnership (tiered partnerships), include the amounts of

determined under lines 101,

107, 108, 109, 111, and 112 as if they apply In the same way that they apply to corporations.

the parinership are not to be

Amounts are defermined as at the end of the Jast fiscal period of the partnership ending in the year of

The proportion of the total amounts is determined by the corporation’s share of the parinership's income

—— Part 2 - Investment allowance

A share of another corporation. ... ..
A bond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypathecary claim, or similar obligation of
another corporation (other than a financial institution). . . . ,
Long-term debt of a financial institution

tax under Part |.3 {other than by reasen of paragraph 181.1(3)(d). .....
An interest in a partnership (see note 1 below)

Investment allowance for the year

A dividend receivable on a share of the capital stock of another corporation. . .
A loan or advance to, or a bond, debenture, note, mortgage, hypothecary claim, or

similar obligation of, a partnership all of the members of which, throughout the year,
were other corporations (other than financial institutions) that were not exempt from

Add the carrying value at the end of the year of the following assets of the corporation:

Page 2 of 6
Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-09




DIURKY ULUTAWA LLMLLBED

Account/Bu,siness No.:86339. ,3RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Sch. 033

£ t

— Part 2 - Investment allowance (cont’d)

Notes:
1) Where the carporation has an interest in a partnership or tiered partnerships, consider the following:
- the investment allowance of a partnership is deemed to be the amount calculated at line 490 above,
at the end of its fiscal period, as if it was a corporation;
- the fotal of the carrying value cof each asset of the partnership described in the abeve lines is for
its last fiscal period ending at or before the end of the carporation's taxation year; and
- the camying value of a partnership member's interest at the end of the year is its spacified propartion
[as defined in subsection 248(1)] of the partnership's investment allowance.

2} Lines 401 lo 405 should not include the carrying value of a share of the capital stock of, a dividend
payable by, or indebtedness of a corporation that is exempt from tax under Part 1.3 [other than by
reason of paragraph 181.1(3)(d)].

3} Where a trust is used as a caonduit for loaning money from a corporation to another related corporation
(other than a financial institution), the loan will be considered to have been made directly from the
lending corporation to the borrowing corporation, according to subsection 181.2(6).

— Part 3 - Taxable capital

Capital for the year (line 190). . ....... T e R SRR s e Cereranen 402,883,453 C
Deduct: Investment allowance forthe year (ine490). . o u it it iei et tee s tonnnensnnnes S s e AP 0D
Taxable capital for theyear e
(amount C minus amount D) (if negative, enter "0™. ...... o e Ve de B BN WD DOPOEN RO SLNEE BRONAR % 402,883,453

—— Part 4 - Taxable capital employed in Canada

To be completed by a corporation that was resident in Canada at any time in the year

Taxable income Taxable

Taxable capital for eamed capital

the year (line 500) 402,883,453 X InCanada 1,000 employed
————————————————————————— = inCanada 402,883,453
Taxable income 1,000 =====zamss===

Notes: 1) Regulation 8601 gives details on calculating the amount of taxable income eamed in Canada.
2) Where a corporation's taxable income for a taxation year is "0," it shall, for the purposes of
the above calculation, be deemed to have a taxable income for that year of $1,000.
3) Inthe case of an airline corporation, Regulation 8601 should be considered when complating
the above calculation.

Page 3of 6
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

2003-12-31

Sch. 033

Account/Business No.:86339. J3RC0001 Year Ended:

’— Part 4 - Taxable capital employed in Canada (cont'd)
To be completed by a corparation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year and carried on

a business through a permanent establishment in Canada

Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of the year

of an asset of the corporation used in the year or held in the year, in the course

of canrying on any business it carried on during the year through a permanent

establishment in Canada. . oo vvveetnr e ee e et eaennns TE T Ll
Deduct the following amounts:

Corporation's indebtedness at the end of the year [other than indebtedness

described in any of paragraphs 181.2(3)(c) to (f)] that may reasonably

be regarded as relating to a business it carried on during the year

through a permanent establishment in Canada........... R SR & o R 0
Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end

of year of an asset described in subsection 181.2(4) of the corporation

that it used in the year, or held in the year, in the course of camying

on any business it carried on during the year through a permanent

establishmentin Canada.. ......ovovevevnninnnnnnnn.. e Ceneen SER— ’ 0

Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of year

of an asset of the corporation that is a ship or aircraft the corparation

operated in intemational traffic, or personal property used or held by

the corporation In camrying on any business during the year through

a permanent establishment in Canada (see note below). ... ..... T T 0

Taxable capital employed in Canada
(line 701 minus amount E) (if negative, enter "0 e T—— o T R 8% oo Tk dine

Note: Complete line 713 only If the country in which the corparation is resident did not impose a capital
tax for the year on similar assets, or a tax for the year on the income from the operation of a ship
or aircraft in intemnational traffic, of any comoration resident in Canada during the year.

—— Part 5 - Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax
Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 690 or 790, whichever =T - o
Deduct:  Capital deduction claimed for the year (enter 50,000,600 or, for related

carparations, the amount allocated on Scheduls 36). . . . . .., I — o

Excess of taxable capital employed in Canada over capital deduction. ... ..o vviiinnn... R Y
Number of Number of days in
Year Line 811 days the taxation year
Before 2004 352,883,453 { 365 365)

f <2250% =eenaniieniae
2004 392,883,453 { 0 / 365)

/

/

.2000% =......... .o
A750% =i, .
.1250% =........ -
L0625% =..... R

2005 392,883,453 { 0 365)
2006 392,883,453 { 0 365)
2007 392,883,453  x ( 0 ! 365)
Note: The Part 1.3 tax rate is reduced to 0% faor the days in

the taxation year that are after 2007. Subtotal {add amounts F to J)

» oX o® X
XX M X

Where the taxation year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of
gross Part 1.3 tax as follows:

Armount K 883,988 X Number of days in the year 365 R

402,883,453

10,000,000

=T

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Sch. 033
Account/Business No.:8633¢ /63RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
L 2 v
Part 6 - Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit
Taxable capital employed in Canada (iing 60 or 700, whichever applies). . ... .oveeee v ie s, 402,883,453 M
Deduct: Capital deduction claimed for the year
(1/5 of line 801 if the taxation year end after ) ey T 10,000,000 W
Excess (amount M minus amount N} {if negative, enter "0") 392, 883,453 ©
Amount O 352,883,453 X .2250% T 863,988 P
Where the taxation year of a corporation s less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of gross Part 1.3
lax for purposes of the unused surtax credit as follows:
Amount P 883,968 X Number of days in the year 365 B spi s aatats F 0 Q
365
Grass Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit
(amount P or Q, whichever applies). . evesiinnnnn. R P SR e O 883,988
— Part 7 - Calculation of current-year surtax credit available
- Corporations can claim a credit against their Part 1.3 tax for the amount of Canadian surtax payable
for the year. This is called the surtax credit.
- Any unused surtax credit can be camied back threa years or carried forward seven years. Unused surtax
credils must be applied in order of the oldest first.
- Refer to subsection 181.1(7) of the Act when calculating the amount deductible for a corporation’s unused
surtax credits where control of the corporation has been acquired between the year in which the credits
arose and the year in which you want to claim them.
Fér a curpnralfan that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year, enter amount a or b at line R,
whichever is less:
a) line 600 fromthe T2retum...ovvvevrnnnn... b S s NE—— TR P 0 a
b) line 700 from the T2 retum. ., ... i SR T 0 b 0 R
In any ather case, enter amount c or d at line 8, whichever is less:
line 690 of
this schedule
c} line 600 from the T2 retum 0 x 402,883,453 = 0 ¢
402,883,453
line 500 of this schedule
d) line 700 fromthe T2 return. . . ... ..... et e e ae e eeen v 0 d 0 8
Current-year surtax credit available {amount R or 8, whichever applies). .. ...v.vvun. ... R . 0
— Part 8 - Calculation of current-year unused surtax credit
Current-year surtax credit available {line L F 0
Less: Gross Part |.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit (iNe821)......ovvnnnnennnnnnnnn. " z 883,988
Current-year unused surtax credit (if negative, enter "0...... B T 0
Enter this amount at line 600 on Schedule 37, m===mmm—mm—n

Page 5 of 6
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Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-09

HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Sch. 033
Account/Business No.:86339. J3RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
— Part 9 - Calculation of net Part .3 tax payable
Gross Part 1.3 tax (e 820). ..o cves s vreeeies e, SRR SRR GF B8 8 VR 3 04 e semresererecs - 863,588 T
Deduct:
Curment-year surtax credit applied
(line 820 or B30, WhicheVer i 1B5S). . . v o vt v ee s is e seeeeeeneesn s, 0
Unused surtax credit form previous years applied
(amount from line 320 an SChEAUIE 37). ... vv e e veess e 0
Subtotal {cannot be more than amount on line 820) 0 0 u
Net Part .3 tax payable (amount T minus amount U)u . . ...evvvsvnenisee s e s ee e 570 883,988
Enter this amount at line 704 of the T2 retum, =Es===szozom=
Page 6 of 6




st SRR R s Attached Sch.
Account/Business No.: 8632 '363RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

Loans and Aadvances

Notes payable 232,185,000.00
Customer deposits 20,120,397.00
Loans and advances to related company 8,318,405.00

[=R=fslaoleNoleloloNalalololololeolele)
o
(=]

Total 260,623,802.00



53RC0001 Year Ended:

Sch. 036
2003-12-31

LAccou'nt/Bu.siness No.: 86339

Canada Custcms ar{d Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
AGREEMENT AMONG RELATED CORPORATIONS - PART 1.3 TAX

- Members of a related group of corporaticns should use this schedule to allocate the capital deduction
of 510,000,000 or $50,000,000 among the members of the related group.
Do not file this agresment if no members of the ralated group have to pay Part 1.3 tax.

Ara any members of the related group liable to PAY Part L3 18X . cv e v o vt e s 6 65 2 v v e o

- In cases where a related corporation has more than one taxation year ending in a calendar year,
it has to file an agreement for each of those taxation years.

- A corparation that is related to any other carporation at any time in a taxation year of
the corparation that ends in a calendar year may file such an agreement.

- In accordance with subsection 181.5(7) of the federal "Income Tax Act”, a Canadian-controlled
private corporation is not considered to be related to another corporation for purposes of

the capital deduction unless it is also associated with that corporation.

- Altach additional schedules if space for agreement is nat sufficient.

Agreement
r Year Month Day
Date filed (do not usethis area). v v vu e e v vrnnnnne. T S SR e T R
Is this an amended agreement?. . ... ..vveyuss. . e R —— R R I R . [YiN] [ N
Year
Calendar year to which the agreement applies. .+ ..o vvvrernnrvnrnnn.. an A R R SRR Y 2 2003

Note: This'agreement must include all the information indicated below for all members of the related group,
including members fo which no amount of capital deduction is allocated for the year. However, any
member that is exempt from Part 1.3 tax under subsection 181.1(3) does not have to be included.

Total (Before 2004 must not exceed $10,000,000
After 2003 must not exceed $50,000,000)

Note 1:  If a corporation is not registered, enter "NR."

Note 2;  Entries are only required in this column far a corporation that has more than ane taxation year
ending in the same calendar year and is related in two or more of those taxation years to another
corporation that has a taxation year ending in that calendar year. The capital deduction of the
first corporation for each such taxalion year at the end of which it is related to the other
corporation is an amount equal to its capital deduction for the first such taxation year. Enter

the taxation year end to which this agreement applies,

Allocation of Taxation year end
Names of all corporations which capital deduction to which this
are members of the related group Business Number for the year agreement applies
(Note 1) 3 (Note 2)
HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED 863391363RC0001 10,000,000
See attached 0

T2 SCH 36 (04)
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MALAY UL IAWA LLDILLND Sch. 036-Supp.
Account/Business No.: 8637 "363RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
AGREEMENT AMONG RELATED CO. JORATIONS - PART I.3 TAX

- Members of a related group of corporations should use this schedule to allocate the capital
deduction of $10,000,000 or 550,000,000 among the members of the related group.

- In accordance with subsection 181.5(7) of the federal "Income Tax Act," a Canadian-controlled
private corporation is not considered to be related to another corporation for purposes of
the capital deduction unless it is also associated with that corporation.

Names of all corporations Allocation of Taxation year end to
which are members of the capital deductien which this agreement
related group Business Number for the year applies
(Note 1) {Note 2)
[200] f3o0] [400] [500]

HYDRO OTTAWA HOLDING INC 894110816RC0001 0

ENERGY OTTAWA INC B63389961RC0001 a

TELECOM OTTAWA LIMITED 862446531RC0001 0

TELECOM CTTAWA HOLDINGS LTD B52029337RC0O001 0

CORNWALL CONNECTIONS INC. 887903326RC0001 0

TRYTEL INTERMET INC. 1404B0203RC0001 0

1457844 ONTARIO INC. 8888B9110RC0O001 0

TOTAL .

Note 1: If a corporation is not registered, enter "NR."

Note 2: Entries are only required in this column for a corporation that has more than one taxation year
ending in the same calendar year and is related in two or more of those taxation years to
another corporation that has a taxation year ending in that calendar year. The capital deduction
of the first corporation for each such taxation year at the end of which it is related to
the other corporation is an amount equal to its capital deduction for the first such
taxation year. Enter the taxation year end to which this agreement applies.

Schedule 36 - Supplementary

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - TP-09



HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED Sch. 050
Account/Business No.:86339. 53RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31
Canada Customs and Revenue Agency/Agence des douanes et du revenu du Canada
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
All private carparations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who halds 10% or more of
the corporation's common and/or preferred shares.
Business Social Percentage Percentage
Name of shareholder Number Insurance common preferred
Number shares shares
{note 1) (note 2)

HYDRC OTTAWA HOLDING INC 894110816RCO001 100.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

Note 1:  If a corporate shareholder does not have a business number, NR must be entered to indicate the
corparation is not registered.

Note 2: I an individual shareholder does not have a social insurance number, NA must be entered to
indicate the SIN is not available.

Note 3:  [f a trust holds 10% or morea cf the corporation's common or preferred shares, enter "NR" for

the business number and, if space permits, enter the trust's name and account number. Do not
enter anything in the "SIN" column.

T2 SCH 50 (99)
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AL/ WL LAWA LiMLLmy) T?B—l

Account/Business No.:86339. 3RC0001 Year Ended: 2003-12-31

SchedL;le o'f Instalment Remittances

Name of Corporation Contact:. . . .. ........
TelephoneNumber:. . .. ... ... ... .....
Effective Description (Instalment Remittance, Amount of
Interest Date Split Payment, Assessed Credit) Credit
2003-05-21 INSTATLLMENT REMITTANCE 883,988
0
0
0
0
0
G
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total amount of instalments claimed ~ (A) 883,988
Total instalments credited to the taxation year per T9 (B) 883,988
— TRANSFER
Account Number’ Taxation Amount Effective Description
Year End Interest Date
From;
0]
To:

Corporate Taxprep / Taxprep des sociétés - Tp-09
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Del oitte Deloitte and Touche LLP
(] 100 Queen Street
Suite 800
Ottawa, Ontario

K1P 578

Tel: (613) 236-2442
Fax: (613) 236-2195
www.deloitte.ca

Auditors' Report

To the Shareholder of
Hydro Ottawa Limited

We have audited the balance sheet of Hydro Ottawa Limited as at December 31, 2003 and the
statements of operations and deficit and of cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Corporation's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Corporation as at December 31, 2003 and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting
principles.

The figures for 2002, presented for comparative purposes, are taken from financial statements
reported on by another firm of auditors.

Liladt ¢ Tawode LAP

Chartered Accountants

February 20, 2004



Report of Management

Management is responsible for the integrity of the financial data reported by the Corporation.
Fulfilling this responsibility requires the preparation and presentation of financial statements and
other data using management's best judgment, estimates and Canadian generally accepted
accounting principles, applied on a basis consistent with the preceding year.

Management maintains appropriate systems of internal control and corporate-wide policies and
procedures which provide reasonable assurance that the Corporation's assets are safeguarded
and that financial records are relevant and reliable.

The Board of Directors, through the Audit Committee, ensures that management fulfills its
responsibility for financial reporting and internal confrol. The Audit Committee consists of
outside directors and at regular meetings reviews audit, internal control and financial reporting
matters with management and external auditors. The Audit Committee has reviewed the
financial statements and submitted its report to the Board of Directors.

On behalf of Management,

RN Y .

Ronald H. Stewart Shirley Mears
President and Chief Executive Officer Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Statement of Operations and Deficit
year ended December 31, 2003
(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

2003 2002
REVENUES
Power recovery (Note 14) 494,365 498,673
Distribution sales (Note 14) 89,680 84,190
QOther revenue 4,055 4,876
588,100 587,739
EXPENSES
Purchased power (Note 14) 494,365 498,673
Operating, maintenance and administration 45,856 48,115
Amortization of capital assets 25,107 23,432
Provision for obsolete inventory (Note 7) - 2,450
Provision for regulatory asset write-down (Note 8) (165) 17,964
Provision for restructuring costs (Note 15) 3,332 -
568,495 590,634
Earnings (loss) before other (revenue) expenses
and payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 19,605 (2,895)
OTHER (REVENUE) EXPENSES
Investment revenue - (553)
Interest on notes payable (Note 12) 16,021 10,767
Payments in lieu of provincial capital tax 1,506 1,250
17,527 11,464
Earnings (loss) before payments in lieu of corporate
income taxes 2,078 (14,359)
Payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (Note 16) 863 1,024
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) 1,215 (15,383)
DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF YEAR (26,036) (10,084)
Dividends - (2,207)
Development charges transferred to equity (Note 3) - 1,638
DEFICIT, END OF YEAR (24,821) (26,036)




HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Balance Sheet
as at December 31, 2003
(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

2003 2002
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash (Note 4) 11,055 3 -
Accounts receivable (Note 5) 46,944 48,732
Unbilled revenue (Note 6) 76,965 94,641
Inventory (Note 7) 10,572 13,661
145,536 157,034
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
REGULATORY ASSETS (Note 8) 39,025 29,068
Less: provision for doubtful recovery {33,205) (24,609)
5,820 4,459
CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 9) 352,701 320,196
TOTAL ASSETS 504,057 $ 481,689
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank indebtedness (Note 4) - 5 7,645
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Notes 10,15) 109,981 86,055
109,981 93,700
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
REGULATORY LIABILITY (Note 8) 6,998 2,958
EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS (Note 11) 3,194 3,180
CUSTOMER DEPQOSITS 9,439 8,621
NOTES PAYABLE (Note 12) 232,185 232,185
TOTAL LIABILITIES 361,797 340,644
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Note 18)
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Share capital (Note 13) 167,081 167,081
Deficit (24,821) (26,036)
Total shareholder's equity 142,260 141,045
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 504,057 $ 481,689

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

% @m ,2):/@ Director
zF

C :-)i’?,c‘){d ZZ/QZ? Z(.w{-.«,_‘_, Director




HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows
year ended December 31, 2003
(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

2003 2002
NET INFLOW (OQUTFLOW) OF CASH RELATED
TO THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES:
OPERATING
Net earnings (loss) $ 1,215 $ (15,383)
Adjustments for non-cash items
Amortization of capital assets 25,107 23,432
Gain on disposal of capital assets (390) -
Allowance for funds used during construction (Note 3) (708) (256)
25,224 7,793
Net change in non-cash operating working capital items
and regulatory assets and liabilities (Note 17) 44,655 (57,055)
69,879 (49,262)
FINANCING
Contributions in aid of construction 8,744 19,137
Development charges - 578
Advances from parent company 4,517 3,712
Net increase in customer deposits 818 2,674
Dividend paid - (2,207)
14,079 23,894
INVESTING
Acquisition of capital assets (65,727) (36,562)
Acquisition of Casselman Hydro Inc. - (1,451)
Proceeds on sale of capital assets 469 3,898
(65,258) (34,115)
NET CASH INFLOW (OUTFLOW) 18,700 {59,483)
CASH (BANK INDEBTEDNESS), BEGINNING OF YEAR (7,645) 51,838
CASH (BANK INDEBTEDNESS), END OF YEAR $ 11,055 $ (7,645)
Other information
Interest paid $ 16,021 5 6,726
Payments in lieu of taxes paid $ 2,369 $ 2,274




HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2003

(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Hydro Ottawa Limited (Hydro Ottawa or the Corporation) was incorporated on October 3,
2000 pursuant to the Business Corporations Act (Ontario). The incorporation was
required by the Ontario government's Electricity Act, 1998. The Corporation is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Hydro Ottawa Holding Inc., which in turn is owned by the City of
Ottawa.

The value of the net assets transferred to the Corporation at November 1, 2000 was
$399,266,000. In consideration for such transfer, the Corporation issued notes payable to
the City of Ottawa in the principal amount of $232,185,000, and 154,798,000 Class A
common shares with a stated value of $167,081,000.

The Corporation is a regulated electricity distribution company that owns and operates the
electricity infrastructure, distributing a safe, reliable delivery of electricity to homes and
businesses in the City of Ottawa and the Village of Casselman. In addition to billing for its
own services, it also acts as a billing agent for generation companies, the province-wide
transmission grid, wholesale market services and for debt retirement which are provided
by other organizations in Ontario's electricity system.

2. REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT

The Ontario Energy Competition Act, 1998 (ECA) was given Royal Assent on October 30,
1998. The ECA provides for a competitive market for the sale of electricity, in addition to
the regulation of the monopoly electricity delivery system in the Province of Ontario, by the
Ontario Energy Board (OEB). The electricity marketplace was deregulated on May 1,
2002 and electricity generators, wholesalers and retailers began competing for customers.

On December 9, 2002, The Efectricity Pricing, Conservation and Supply Act, 2002 (Bill
210) was given Royal Assent. Bill 210 introduced further reforms to the electricity industry
and significantly increased the powers of the provincial cabinet and more particularly the
Minister of Energy to control the regulation and operation of the electricity industry.

Bill 210 established a price cap of 4.3 cents per kilowatt-hour for the commodity for low-
volume and designated customers (Eligible Customers) retroactive to May 1, 2002. Bill
210 therefore required that rebates be issued to Eligible Customers beginning with a $75
refund cheque to residential customers in December 2002 and then subsequent refunds
on electricity bills for remaining retroactive amounts. On an ongoing basis distributors file
each month for rebates to recover the difference between the spot market price, billed by
the Independent Market Operator (MO), and the 4.3 cents billed to Eligible Customers.
The IMO facilitates all rebates through funding from the Ontario Electricity Financial
Corporation (OEFC).



HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2003

(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

2. REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT (Continued)

Existing distribution rate orders that were in force on November 11, 2002 were legislated
to remain in force until at least May 1, 2006, unless approval is granted by the Minister of
Energy. As such, planned rate increases for March 1, 2003 to achieve the full regulated
return on equity of 9.88% were deferred indefinitely.

Bill 210 also deemed all local distribution companies (LDCs), such as the Corporation, that are
owned or partially owned by a municipality, as operating on a not-for-profit basis unless the
municipal council passed a resolution affirming the for-profit operation, in the prescribed form,
and filed it with the Minister of Energy within 90 days of the enactment of Bill 210. The City of
Ottawa council approved the Corporation's continued for-profit status by council resolution on
February 26, 2003.

On November 25, 2003, the provincial Minister of Energy announced changes to the
pricing of electricity in Ontario. The Ontario Ensergy Board Amendment Act (Electricity
Pricing), 2003 (Bill 4), which enables these changes to take place, received Royal Assent
on December 18, 2003. On April 1, 2004, those customers currently paying a fixed price
of 4.3 cents per kilowatt-hour for the electricity commaodity will move to a new two-tier
price structure which better reflects the true cost of electricity. The Corporation is
currently undertaking the necessary changes to its internal systems to implement this
change.

Regulatory assets

Under Bill 210, certain costs and variance account balances are deemed to be “regulatory
assets” and are reflected in the balance sheet until the manner and timing of disposition is
determined by the OEB.

On December 19, 2003, the Corporation received approval from the Minister of Energy to
proceed with an application to the OEB for new distribution rates that will start to recover
regulatory assets. Regulatory asset costs that are approved by the OEB are to be
recovered over a four-year period.

The OEB's consideration of the distributors' applications will occur in two phases. In
phase one, the distributors are applying to the OEB for the recovery in rates of 25% of
their regulatory assets, beginning April 1, 2004. On January 15, 2004, the OEB issued
filing guidelines for electricity distributors for phase one.

In phase two of these proceedings, the OEB will review the prudency of costs claimed by
electricity distributors for costs related to market restructuring and the remaining
regulatory asset accounts. Costs which the OEB finds to be prudently incurred will be
recovered in distribution rates over three years, beginning March 1, 2005.




HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2003

(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

2.

REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT (Continued)

Regulatory assets

The continuing restructuring of Ontario's electricity industry and other regulatory
developments may affect the distribution rates charged by the Corporation and the costs
the Corporation is permitted to recover.

The principal regulatory assets of the Corporation are comprised of transition costs, a pre-
market opening electricity variance and various retail settlement variances.

(i) Transition costs:

Costs incurred to align systems and practices with the requirements of the future
competitive electricity market in Ontario in accordance with the ECA (Transition costs).
Criteria set out in the OEB's Distribution Rate Handbook and Accounting Procedures
Handbook (AP Handbook) allow certain costs to be deferred that would be expensed
when incurred under GAAP for an unregulated business.

(i) Pre-market opening electricity variance:

At December 31, 2002, the Corporation recognized the pre-market opening electricity
variance for the period January 1, 2001 to April 30, 2002, the date of market opening, in
accordance with the AP Handbook. The pre-market opening variance represents the
difference between the utility’s cost of power purchased based upon time-of-use (TOU)
rates and amounts billed for the cost of power to non-TOU customers at an average rate
for the same period.

(iii) Post-market opening variances:

The Corporation has recognized retail settlement variances for the period May 1, 2002 to
December 31, 2003 in accordance with criteria set out in the AP Handbook. The retail
settlement variances relate to the charges the Corporation incurred for transmission
services, generation (the commaodity) and wholesale market operations from the IMO and
Hydro One Networks that were not recovered from customers during the period. The
nature of the settlement variances is such that the balance will fluctuate between assets
and liabilities over time and are reported at period-end dates in accordance with rules
prescribed by the OEB. The Corporation has also recognized the net cost of providing
Retailer billing services and Service Transaction Requests services as a variance amount.



HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2003

(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

2. REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT (Continued)
Payments in lieu of corporate income taxes and large corporations tax (LCT)

The Electricity Act, 1998 provides that a municipal electric utility (MEU) that is exempt
from tax under the Income Tax Act (ITA) of Canada and the Corporations Tax Act Ontario
(CTA) is required to make, for each taxation year, payments in lieu of taxes (PILs)
payment to the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation in an amount approximating the
tax that would be liable to pay under the ITA of Canada and the CTA if it were not exempt
from tax.

The AP Handbook provides for the recovery of PlLs by the Corporation through annual
distribution rate adjustments as permitted by the OEB. As a result of Bill 210, the PlLs
recovery for 2003 remained at the level in the March 2002 rate order issued by the OEB.

The Corporation provides for PlLs using the taxes payable method as permitted by the
OEB.

_The Corporation is generally exempt from tax under the ITA of Canada, as all of its capital
is owned by Hydro Ottawa Holdings Inc. and not less than 90% of Hydro Ottawa Holding
Inc.'s capital is owned by the City of Ottawa and not more than 10% of its income is
derived from activities carried on outside the municipal boundaries of the City of Ottawa.
A Corporation exempt under the Income Tax Act of Canada is also generally exempt from
tax under the Corporations Tax Act.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for commercial entities, including principles
prescribed by the OEB in the AP Handbook, and reflect the significant accouting policies
summarized below,

a) Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses,
assets, liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the financial
statement date. Accounts receivable, unbilled revenue and regulatory assets are reported
net of an appropriate allowance for unrecoverable amounts. Inventory is recorded net of
provisions for obsolence.

Due to the inherent uncertainty involved in making such estimates, actual results could
differ from estimates recorded in preparing these financial statements, including changes
as a result of future decisions made by the OEB or the Minister of Energy. The financial
statements have, in management's opinion, been properly prepared using careful
judgment within reasonable limits of materiality and within the framework of the accounting
policies.



HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2003

(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
b) Financial instruments

The Corporation's financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, unbilled
revenue, bank indebtedness, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, customer deposits
and notes payable. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the
Corporation is not exposed to significant, currency or credit risks arising from these
financial instruments. The carrying values of the Corporation's financial instruments
approximate their fair values unless otherwise noted.

Concentration of credit risk in accounts receivable and unbilled revenue is limited, due to
the large number of customers the Corporation services. The Corporation performs
ongoing credit evaluations on its customers and requires collateral to support customer
accounts receivable on specific accounts to mitigate significant losses. The Corporation
establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based on the credit risk applicable to
particular customers, historical and other information.

c) Inventory

- Inventory consists primarily of parts and supplies acquired for internal construction or
consumption and are stated at the lower of ¢ost and replacement cost, with cost
determined on a weighted moving average basis.

d) Contributions in aid of construction

Capital contributions are required contributions received from outside sources used to
finance additions to capital assets. Capital contributions received are treated as a contra
account and are included in capital assets. The amount is amortized by a charge to
accumulated amortization and a credit to amortization expense at an equivalent rate to
that used for the amortization of the related asset.

e) Allowance for funds used during construction

Commencing January 1, 2000, an allowance for the cost of funds used during the
construction period of major capital and development projects has been applied. The rate
applied for the current fiscal period is equal to the rate allowed by the OEB in respect of
long-term borrowings, being 6.9% (2002 - 6.9%).

f) Development charges

Development charges were collected in accordance with the Development Charges Act,
1997. Development charges deposits and receivables are restricted for use on qualifying
growth related capital projects. These funds are initially deferred and then transferred to
equity as they are expended on the projects. The funds on hand as of December 31,
2002 have been fully applied to applicable projects during 2003. Development charges
for electricity distribution growth related capital projects are no longer supported by
legislation.



HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2003

(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

g) Spare transformers and meters

Effective January 1, 2002, the Corporation adopted the change in accounting policy for
spare transformers and meters, as prescribed by the AP Handbook. Spare transformers
and meters are items that are expected to substitute for original distribution plant
transformers and meters when these original plant assets are being repaired and are held
and dedicated for the specific purpose of backing up plant in service as opposed to assets
available for other uses. Effective January 1, 2002, spare transformers and meters are
treated as capital assets.

h) Capital assets

Capital Assets include distribution equipment and facilities and buildings, as well as
construction and operating equipment. Costs are considered capital provided there is a
reasonable assurance that these costs will be recovered through future earnings.

Capital assets are recorded at cost and include contracted services, materials, labour,
engineering costs, overheads and an allowance for the cost of funds used during
construction. Certain assets may be acquired or constructed with financial assistance in
the form of contributions from customers.

Significant renewals and enhancements to existing assets are capitalized only if the
service life of the asset is increased, reliability is improved above original design
standards or if operating costs are reduced by a substantial and quantifiable amount.

Maintenance and repair costs are expensed as incurred.

Amortization is recorded on a straight-line basis over the estimated service life of the
related asset.

Composite estimated service lives for capital asset classes are as follows:

Distribution system 2510 40 years
General plant 4 to 50 years
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Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2003

(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i) Employee future benefits

Pension plan

The Corporation provides pension benefits for its employees through the Ontario
Municipal Employees System (OMERS). OMERS is a multi-employer pension
plan which operates as the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement Fund (the
Fund), and provides pensions for employees of Ontario municipalities, local
boards, public utilities and school boards. The Fund is a contributory defined
benefit pension plan, which is financed by equal contributions from participating
employers and employees and by the investment earnings of the Fund. The
Corporation recognizes the expense related to this plan as contributions are
made.

Employee future benefits other than pension plan

Employee future benefits other than pensions provided by the corporation include
medical and life insurance benefits, supplemental pensions and accumulated
sick leave credits. These plans provide benefits to certain employees when they
are no longer providing active service.

Employee future benefit expense is recognized in the period in which the
employees render services.

Employee future benefits are recorded on an accrual basis. The accrued benefit
obligation and current service costs are calculated using the projected benefit
method pro rated on service and based on assumptions that reflect
management’s best estimate. The current service cost for a period is equal to
the actuarial present value of benefits attributed to employees’ services rendered
in the period. The excess of the net actuarial gains (losses) over 10% of the
accrued benefit obligation are amortized to expense on a straight-line basis over
the average remaining service period of active employees to full eligibility.

J) Customer deposits

Customer deposits are cash collections from customers to guarantee the payment of
energy bills and fulfilment of construction obligations. Deposits estimated to be
refundable to customers within the next fiscal year are classified as a current liability.

k) Revenue recognition

Electricity distribution revenue is recorded on the basis of regular meter readings and
estimates of current usage from the last meter reading to the end of the fiscal period. The
latter is represented as unbilled revenue in the financial statements.

10
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
) Income taxes
Under the taxes payable method, no provisions are made for future income taxes as a
result of temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for accounting purposes. When unrecorded future income taxes
become payable, it is expected that they will be included in the rates approved by the OEB
and recovered from the regulated business at that time.

4. CASH

2003 2002

Cash (bank indebtedness) ' $ 11,055 $  (7.645)

The Corporation participates in a banking arrangement with the Hydro Ottawa Holding Inc.
group of companies. The Hydro Ottawa Holding Inc. group of companies includes Hydro
Ottawa Holding Inc., Hydro Ottawa Limited, Energy Ottawa Inc. and Telecom Ottawa
Holding Inc.

The Hydro Ottawa Holding Inc. group of companies has available to it an unsecured
$70,000,000, 364 day revolving term demand operating line of credit to assist with
financing general operating requirements and periodic capital expenditures. The operating
line of credit is subject to certain banking covenants and bears interest at prime less
0.35% per annum, with interest payable monthly. The facility will expire on August 23,
2004. It is management’s intention to replace the operating line of credit with a similar
banking facility before or upon expiry.

The Hydro Ottawa Holding Inc. group of companies also has available to it $32,000,000 in
bank standby letters of credit, issued for periods not to exceed one year from the date of
issuance. $30,000,000 is to provide prudential support to the IMO as required by
regulation and $2,000,000 is to secure miscellaneous sundry obligations. The Hydro
Ottawa Holding Inc. group of companies also has available to it an $800,000 corporate
Visa card facility.

5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2003 2002

Electricity receivables net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $3,115,000 (2002 - $2,388.000) $ 36,490 $ 39,105
Amounts due from related parties (Note 20) 2,003 5,269
Other services 8,451 4,358

$ 46,944 $ 48,732

11



HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2003
(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

6.

UNBILLED REVENUE

2003 2002
Unbilled revenue $ 76,965 $ 93,741
Accrued revenue - 200

$ 76,965 5 94,641

Unbilled revenue is accrued revenue from electricity consumed by customers since the
date of each customer’s last meter reading that has not yet been billed.

INVENTORY

The Corporation maintains a stock of materials and supplies needed to service its capital
assets. Over time stock items become obsolete. A comprehensive review of the
utilization of inventory was conducted in September of 2003 to identify items with an
impaired value. This review resulted in the write-off of $960,000 in obsolete stock items
provided for in 2002. The provision recorded against inventory for obsolete stock items at
the end of 2003 is $1,490,000 (2002 - $2,450,000).

Spare transformers and meters that are expected to substitute for original distribution plant
transformers and meters when the original plant assets are being repaired and are held
and dedicated for the specific purpose of backing up plant in service are treated as capital
assets. During 2003, spare fransformers and meters with a carrying amount of
$1,201,000 (2002 - $1,080,000) were transferred from inventories to capital assets.

REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITY

In accordance with the AP Handbook, the Corporation has accounted for regulatory
variances during the year. Power variances, other variances related fo the expenses
associated with the Consumer Rebate program mandated by Bill 210 and the transmission
network charges, have been recorded as regulatory assets. The Corporation has
recorded as a liability the variance related to transmission connection costs. On January
15, 2004, the OEB issued guidance on the recoverability of regulatory assets. As a result,
the Corporation filed an application for recovery of regulatory assets to the OEB on
January 22, 2004.

The 2003 financial statements include net regulatory assets of $5,510,000 that had not
been included in the net regulatory assets of the prior year's financial statements due to
the lack of certainty regarding the Corporation’s ability to file with the OEB for their
recovery. Consequently, the Corporation has recorded these additional regulatory assets
and liabilities in the current year's financial statements. In the absence of formal approval
of the amounts filed with the OEB, the Corporation has recorded a net provision of
$33,028,000 against regulatory assets and liabilities.

12
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Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2003
(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

8. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITY (Continued)

The Corporation continually assesses the likelihood of recovery of regulatory assets. |If
recovery through future rates was no longer considered probable, the amounts would be
charged to the results of operations in the period the assessment was made. If a future
recovery decision was made by the OEB or the Minister of Energy to approve a recovery
of the regulatory assets, the Corporation would recognize the recovery in the results of

operations in the period such a decision is made.

Information about the Corporation's regulatory assets and liability is as follows:

Transition costs:
- Capital assets (Note 9)
- Interest on transition costs
- Provision for doubtful recovery

Pre-market opening electricity variance:
- Regulatory assets
- Provision for doubtful recovery

Postmarket opening variances:
- Regulatory assets
- Regulatory liability
- Provision for doubtful recovery

Total

Regulatory assets and liability comprise:

- Net regulatory assets
- Regulatory liability
- Capital assets (Note 9)

2003 2002
6,431 $ 6,431
753 -
(753) -
6,431 6,431
21,696 18,496
(21,696) (18,496)
16,576 10,572
(7,175) (2,958)
(10,579) (6,113)
(1,178) 1,501
5,253 $ 7,932
5,820 $ 4,459
(6,998) (2,958)
6,431 6,431
5,253 $ 7,932

13
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Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2003
(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

9. CAPITAL ASSETS
2003 2002
Accumulated Net Book Net Book
Cost Amortization Value Value
Distribution system $ 648,070 $ 308,538 $ 339,532 $ 305719
General plant 97,263 43,315 53,948 48,871
745,333 351,853 393,480 354,590
Contributions in aid
Of construction (45,741) 4,962 (40,779) (34,394)
$ 699592 $ 346,891 §$ 352,701 $ 320,196
Included in capital assets is $35,325,000 (2002 - $12,773,000) of assets under
construction not subject to amortization.
Included in general plant is $6,431,000 (2002 - $6,431,000) of capital assets that have
been designated as regulatory assets, consistent with OEB guidelines. These capital
assets align the Corporation's systems and practices with the reqwrements of the
competitive electricity market and may be recoverable (Note 8).
Included in distribution system is $1,201,000 (2002 - $1,080,000) of spares and meters
transferred from inventory as described in (Note 7).
10. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Purchased power payable

Rebates payable to eligible customers
Customer credit balances and deposits
Collateral funds held

Other accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued interest on notes payable (Note 12)
Due to related parties (Note 20)

Advances from parent company (Note 20)

2003 2002
$ 4,921 $ 24,906
6,694 22,000
9,796 5,786
13,189 9,748
22,615 14,779
4,038 4,038
3,410 997
8,318 3,801
$ 109,981 5 86,055
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HYDRO OTTAWA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
year ended December 31, 2003

(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

1.

EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Pension plan

The Corporation's current service costs for the twelve months ended December 31,
2003 was $595,000 (2002 - $NIL). A contribution holiday was in effect for OMERS
members from August 1998 to December 2002. Contributions recommenced in
January 2003. The Corporation expects a return to full contribution rates in 2004.
The Corporation estimates that its annual participating employer contributions
during 2004 will be $2,166,000.

Employee future benefits other than pension plan

Employee future benefits are calculated using an annual compensation rate
increase and inflation rate of 2%, and a discount rate of 6.5% to calculate the
liabilities.

Information about the Corporation's defined benefits plans is as follows:

2003
Accumulated  Expense for Benefits
liability the year paid
Life insurance
Retired employees $ 1,578 $ 219 $ 299
Current employees 1,886 94 -
Supplemental pensions 28 3 3
Sick leave 58 - i
$ 3550 $ 36 $ 302
Projected benefit obligation $ 6,075
Actuarial surplus (deficit) 5 (2,525)
2002
Accumulated Expense for Benefits
liability the year paid
Life insurance
Retired employees $ 1,658 % 207 % 300
Current employees 1,792 100 -
Supplemental pensions 28 2 3
Sick leave 58 - -
3 3536 § 309 § 303
Projected benefit obligation $ 3,420
Actuarial surplus (deficit) 5 116
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

11.

12.

EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS (Continued)

As at December 31, 2003, the Corporation engaged an actuary to complete an actuarial
valuation of the projected benefit obligation. As a result of this exercise, the Corporation
increased the projected benefit obligation by $2,655,000. This amount is reflected in the
projected benefit obligation and will be charged to earnings over the average remaining
service life of current employees of 16 years, beginning January 1, 2004.

The current liability portion of the accrued employee future benefits included in other
accounts payable is $356,000 (2002 - $356,000) and the non-current portion is $3,194,000
(2002 - $3,180,000) and is included in long-term liabilities.

NOTES PAYABLE

Effective November 1, 2000, the Corporation issued promissory notes due on demand,
payable to the City of Ottawa, in the amount of $232,185,000, as consideration for the
transfer of the assets of the Hydro-Electric Commission of the City of Ottawa and certain
assets of the Corporation of the City of Ottawa. The notes bear interest at an annual rate
of 6.9% and ae secured by all present and future personal and real property of the
Corporation.  These notes are subordinated to senior indebtedness greater than
$5,000,000.

The City of Ottawa does not intend to call these notes within the next 366 day period. As
a result these notes have been classified as long-term liabilities.

As at December 31, 2003, the Corporation estimated the fair value of these notes at
$279,000,000 (2002 - $291,000,000). The fair value has been determined based on
discounting future payments of interest at the estimated interest rate that would be
available to the Corporation at December 31, 2003.

The notes are convertible into fully paid and non-assessable Class A common shares at a
conversion rate equal to 1 Class A common share for each $1 of the principal amount
converted.

16
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(tabular amounts are in thousands of dollars)

13. SHARE CAPITAL

14.

Authorized
Unlimited voting first preferred shares, redeemable at $1 per share
Unlimited non-voting second preferred shares, redeemable at $10 per share
Unlimited non-voting third preferred shares, redeemable at $100 per share
Unlimited voting (10 votes per share) fourth preferred shares, redeemable at

$100 per share

Unlimited voting Class A common shares
Unlimited non-voting Class B common shares
Unlimited non-voting Class C common shares

The above shares are without nominal or par value.

The Corporation may, at any time, purchase for cancellation the whole or part of the
Class C common shares at the price at which such shares were issued.

Holders of sscond preferred shares, fourth preferred shares and common shares are

entitled to receive dividends as and when declared by the board of directors at their
discretion.

2003 2002

Issued
154,798,000 Class A common shares $ 167,081 $ 167,081

In 2002, the Corporation declared and paid a dividend of $2,207,000 to Hydro Ottawa
Holding Inc.

Any invitation to the public to subscribe for shares is prohibited by shareholder resolution.

ELECTRICITY SALES AND COST OF POWER

The opening of the restructured electricity market on May 1, 2002 separated the purchase
of power into several components such as the cost of the commodity, transmission
connection and transformation costs, and wholesale market service costs. These costs
are to be passed on to the consumer either directly, such as the cost of the commodity, or
via rates that were established such as for the transmission and wholesale market service
costs. Variances between actual cost and rate revenue were to be accounted for with
final disposition subject to OEB approval.

74
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14.

15.

ELECTRICITY SALES AND COST OF POWER (Continued)

Bill 210 establishes a fixed price of 4.3 cents for the electricity commodity for low-volume
and designated customers (Eligible Customers) retroactive to May 1, 2002. In recognition
of the fixed price, Bill 210 required that rebates be issued to Eligible Customers beginning
with a $75 refund in December 2002 and then via subsequent refunds or electricity bills for
remaining retroactive amounts. The IMO has, and will continue to facilitate this price
freeze through funding from the OEFC, and accordingly power recovery revenue and
purchased power expense have been reduced by $70,000,000 (2002 - $41,000,000)
representing the difference between the spot market rate and the 4.3 cent fixed price billed
to Eligible Customers.

RESTRUCTURING COSTS

On December 16, 2003, the Corporation announced a restructuring plan directed at
reducing costs by aligning its cost structure and operations to the prevailing economic and
regulatory environments. The company has recorded a provision for these restructuring
costs of $3,332,000 during fiscal 2003 (2002 - $NIL). This amount has been recorded as
a separate provision, n its entirety, within expenses on the Corporation's Statement of
Operations and Deficit. The restructuring charges are for voluntary and involuntary
employee separations relating to the elimination of approximately 50 positions within the
Corporation. The employee separations impacted all levels of the organization and
included both management and unionized employees. All employee separation payments
are expected to take place during fiscal 2004.

The following table summarizes the activity in the restructuring costs during the twelve
months ended December 31, 2003:

Total Provision

Balance, December 31, 2002 $ -
Restructuring provision of $3,332 recorded 3,332

Cash payments during 2003 -

Balance, December 31, 2003 $ 3,332
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16.

17.

PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF CORPORATE INCOME TAXES

The provision for PlLs differs from the amount that would have been recorded using the
combined Canadian federal and Ontario statutory income tax rates. A reconciliation
between the statutory and effective tax rates is provided as follows:

2003 2002

Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate 36.62% 38.62%
Income before provision for PIL's $ 2,078 $ (14,359)
Provision for PIL's at statutory rate $ 761 $ (5,545)
Increase (decrease) resulting from:

Permanent differences 17 38

Tax effect of non-capital losses for which

no benefit has been recorded (778) -

Large corporations tax 863 1,024
Provision for PIL's $ 863 $ 1,024
Effective income tax rate 41.53% (7.13%)

The Corporation as a rate regulated utility does not recognize future income taxes to the
extent they are expected to be included in future approved rates charged to customers
and recovered from them. The Corporation has unused tax losses of approximately
$25,906,000 (2002 - $31,373,000) of which $8,169,000 expire in 2008, and $17,737,000 in
2009. The Corporation has deductible temporary differences between the tax basis of
assets and their carrying amount for accounting purposes of approximately $85,782,000
(2002 - $83,357,000). These amounts translate into an unrecognized future tax asset of
approximately $40,342,000 (2002 - $44,400,000) which can be used to reduce payments
in lieu of taxes calculated in future periods.

CHANGE IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL

2003 2002
Accounts receivable $ 1,788 $ 2144
Unbilled revenue 17,676 (55,974)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 19,409 (4,513)
Regulatory assets and liability - 2,679 2,204
Other 3,103 (916)

$ 44655 § (57,055)
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18.

19.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(i) A class action claiming $500,000,000 in restitutionary payments plus interest was
served on the former Toronto Hydro-Electric Commission on November 18, 1998. The
action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro-Electric Commission as the
representative of the Defendant Class consisting of all municipal electric utilities in
Ontario, which have charged late payment charges on overdue utility bills at any time
after April 1, 1981.

The claim is that late payment penalties result in electric utilities receiving interest at
effective rates in excess of what is allowed under Section 347(1)(b) of the Criminal
Code. The Municipal Electrical Association, in cooperation with Toronto Hydro
Corporation, is undertaking the defence of this class action. At this time it is not possible
to quantify the effect, if any, on the financial statements of the Corporation.

(i) Purchasers of electricity in Ontario, through the IMO, are required to provide security
to mitigate the risk of their default based on their expected activity in the market. The
IMO could draw on these guarantees if the Corporation fails to make a payment required
by a default notice issued by the IMO. A prudential support obligation is calculated
based upon a default protection amount and the distributor's trading limit less reductions
for the distributor's credit rating. At December 31, 2003, the Corporation provided bank
letters of credit of $22,000,000 to cover its prudential support obligation.

(i) Various lawsuits have been filed against the Corporation for incidents which arose in
the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, the outcomes of the
lawsuits, now pending, are neither determinable nor material. Should any loss result
from the resolution of these claims, such loss will be charged to operations in the year of
resolution.

(iv) The Corporation participates with other electrical utilities in Ontario in an agreement
to exchange reciprocal contracts of indemnity through the Municipal Electrical
Association Reciprocal Insurance Exchange. The Corporation is liable for additional
assessments to the extent premiums collected and reserves established are not
sufficient to cover the cost of claims and costs incurred. If any additional assessments
are required in the future, their cost would be charged to operations in the year in which
they occur.

COMMITMENTS

(i) The Corporation has $5,700,000 in open commitments for 2004. This includes
$800,000 for a one year extension of tree trimming services.

(if) The Corporation has committed to provide support for a community park in the

Village of Casselman. The total amount of the commitment remaining is $81,000, which
will be paid annually in the amount of $27,000 until 2006.
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20.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Corporation entered into transactions with related parties as follows:

i) The Corporation is 100% owned by Hydro Ottawa
Holding Inc. Significant transactions with the parent
not separately disclosed in these financial
statements are as follows:

Administration and Corporate Services expense -
net

ii)The Corporation and Energy Ottawa Inc. are both
controlled by Hydro Ottawa Holding Inc. Significant
transactions with Energy Ottawa Inc. not separately
disclosed in these financial statements are as
follows:

Purchased power

Recovery of expenses by Service Level Agreements
Recovery of Administration and Corporate Services
expenses

iii) The Corporation and Telecom Ottawa Limited are

both controlled by Hydro Ottawa Holding Inc.
Significant transactions with Telecom Ottawa
Limited not separately disclosed in these financial
statements are as follows:

Pole and Duct Rental revenue

Lease expense for Dark Fibre

Recovery of Administration and Corporate Services
expenses

Other recoverable work revenue

2003 2002
$ 17,815 $ 14,795
6,086 5,268
792 798
158 220
1,000 1,000
1,236 1,069
214 198
114 -

Amounts due (to) from the Hydro Ottawa group of companies are non-interest bearing and

have no specific terms of repayment.

normal course of business at commercial rates.

(2002 - $26,250,000), from the City of Ottawa.

The Corporation and its subsidiaries provide certain services to the City of Ottawa in the

For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Corporation earned revenues of $28,115,000
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20.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS {(Continued)

As at December 31, 2003, the promissory note payable in the amount of $232,185,000
(2002 - $232,185,000) was payable to the City of Ottawa. For the year ended December
31, 2003, interest expense of $16,021,000 (2002 - $16,021,000), on the promissory note
payable had been paid to the City of Ottawa (Note 12).

The Corporation purchases certain services from the City of Ottawa in the normal course
of business at commercial rates.

For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Corporation purchased certain services from
the City of Ottawa of $317,000 (2002 - $442,000).

For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Corporation incurred property taxes payable
to the City of Ottawa of $1,597,000 (2002 - $1,622,000).

At the end of the year, the amounts due from and to related parties which are included in
account receivable and accounts payable and accrued liabilities are as follows:

2003 2002
Due from related parties
Hydro Ottawa Holding Inc. $ 12 $ -
Telecom Ottawa Limited 1,199 =
Energy Ottawa Inc. 792 5,269

$ 2,003 $ 5269

Due to related parties
Telecom Ottawa Limited $ 73 $ 997
Energy Ottawa Inc. 3,337 -

$ 3,410 3 997

- Advances from parent company $ 8,318 $ 3,801.
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21.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(i) On January 22, 2004, the Corporation filed a rate application with the OEB to recover
25% of the regulatory assets accumulated to December 31, 2002. Upon approval,
distribution rates will increase on April 1, 2004, with an impact on electricity bills of
approximately 1%. Included in the rate application was a reduction in the PILs recovery
for 2004 as required by the OEB in its rate filing guidelines.

(i) On February 3, 2004, the OEB released amendments to the Distribution System Code
(DSC) with respect to consumer security deposits. The DSC now sets out the maximum
consumer security deposits permitted, the length of time that deposits can be held, how
consumers can seek exemption for part or all of the deposit and the interest that
distributors must pay. The new requirements will result in a reduction in the security held
by the Corporation for consumer energy bills. The new DSC requirements come into
effect on August 3, 2004. However, a further transition period through to February 1,
2005 has been provided before electricity distributors are required to return consumer
security deposits under the new rules.

Effective January 1, 2004, the Hydro Ottawa Holding Inc. entered into a financing
arrangement with the Corporation. Hydro Ottawa Holding Inc. is committed to provide
60% of the funding requirements of the Corporation in non interest bearing notes and 40%
in interest bearing, demand loans and advances.

22. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

In certain instances, the 2002 information presented for comparative purposes has been
reclassified to conform to the financial statement presentation adopted for the current
year.
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